

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. 


 


Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Student Expulsion #03-21-22 Information for possible action. 


2.2. Student Expulsion #04-21-22 Information for possible action. 


2.3. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action. 


2.4. 
Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action. 


2.5. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations with 
the GSCFT. 


2.6. Liability Claims (Govt. Code Section 
54956.95) 


Claimant: AH 
Agency claimed against: Santa Cruz City Schools 


2.7. Liability Claims (Govt. Code Section 
54956.95) 


Claimant: LH 
Agency claimed against: Santa Cruz City Schools 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


 


3.1. Welcome 
 
 


1/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


 
 


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


  
 
 
 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time.  


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


7. Approval of Minutes   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Educational Services None. 


2/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: Mental Health 
Specialist 


 


8.1.3.4. New Job Description: Fleet Technician 2/ 
School Bus Driver 


 


8.1.3.5. New Job Description: Nutrition Outreach 
Instruction Specialist 


 


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.1.4.1. Amended 2021-22 Board Meeting Schedule  


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. California Information Technology in 
Education Microsoft Strategic Alliance 


 


8.2.1.2. Information Technology Professional 
Development Licenses: Computer Based 
Training Nuggets 


 


3/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education Alternative 
Education Sports League 


 


8.2.2.2. Crowe LLP Agreement for 2021-22 and 
2022-23 District Audits and Measures A & B 
Bond Audits 


 


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids 
& Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 A&C Grading, Inc.: Proposal: Santa Cruz 
High School Temporary Housing Paving 


 


8.3.2. Anaya Construction: Change Order 2: Santa 
Cruz High School Temporary Housing 


 


8.3.3.  Verde Design: Change Order 1: Santa Cruz 
High School Baseball Backstop 
Modifications 


 


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.4.2. Vote on Student Expulsion #03-21-22  


8.4.3. Vote on Student Expulsion #04-21-22  


   
8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed 


 
 
 


 


4/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. New Business: School Safety Plans Recommendation: Approve the School Safety Plans 


8.5.1.2. New Business: 2021-22 Local Control 
Accountability Plan Annual Update 
Supplement 


Recommendation: Approve the 2021-22 Local Control 
Accountability Plan Annual Update Supplement 


8.5.1.3. Staff Report: History Social Science 
Curriculum Implementation Update 


Staff will provide an update on the implementation of the 
new History Social Science Curriculum. 


8.5.1.4. Staff Report: English Learner Master Plan 
Update 


Staff will provide an update on the timeline and process for 
revising the District English Learner Master Plan. 


8.5.2. Business Services   


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Project Update Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture will provide an update 
on Bond Projects for Santa Cruz High School, Mission Hill 
Middle School, Gault Elementary School, and Westlake 
Elementary School. 


8.5.3. Human Resources  


8.5.3.1. New Business: Academic Calendars for 22-
23, 23-24, and 24-25 


Recommendation: Approve the academic calendars for 
school years 22-23, 23-24, and 24-25. 


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 23-21-22: 
Proclaiming Women’s History Month 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 23-21-22 to 
proclaim March as Women’s History Month. 


8.5.4.2. New Business: CSBA Delegate Assembly 
Elections 


Recommendation: Take action as appropriate.  


8.5.4.3. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading 
for CSBA Revisions and Updates 


Recommendation: Approve the revised policies for first 
and/or final reading. 


8.5.4.2. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


9. Adjournment  


5/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 6 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


  
 


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


   
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 48220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x48220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 23, 2022 - Page 7 of 7 


5. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 01/29/2022 through 
02/10/2022. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $99,100 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $99,100 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $99,100 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $99,100 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


8/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


9/495







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/29/2022 - 02/10/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00007 1,500.00 TRANOpen PO for Driver Physicals 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDOCTORS ON DUTY MED


PO22-00115 8,377.50 SCHSOPEN PO - TEACHERS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00744 1,000.00 HHSOpen PO for Library Books 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01759 1,000.00 SQHSOPEN PO-CNC TOOLING & 


SHARPENING


01 C. PERKINS CTE:SANTA CRUZ SAW & TO


PO22-01760 1,175.00 M&OMOT-BIRD CLEANUP AND DETERANT 01 ONGOING & MAJORGOT GOPHERS INC


PO22-01761 3,000.00 STUSSafeway Grocery Store 01 ARP HCY IISAFEWAY STORES INC


PO22-01762 374.10 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01763 4,129.82 BVELCFP - Benchmark items (Goal 3, 


Strategy 1)


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCHEINEMANN


PO22-01764 233.10 HHSBooks 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01765 200.00 SCHSOPEN PO HEALTH OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01766 3,165.76 HHSImacs 01 Measure TAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-01767 850.24 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO22-01768 252.53 BMSKiln Repairs 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-01769 1,528.13 BMSFlag Football Uniforms 01 Measure USPORTS DESIGN INC


PO22-01770 178.46 BMSApple Licenses for Goldfarb 01 DONATIONSAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-01772 353.97 EDSVTime Stamp Machines for school sites 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01773 1,826.26 SQHSPAINT, WHITE TAG BOARD 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-01774 2,000.00 SQHSCFP-TWO FIELD DAYS AT BLACK 


BEACH


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISOCIAL AND ENVIRONM


PO22-01775 2,367.66 M&OMOT-DLV HVAC REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01776 950.00 M&OMOT- SQ TRACK REPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBEYNON SPORTS SURFA


PO22-01777 950.00 M&OMOT-B40MS BTRACK REPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBEYNON SPORTS SURFA


PO22-01778 950.00 M&OMOT-SCH TRACK REPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBEYNON SPORTS SURFA


PO22-01779 46.80 SCHSSCIENCE KIT 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFLINN SCIENTIFIC IN


PO22-01780 3,000.00 BUSNFINANCIAL ADVISORY/CONT. 


DISCLOSURE


01 NO REPORTING REDS&C DALE SCOTT & C


PO22-01781 765.00 STUSCSNO 72nd Annual Conference 01 NO REPORTING RECALIFORNIA SCHOOL N


PO22-01782 648.00 SPEDOT CO:WRITER SEATS 01 SE:STATE LOCALDON JOHNSTON INC


PO22-01783 640.46 SPEDN2Y ULS 12 MONTH SUBSCRIPTION 01 SE:STATE LOCALN2Y LLC


PO22-01784 8,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22  OPEN PO FOR PORTA 


POTTY RENTALS


01 ONGOING & MAJORACE PORTABLE SERVIC


PO22-01785 20,000.00 M&OMOT-OPEN PO 21/22 FOR POOL 


CHEMICALS


01 ONGOING & MAJORLINCOLN AQUATICS


PO22-01786 20,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22 OPEN PO FOR POOL 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORAPPI


PO22-01787 6,200.00 M&OMOT-HH & B40MS TURF REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORFIELDTURF USA


PO22-01788 38,000.00 DOMAGNET CLASSES 01 Measure TSANTA CRUZ COE


PO22-01789 6,895.50 M&OTRANSPORTATION BLDG 


PORTAPOTTY


21 BOND, MEASURE AACE PORTABLE SERVIC


PO22-01790 6,300.18 SPEDAUDIO EQUIPMENT FOR SLPs 01 OTHER RESTRICTEE3 HCI AUDIOMETRICS


PO22-01791 7,005.00 FINANNUAL PO FOR MEDICAL 


CONTRIBUTIONS


01JERENE LACEY


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Feb 11 2022 12:40PM


Page 1 of 3


10/495







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/29/2022 - 02/10/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01792 1,255.00 FINCFP - CHAIR RENTALS FOR 


GRADUATION 20/21


01 NO REPORTING REALEXIS PARTY RENTAL


PO22-01793 1,863.40 CURRCCSS Conf hotel rms for H/SS 


teachers


01 ESSER III ARPHYATT REGENCY ORANG


PO22-01794 225.00 BMSProject Lit. Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01795 450.00 HHSWorkshop 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCINTERNATIONAL BACCA


PO22-01797 560.45 HHSBike Class Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01798 143.07 HHSScience Kits 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIMINIPCR BIO


PO22-01799 3,372.55 HHSBooks 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01800 2,076.62 BSSAFE library books 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01801 4,392.00 HHSCFP - PSAT 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPSAT/NMSQT


PO22-01802 430.45 SCHSPRINTING ON PARKAS 01 Measure TSPORTS DESIGN INC


PO22-01803 78.61 SCHSSCALPELS 01 NO REPORTING REWARDS SCIENCE


PO22-01804 1,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO ART SUPPLIES 01 Measure TLENZ ARTS


PO22-01805 30,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO - AP TEST 01 OTHER RESTRICTECOLLEGE BOARD, THE


PO22-01806 75.00 BVELOpen PO for Supplies-ELAC 01 DONATIONSPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01807 269.22 SPEDPSYCHOLOGIST ASSESMENT 


MATERIALS


01 SE:STATE LOCALPAR INC


PO22-01808 3,000.00 GAELGoal 1 strategy 7 from Single Plan for 


our site


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01809 1,005.70 BSSWriting instructional materials 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBRAVE WRITER LLC


PO22-01810 100.00 BMSSelf Care SEL Lesson for AVID 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01811 100.00 BMSAVID Field Trip 01 OTHER RESTRICTEMUSEUM OF ART AND H


PO22-01812 950.00 BMSWrestling Equipment/Supplies 01 Measure UAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01813 27.57 SPEDJP - MATERIALS ELEMENTARY - LRF 01 Sped Learn RecAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01814 1,890.70 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01815 101.77 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01816 60.60 BSSReading aids 01 SE:STATE LOCALSCHOOL SPECIALTY LL


PO22-01817 155.10 BSSClassroom supplies-sped MM 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01818 6,000.00 STUSBUS PASSES - DISTRICT 


ALLOCATION


01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ METRO


PO22-01819 20,484.38 M&OSAFETY - 10 ERGONOMIC ASSIST 


GARBAGE LIFTS


01 OTHER RESTRICTELIFELINE LIFT COMPA


PO22-01820 15,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22 OPEN PO BELL/CLOCK 


SERVICES


01 ONGOING & MAJORCENTRAL COAST SYSTE


PO22-01821 5,475.00 M&OMOT-HH&SQ GYM REPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL SPORT INC


PO22-01822 14,944.67 M&OMOT-HH&SQ POOL ACID TANK 


REPLACEMENT


01 OTHER RESTRICTEMISCOWATER


PO22-01823 200.00 BVELResource books for school(Goal 3 / 


Strategy 1)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01824 3,727.80 SQHSCOPY PAPER 01 OTHER RESTRICTESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01825 210.04 SQHSCOLORED COPY PAPER 01 OTHER RESTRICTEOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-01826 651.97 SQHSCHART THIN MAN/STAND 135CM X 


56CM #470006-706


01 NO REPORTING REWARDS NATURAL SCIEN


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Feb 11 2022 12:40PM


Page 2 of 3


11/495







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/29/2022 - 02/10/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01827 1,000.00 M&OMOT- OPEN PO FOR FIRE EXT. 


REPAIRS & INSPECTIONS


01 ONGOING & MAJORSANTA CRUZ FIRE EQU


PO22-01828 500.00 SQHSOPEN PO-FLOWERS 01 NO REPORTING REFLORAL SUPPLY SYNDI


PO22-01829 500.00 M&OMOT-OPEN PO FOR OFFICE 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJOROFFICE DEPOT


PO22-01830 1,012.80 BUSNLEGAL NOTICE - HS PHOTO RFP 01 NO REPORTING RESAN JOSE MERCURY NE


PO22-01831 108.24 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01832 550.00 BUSNWORKSHOP/SPEC ED: BOTH SIDES 


OF THE EQUATION


01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-01833 307.23 SCHSSCEINCE KITS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCAROLINA BIOLOGICAL


PO22-01834 736.15 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure THENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-01835 1,247.04 SQHSPHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES FOR 


LUCADANO


01 Measure TB & H PHOTO


PO22-01836 2,492.00 CURRPSAT test fees - Soquel High 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPSAT/NMSQT


PO22-01837 375.00 DLELParks and Rec After School Programs 01 DONATIONSCity of Santa Cruz 


PO22-01838 550.00 BUSNWORKSHOP - SACS 101 - BUDGET 


DEV WEBINAR


01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-01839 550.00 BUSNWORKSHOP - MAY REVISION 


WORKSHOP


01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO22-01840 300.00 BVELOpen PO - Classroom Supplies 01 DONATIONSSTAPLES ADVANTAGE


Total 284,368.60 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Feb 11 2022 12:40PM


Page 3 of 3


12/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 01/29/2022 through 02/15/2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


13/495







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 01/29/2022 through 02/15/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


990095 01/31/2022 CIF-CALIF INTERSCHOLASTIC 814.00 


990096 01/31/2022 MARCUS HERNANDEZ 500.00 


990097 01/31/2022 2080 MEDIA INC 3,500.00 


990098 01/31/2022 BUSINESS CARD 1,317.69 


990099 01/31/2022 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS REVOLVING 1,664.22 


990100 01/31/2022 Deutsch, Peter G 51.52 


990101 01/31/2022 Saady, Stacey A 10.00 


990102 01/31/2022 Houser, Kenee M 63.03 


990103 01/31/2022 Lerman, Bernette M 17.92 


990104 01/31/2022 Parks, Molly C 106.94 


990105 01/31/2022 Balke, Sean M 55.61 


990106 01/31/2022 Bettar, Brian K 41.62 


990107 01/31/2022 Asamoto, Erin E 118.06 


990108 01/31/2022 DeLeon, Italia S 108.15 


990109 01/31/2022 Poirier, Michelle E 129.24 


990110 01/31/2022 Somers, Marshall 99.99 


990111 01/31/2022 Stevens, Marion 311.22 


990112 01/31/2022 Juarez, Consuelo 31.14 


990113 01/31/2022 Yanggen, Julie A 68.04 


990114 01/31/2022 CARD SERVICE CENTER 445.00 


990115 01/31/2022 ABA BUILDING SERVICES 325.00 


990116 01/31/2022 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 97,779.16 


990117 01/31/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 1,957.50 


990118 01/31/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8,135.45 


Unpaid Tax


8,137.13 Expensed Amount


1.68 


990119 01/31/2022 AT&T 1,104.59 


990120 01/31/2022 BAND SHOPPE 508.95 


990121 01/31/2022 BAY CENTRAL PRINTING INC 1,507.40 


990122 01/31/2022 BAY SCHOOL, THE 7,446.03 


990123 01/31/2022 BENDSHAPE MASK LLC 817.28 


990124 01/31/2022 BUSWEST 73.43 


990125 01/31/2022 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE 


ADMINISTRATION


144.00 


990126 01/31/2022 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 941.76 


990127 01/31/2022 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 235.00 


990128 01/31/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,507.47 


990129 01/31/2022 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 2,193.87 


990130 01/31/2022 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 2,586.00 


990131 01/31/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 11,865.00 


990132 01/31/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 664.70 


990133 01/31/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,305.37 


990134 01/31/2022 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC 127.87 


990135 01/31/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 10,890.12 


990136 01/31/2022 GOPHER SPORT 982.38 


990137 01/31/2022 GREENBACKER DBA MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 2,835.74 


990138 01/31/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 1,069.36 


990139 01/31/2022 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO 290.00 


990140 01/31/2022 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 273.01 


Page 1 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Feb 15 2022 


10:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


14/495







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 01/29/2022 through 02/15/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


Unpaid Tax


272.39 Expensed Amount


.62-


990141 01/31/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 1,046.37 


990142 01/31/2022 KITAYAMA BROS INC. 413.61 


990143 01/31/2022 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 606.95 


990144 01/31/2022 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 1,643.87 


990145 01/31/2022 LITERACY RESOURCES, LLC 87.99 


990146 01/31/2022 LUCILLE IRENE BERLIN 335.38 


990147 01/31/2022 MUNRO HOLDINGS 245.31 


990148 01/31/2022 NASCO 1,702.25 


990149 01/31/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 571.20 


990150 01/31/2022 PACIFIC COAST TRANE 5,781.75 


990151 01/31/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 685.01 


990152 01/31/2022 PAXTON PATTERSON INC 64.13 


990153 01/31/2022 PEARSON CATALOG SCORING SERVICE 712.36 


990154 01/31/2022 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 496.18 


990155 01/31/2022 POST, CAROLYN R 1,750.00 


990156 01/31/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 591.16 


990157 01/31/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 843.63 


990158 01/31/2022 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 62.69 


990159 01/31/2022 SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 148.16 


990160 01/31/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 3,138.13 


990161 01/31/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 921.50 


990162 01/31/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 594.48 


990163 01/31/2022 19SIX ARCHITECTS 1,762.50 


990164 01/31/2022 CALIFORNIA GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 3,600.00 


990165 01/31/2022 LEACH GROUP INC 17,230.00 


990166 01/31/2022 PSR ELECTRIC 39,757.00 


990167 01/31/2022 ABA BUILDING SERVICES 145.00 


990168 01/31/2022 AIRGAS NATIONAL CARBONATION 127.48 


990169 01/31/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 43.35 


990170 01/31/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 1,050.81 


990171 01/31/2022 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 3,817.23 


990172 01/31/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 2,110.75 


990173 01/31/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 76.28 


990174 01/31/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,096.10 


990175 01/31/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 878.74 


990176 01/31/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 21.78 


990177 01/31/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 48.03 


990178 01/31/2022 LINCOLN AQUATICS 52.60 


990179 01/31/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 87.38 


990180 01/31/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 194.05 


990181 01/31/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 409.58 


990182 01/31/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 208.30 


990731 02/07/2022 Parks, Molly C 627.16 


990732 02/07/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 4,049.24 


990733 02/07/2022 ACSA 700.00 


990734 02/07/2022 ALL BAY MECHANICAL INC 3,136.42 


990735 02/07/2022 AMANDA PACKER 804.00 


Page 2 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Feb 15 2022 


10:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


15/495







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 01/29/2022 through 02/15/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


990736 02/07/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,457.24 


Unpaid Tax


1,457.20 Expensed Amount


.04-


990737 02/07/2022 AMSCOPE 629.22 


990738 02/07/2022 B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING CTR 4,994.69 


990739 02/07/2022 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 134.83 


990740 02/07/2022 CARTRIDGE WORLD 120.16 


990741 02/07/2022 CATTOS GRAPHICS INC 126.00 


990742 02/07/2022 CENGAGE LEARNING 50.00 


990743 02/07/2022 CRUZIO 49.95 


990744 02/07/2022 CSPCA  C/O PAM SHANKS DIR. CLASS. HR 2,796.00 


990745 02/07/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 5,253.13 


990746 02/07/2022 EAN SERVICES LLC 1,256.65 


990747 02/07/2022 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 1,020.00 


990748 02/07/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 58.54 


990749 02/07/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,218.11 


990750 02/07/2022 HEINEMANN 4,129.82 


990751 02/07/2022 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 645.00 


990752 02/07/2022 JOLYN CLOTHING COMPANY LLC 2,732.76 


990753 02/07/2022 JUICEBOX SURBOARDS & SIGNS 650.00 


990754 02/07/2022 JW PEPPER & SON INC 436.48 


990755 02/07/2022 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 905.51 


Unpaid Tax


915.99 Expensed Amount


10.48 


990756 02/07/2022 NORTHSTAR AV LLC 183.54 


990757 02/07/2022 PAINTING TO GOGH LLC 755.82 


990758 02/07/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,970.12 


990759 02/07/2022 PENINSULA SPORTS INC 500.00 


990760 02/07/2022 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 782.95 


Unpaid Tax


791.99 Expensed Amount


9.04 


990761 02/07/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 5,416.09 


990762 02/07/2022 PSR ELECTRIC 2,960.00 


990763 02/07/2022 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 317.62 


990764 02/07/2022 RJMS CORPORATION DBA TOYOTA MATERIAL 480.00 


990765 02/07/2022 SAN JOAQUIN COE 3,895.56 


990766 02/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 36,190.79 


990767 02/07/2022 SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS 782.20 


Unpaid Tax


775.58 Expensed Amount


6.62-


990768 02/07/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 144.43 


990769 02/07/2022 SUNCOAST AWNING 1,472.28 


990770 02/07/2022 SURTEC INC 78.79 


990771 02/07/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,101.72 


990772 02/07/2022 T-MOBILE USA INC 3,125.60 


990773 02/07/2022 THERMAL CONTROL 500.00 


990774 02/07/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 407.20 


990775 02/07/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 65.91 


Page 3 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Feb 15 2022 


10:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


16/495







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 01/29/2022 through 02/15/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


990776 02/07/2022 Cameron, Kristen A 42.00 


990777 02/07/2022 Atlansky, Gail L 11.02 


990778 02/07/2022 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 269.03 


990779 02/07/2022 Wells, Dustin D 160.07 


990780 02/07/2022 Hilderbrand, Laurie A 48.43 


990781 02/07/2022 Humburg, Jessica T 157.54 


990782 02/07/2022 O'Meara, Gregory 51.40 


990783 02/07/2022 Ohlson, Lily L 52.36 


990784 02/07/2022 Rovick, Leif L 400.55 


990785 02/07/2022 Soohoo, Alison 264.15 


990786 02/07/2022 Stevens, Marion 202.33 


990787 02/07/2022 Vienna, Lori M 16.93 


990788 02/07/2022 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 154,517.76 


990789 02/07/2022 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 176,786.00 


990790 02/07/2022 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 350.00 


990791 02/07/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 105.90 


990792 02/07/2022 AIRGAS NATIONAL CARBONATION 59.36 


990793 02/07/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 290.38 


990794 02/07/2022 APPI 3,036.45 


990795 02/07/2022 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 1,625.00 


990796 02/07/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 203.15 


990797 02/07/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 342.61 


990798 02/07/2022 COMCAST 321.58 


990799 02/07/2022 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 5,626.05 


990800 02/07/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 352.32 


990801 02/07/2022 GOT GOPHERS INC 3,650.00 


990802 02/07/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 552.40 


990803 02/07/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 53.07 


990804 02/07/2022 INDEPENDENT RENTAL CO 2,511.00 


990805 02/07/2022 JOHN'S ELECTRIC MOTOR SERV 3,154.54 


990806 02/07/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 29.46 


990807 02/07/2022 KONE INC 1,504.42 


990808 02/07/2022 LINCOLN AQUATICS 1,996.92 


990809 02/07/2022 NORTH BAY FORD 170.71 


990810 02/07/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 782.01 


990811 02/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 101.60 


990812 02/07/2022 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 23,350.00 


990813 02/07/2022 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES INC 34,533.94 


990814 02/07/2022 LEWIS & TIBBITS INC 125,115.00 


990815 02/07/2022 ACHIEVE 3000 INC 4,065.00 


990816 02/07/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 2,792.72 


Unpaid Tax


2,794.02 Expensed Amount


1.30 


990817 02/07/2022 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 256.43 


990818 02/07/2022 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 168.75 


990819 02/07/2022 BSN SPORTS LLC 2,836.32 


990820 02/07/2022 BUSWEST 109.92 


990821 02/07/2022 COAST LOCK & SAFE 202.56 


990822 02/07/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 1,444.37 


Page 4 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Feb 15 2022 


10:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


17/495







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 01/29/2022 through 02/15/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


990823 02/07/2022 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 14,126.69 


990824 02/07/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 1,293.18 


990825 02/07/2022 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 2,637.00 


990826 02/07/2022 DS&C DALE SCOTT & CO INC 2,759.53 


990827 02/07/2022 EAN SERVICES LLC 2,513.30 


990828 02/07/2022 EDGEWOOD PRESS INC 755.41 


990829 02/07/2022 ESTRELLITA INC 693.00 


990830 02/07/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 7,802.50 


990831 02/07/2022 GOT GOPHERS INC 1,175.00 


990832 02/07/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 244.42 


990833 02/07/2022 KATIE EICHOLZ 2,242.24 


990834 02/07/2022 KINDERLAB ROBOTICS INC 1,700.00 


990835 02/07/2022 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 15,846.20 


990836 02/07/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 999.64 


990837 02/07/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 316.69 


990838 02/07/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 481.83 


990839 02/07/2022 PG&E 76,791.92 


990840 02/07/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,460.90 


990841 02/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 94.27 


990842 02/07/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 415.15 


990843 02/07/2022 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 


REHABILITATION


39,499.50 


990844 02/07/2022 SURTEC INC 129.61 


990845 02/07/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 3,966.13 


990846 02/07/2022 TESLA 1,276.34 


990847 02/07/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 457.00 


1,104,641.39  205Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 790,715.82 178 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 1,883.73 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 66,208.62 19 


21 BUILDING 245,348.44 7 


73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRU 500.00 1 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 1,104,656.61 205 


15.22 


1,104,641.39 


Page 5 of 5


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Feb 15 2022 


10:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


18/495







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   February 23, 2022 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 21-22 budget transfers dated from 01/01/22 through 01/28/22.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


19/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01  


JE # BR22-00790 JE Trans Date 01/04/2022 JE Posted 01/04/2022 Comment BL-BV EWR 38364 SOSA VALDEZ SUB FOR DELGADO
91.00 ( 003438)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2140- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 003493)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003527)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 003576)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003611)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


102.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


450.00 ( 003381)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


4,206.00 ( 003425)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


76.00 ( 003444)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003508)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 003557)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 003592)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,749.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,851.00 4,851.00 


JE # BR22-00791 JE Trans Date 01/05/2022 JE Posted 01/05/2022 Comment TH - BV Boiler Repairs
7,138.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


7,138.00 ( 027798)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 6500- 021- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,EQUIPMENT REPLA,MAINTENANCE


7,138.00 7,138.00 


JE # BR22-00792 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment BD-PEER TUTORS EWRS & COVER NEGATIVES
705.00 ( 028069)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


17,841.00 ( 028624)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


94.00 ( 024373)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 024378)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 024380)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


76.00 ( 024387)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 024381)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


305.00 ( 024388)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


19,048.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


19,048.00 19,048.00 


JE # BR22-00793 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment GM-KILN REPAIR
200.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 029423)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 5600- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


20/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


200.00 200.00 


JE # BR22-00794 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment GM-PRINTED ITEMS -POS.BEHAV INCENTIVES
13,000.00 ( 024443)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 ( 029441)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 5800- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 13,000.00 


JE # BR22-00795 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment BD- SET UP EDDUCATOR EFFECT. BUDGET
26,613.00 ( 029443)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 820- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


49,887.00 ( 029445)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 830- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


379,106.00 ( 029442)  01- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


710,645.00 ( 029444)  01- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


76,500.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


1,166,251.00 76,500.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00796 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment BD- SET UP EDDUCATOR EFFECT. BUDGET
26,613.00 ( 029443)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 820- 0000 DREdu Eff. 21-26,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


49,887.00 ( 029445)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 830- 0000 DREdu Eff. 21-26,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


379,106.00 ( 029442)  01- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DREdu Eff. 21-26,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


710,645.00 ( 029444)  01- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DREdu Eff. 21-26,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


76,500.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


76,500.00 1,166,251.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00797 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment BD- SET UP EDDUCATOR EFFECT. BUDGET
26,613.00 ( 029443)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 820- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


49,887.00 ( 029445)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 830- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


379,106.00 ( 029442)  01- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


710,645.00 ( 029444)  01- 6266- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CREdu Eff. 21-26,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


76,500.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


405,719.00 ( 029394)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 020- 0000 DREdu Eff. 21-26,ALL OTHER STATE


760,532.00 ( 029392)  01- 6266- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 DREdu Eff. 21-26,ALL OTHER STATE


2,332,502.00 76,500.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00798 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment BL-DU84393


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


21/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00798 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment BL-DU84393(continued)
2,334.00 ( 008132)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- I N35 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,334.00 ( 021123)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- I N35 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,515.00 ( 020567)  01- 9051- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 835- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,515.00 ( 009234)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 835- 0000 DRASB FUNDS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,710.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,710.00 ( 008453)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


576.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


576.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,591.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,591.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


302.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


302.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


60.00 ( 029478)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 2309 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


60.00 ( 029479)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 2309 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


365.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


250.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


365.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


20.00 ( 007981)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


302.00 ( 008348)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


10.00 ( 007788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


332.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


160.00 ( 015935)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 3317 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 ( 016442)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 3317 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


165.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


165.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


286.00 ( 008084)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


286.00 ( 007563)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 033- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


10,595.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10,595.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


510.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


510.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


22/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


44,252.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00799 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment BL-DLV EWR 38602 C.MELENDEZ PBIS SUPPT
395.00 ( 024259)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 024254)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 024255)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 024257)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 024258)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


436.00 ( 024260)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


436.00 436.00 


JE # BR22-00800 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment JB - Staff Lunch
880.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


880.00 ( 000604)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


880.00 880.00 


JE # BR22-00801 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment TH-STORM DRAIN CLEANING
10,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-00804 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment JL-For Provo Canyon Contract
2,706.00 ( 023106)  01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3110- 5800- 230- 0000 DRMNTL HLTH 20-21,PROF/CONSULT SE,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,706.00 ( 023103)  01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3110- 5100- 230- 0000 CRMNTL HLTH 20-21,SUBAGREEMENTS F,GUIDANCE & COUN


55,233.00 ( 006674)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


64,997.00 ( 006671)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5100- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


3,877.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


124,107.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


124,107.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


3,877.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


250,920.00 130,690.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00805 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment BD-CORRECTING EWR BUDGET
8,820.00 ( 024122)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


23/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00805 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment BD-CORRECTING EWR BUDGET(continued)
3,061.00 ( 024123)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


262.00 ( 024128)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


285.00 ( 024130)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 024131)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 024109)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 2490- 1900- 530- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,CERT:OTHER-SALA,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1.00 ( 024110)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 2490- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,STRS:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1.00 ( 024115)  01- 4203- 0- 0000- 2490- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MEDICARE:CERT,OTHER INSTRUCTI


12,790.00 ( 024133)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


12,793.00 12,793.00 


JE # BR22-00806 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment BD-EWR 38706
2,880.00 ( 029468)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 1130- 537- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


487.00 ( 029469)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 3101- 537- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 029474)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 3331- 537- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


14.00 ( 029476)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 3501- 537- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


58.00 ( 029477)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 3601- 537- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,481.00 ( 025138)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,481.00 3,481.00 


JE # BR22-00807 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment TH - Elevator Maintenance
23,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


23,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


23,000.00 23,000.00 


JE # BR22-00808 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment FC - Mini Grant Conference
300.00 ( 026777)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 5640 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


300.00 ( 029510)  01- 9010- 0- 5760- 3140- 5200- 200- 5640 CROTHER RESTRICTE,TRAVEL & CONFER,HEALTH SERVICES


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR22-00809 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment BC - REIMBURSMENT
602.00 ( 006984)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


602.00 ( 006988)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5200- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,TRAVEL & CONFER,SE:OTHER SPEC I


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


24/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


602.00 602.00 


JE # BR22-00810 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits + Negatives
622.00 ( 025423)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


503.00 ( 025424)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


44.00 ( 025429)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 025431)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


60.00 ( 025432)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


622.00 622.00 


JE # BR22-00811 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment PS - Workshop for Transportation
100.00 ( 003972)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5200- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,TRAVEL & CONFER,PUPIL TRANSPORT


100.00 ( 003969)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 4300- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,MATERIALS & SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


100.00 100.00 


JE # BR22-00812 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment AR - EWR 4989, 38602 Statutory Benefits
1,003.00 ( 029331)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


790.00 ( 029447)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


181.00 ( 029448)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 029449)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 029451)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 029452)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,003.00 1,003.00 


JE # BR22-00813 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment AR - EWR 4989, 38602 Statutory Benefits
1,003.00 ( 029331)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


790.00 ( 029447)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


181.00 ( 029448)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 029449)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 029451)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 029452)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,003.00 1,003.00 


JE # BR22-00814 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment AR - EWR 38600, 38602 Statutory Benefits


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


25/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00814 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment AR - EWR 38600, 38602 Statutory Benefits(continued)
1,003.00 ( 029331)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 823- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


790.00 ( 029447)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


181.00 ( 029448)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 029449)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 029451)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 029452)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 823- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,003.00 1,003.00 


JE # BR22-00815 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment TH - Elevator Repair
10,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-00817 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment GM - Bus for Field Trip
320.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


320.00 ( 016179)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 5800- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


320.00 320.00 


JE # BR22-00819 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment JL-Move for J.P. Sefflement budget was used
1,163.00 ( 006999)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,074.00 ( 006661)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4400- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,NON-CAPITALIZED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


89.00 ( 006653)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


1,163.00 1,163.00 


JE # BR22-00820 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment BL-DU84587
185.00 ( 003956)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2290- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PUPIL TRANSPORT


185.00 ( 003940)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 848- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,ALL OTHER LOCAL


125.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10,000.00 ( 009179)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 2561 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,000.00 ( 008473)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 025- 2561 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


800.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


800.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


210.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


26/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00820 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment BL-DU84587(continued)
210.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


188.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


300.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


300.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


410.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


40.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


450.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,510.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,510.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


940.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


940.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


300.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


300.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


30,016.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00821 JE Trans Date 01/14/2022 JE Posted 01/14/2022 Comment TH-FIRE SPRINKLER REPAIR
500.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


500.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


500.00 500.00 


JE # BR22-00822 JE Trans Date 01/14/2022 JE Posted 01/14/2022 Comment AR - COVER DISTRICT OFFICE CLAIM INVOICE
325.00 ( 008134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 230- I N30 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


325.00 ( 029513)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 230- I N30 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


325.00 325.00 


JE # BR22-00823 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment GM-PD FOR CHS STAFF
7,725.00 ( 024557)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,725.00 ( 028646)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 2140- 5800- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


7,725.00 7,725.00 


JE # BR22-00825 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment SJ - Robot/Coding Activity for Kinder Classrooms
1,700.00 ( 007608)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,700.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


27/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


1,700.00 1,700.00 


JE # BR22-00826 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment TH-DW HVAC CONTROL
6,858.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


6,858.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


6,858.00 6,858.00 


JE # BR22-00827 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JB - Banner
755.00 ( 022083)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


755.00 ( 022085)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


755.00 755.00 


JE # BR22-00828 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment AR - Cover Stat. Benefits for High Impact PD EWRs
351.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


280.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


35.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


351.00 351.00 


JE # BR22-00829 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JL-Setup CDPH-Testing Budget
153,333.00 ( 029514)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


86,667.00 ( 029515)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


153,333.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


86,667.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


480,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00830 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment GM-MILEAGE
52.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


52.00 ( 029630)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 4200- 5200- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


52.00 52.00 


JE # BR22-00831 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment BL-DU84393 DLV SCI CAMP NSF CK1003 RUIZQUEZ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


28/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00831 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment BL-DU84393 DLV SCI CAMP NSF CK1003 RUIZQUEZ(continued)
365.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


.00 730.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00834 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment JB - Library Hosting Fee
50.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 006175)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 50.00 


JE # BR22-00835 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment AR - Statuory Benefits for EWR# 38223
6,714.00 ( 028635)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 831- 0000 DRELO GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


5,043.00 ( 029636)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


1,156.00 ( 024625)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


313.00 ( 029637)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


74.00 ( 029638)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 029640)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


102.00 ( 029641)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 831- 0000 CRELO GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,714.00 6,714.00 


JE # BR22-00836 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment BL-DU84702
1,000.00 ( 027811)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0554 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,000.00 ( 027810)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0554 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


7,621.00 ( 026777)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 5640 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


7,621.00 ( 026775)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 200- 5640 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


730.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


730.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


25.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


25.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,233.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,233.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,400.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,400.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


752.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


29/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00836 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment BL-DU84702(continued)
752.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


270.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


270.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


290.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


290.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


29,642.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00837 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment JL-Correct Res 6520 Workability Budget
9,054.00 ( 007277)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 2200- 230- 0000 DRSE:PROJECT WORK,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


2,400.00 ( 007279)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 2930- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,OTHER CLASS SAL,GUIDANCE & COUN


277.00 ( 007280)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 3202- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


163.00 ( 007281)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 3312- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


39.00 ( 007282)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 3332- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


18.00 ( 007284)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 3502- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


65.00 ( 007285)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 3110- 3602- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


6,092.00 ( 007261)  01- 6520- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 230- 0000 CRSE:PROJECT WORK,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


9,054.00 9,054.00 


JE # BR22-00838 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment JL-Correct Res 3410 TPP Budget
693.00 ( 005424)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 1200- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,CERT:PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


11,506.00 ( 005429)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 2200- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,CLASS:SUPPORT S,GUIDANCE & COUN


156.00 ( 005432)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3101- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


188.00 ( 005433)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3202- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,GUIDANCE & COUN


207.00 ( 005434)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3312- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,FICA:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


66.00 ( 005436)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3331- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


48.00 ( 005437)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3332- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,MEDICARE:CLASS,GUIDANCE & COUN


23.00 ( 005441)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3501- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


17.00 ( 005442)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3502- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


87.00 ( 005444)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3601- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


66.00 ( 005445)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 3602- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,548.00 ( 005450)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


12,103.00 ( 005447)  01- 3410- 0- 5760- 3110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRREHAB:WORKABILI,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


23,606.00 ( 005420)  01- 3410- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 230- 0000 CRREHAB:WORKABILI,ALL OTHER FEDER


1,551.00 48,763.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


30/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00839 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment TH-R22-01834 PER PAULA
3,577.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


3,577.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


3,577.00 3,577.00 


JE # BR22-00840 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BD-CORRECTING CTEIG BUDGET
9,045.00 ( 025342)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 1100- 533- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,CERT:TEACHERS S,INSTRUCTION


1,460.00 ( 025343)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3101- 533- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


115.00 ( 025348)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3331- 533- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


1,766.00 ( 025349)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3401- 533- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


39.00 ( 025350)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3501- 533- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


153.00 ( 025351)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 3601- 533- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


12,578.00 ( 024152)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12,578.00 12,578.00 


JE # BR22-00841 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment JB - Negative
17,500.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


17,500.00 ( 003681)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


17,500.00 17,500.00 


JE # BR22-00842 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BL-ELPAC TRAINING EWR 39349,39351,39352
432.00 ( 029275)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


27.00 ( 001016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


7.00 ( 001023)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 001032)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 001039)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


478.00 ( 000999)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


478.00 478.00 


JE # BR22-00843 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BL-BV EWR 39147 PARA MATH RTI
579.00 ( 003425)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 003493)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 003527)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003576)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 003611)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


31/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00843 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BL-BV EWR 39147 PARA MATH RTI(continued)
639.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


639.00 639.00 


JE # BR22-00844 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BL-BMS EWR 37482 GOLDFARB TECH LIASON
2,000.00 ( 024320)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


339.00 ( 024311)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 024316)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


31.00 ( 024318)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


41.00 ( 024319)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,440.00 ( 024321)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,440.00 2,440.00 


JE # BR22-00845 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BL-GA EWR 37749 MARTINEZ, ROSA SOC WKR EXTRA
1,440.00 ( 029254)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 1230- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


244.00 ( 029255)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


21.00 ( 029260)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


31.00 ( 029262)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


29.00 ( 029263)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,765.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,765.00 1,765.00 


JE # BR22-00846 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment BL-GA EWR 37751 MARTINEZ, ROSA LUNCH BRUNCH ST
3,000.00 ( 029511)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2160- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


688.00 ( 024278)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


186.00 ( 024279)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


44.00 ( 024280)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 024282)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


61.00 ( 024283)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


3,994.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,994.00 3,994.00 


JE # BR22-00847 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment LO-UNIFORMS
2,000.00 ( 022066)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 031- 0807 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,000.00 ( 029646)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4100- 5800- 031- 0807 CRMeasure U,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


32/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR22-00848 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negatives and Statutory Benefits for EWR# 3930
212.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


145.00 ( 027267)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 832- 0000 CRESSER,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


39.00 ( 027268)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 832- 0000 CRESSER,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


10.00 ( 027269)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 832- 0000 CRESSER,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


5.00 ( 027271)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 832- 0000 CRESSER,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


13.00 ( 027272)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 832- 0000 CRESSER,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


212.00 212.00 


JE # BR22-00849 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment KT-SC SAW & TOOLS
1,000.00 ( 024183)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 024181)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR22-00850 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment BL-DLV COVER NEGATIVES
137.00 ( 024899)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 2230- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


10.00 ( 008574)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


3.00 ( 008577)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


150.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 150.00 


JE # BR22-00851 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negatives and EWR# 39294
545.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


383.00 ( 028490)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 2290- 831- 0000 CRESSER,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


88.00 ( 027257)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 831- 0000 CRESSER,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


47.00 ( 027258)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 831- 0000 CRESSER,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


12.00 ( 027259)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 831- 0000 CRESSER,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


5.00 ( 027261)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 831- 0000 CRESSER,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


9.00 ( 027262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 831- 0000 CRESSER,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 027253)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 831- 0000 CRESSER,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


545.00 545.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


33/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00853 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment AR - Cover Stat. Benefits for EWR# 39380,39379,39376,391
910.00 ( 025423)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


732.00 ( 025424)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


66.00 ( 025429)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 025431)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 025432)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


910.00 910.00 


JE # BR22-00854 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment GM-RETURN TO 4300
13,000.00 ( 029441)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 5800- 536- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 ( 024443)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 13,000.00 


JE # BR22-00855 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment JL-Set up ARP-HCY II Budget for Student Services
6,926.00 ( 029703)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 620- 0000 DRARP HCY II,ALL OTHER FEDER


6,926.00 ( 029701)  01- 5634- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 620- 0000 CRARP HCY II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


16,100.00 ( 029704)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 630- 0000 DRARP HCY II,ALL OTHER FEDER


16,100.00 ( 029705)  01- 5634- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 630- 0000 CRARP HCY II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


46,052.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00856 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment FC - Cover Contract Cost
14,655.00 ( 028174)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


14,655.00 ( 029629)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1190- 5100- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,SUBAGREEMENTS F,SE:OTHER SPEC I


14,655.00 14,655.00 


JE # BR22-00857 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment BL-DU84832
2,616.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,616.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,097.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,097.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


990.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


990.00 ( 008453)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


60.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


60.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


720.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


34/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00857 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment BL-DU84832(continued)
720.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,531.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,531.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,000.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 008453)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


365.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


500.00 ( 008480)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


30.00 ( 008241)  01- 9010- 0- 1130- 1000- 4300- 031- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 007561)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 031- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


450.00 ( 008833)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


450.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


40.00 ( 029465)  01- 9010- 0- 1360- 1000- 4300- 034- 3456 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 029467)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3456 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


5.00 ( 007790)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 034- 3405 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


5.00 ( 007586)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3405 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,275.00 ( 008885)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3483 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,275.00 ( 008513)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3483 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,045.00 ( 008884)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 3482 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,045.00 ( 008512)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3482 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


50.00 ( 009128)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 034- 3470 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


50.00 ( 008506)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 034- 3470 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,000.00 ( 009206)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 008525)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 039- 3961 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


10.00 ( 027757)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 3110- 4300- 038- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


10.00 ( 028455)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


100.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


151.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


151.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


299.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


299.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


30,668.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


35/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00858 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment LO - Kiln Repair
300.00 ( 008373)  01- 9010- 0- 1510- 1000- 4300- 031- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 029645)  01- 9010- 0- 1510- 1000- 5600- 031- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,INSTRUCTION


300.00 300.00 


JE # BR22-00859 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment BL-MH 7 EWRS MATH PLUS/READ PLUS STIP $2000 EA
14,000.00 ( 024346)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


2,369.00 ( 024337)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


203.00 ( 024342)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


31.00 ( 024344)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


282.00 ( 024345)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 532- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


16,885.00 ( 024366)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 532- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


16,885.00 16,885.00 


JE # BR22-00860 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39323
1,959.00 ( 023657)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


448.00 ( 023661)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


122.00 ( 023662)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 023663)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 023665)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 023666)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 038- 0807 CRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,608.00 ( 022089)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 038- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


922.00 ( 009195)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 2130- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


211.00 ( 016871)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 3202- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


57.00 ( 009197)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 3312- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 009199)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 3332- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 009201)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 3502- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


19.00 ( 009203)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 3602- 039- 3961 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,227.00 ( 009206)  01- 9016- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 3961 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,835.00 3,835.00 


JE # BR22-00861 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment BD- PEER TUTOR & SCIENCE PD EWRS
4,464.00 ( 018792)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


900.00 ( 003389)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


5,400.00 ( 029707)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


561.00 ( 003452)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


36/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00861 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment BD- PEER TUTOR & SCIENCE PD EWRS(continued)
27.00 ( 011933)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTION


37.00 ( 013760)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


48.00 ( 003516)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 003565)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


27.00 ( 011934)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


67.00 ( 003600)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


109.00 ( 020314)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


11,657.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


11,657.00 11,657.00 


JE # BR22-00862 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39392
2,340.00 ( 029516)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 1130- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,CERT SALARY:EWA,SE:RESOURCE SPE


396.00 ( 029517)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 3101- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,STRS:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


34.00 ( 029522)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 3331- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,MEDICARE:CERT,SE:RESOURCE SPE


12.00 ( 029524)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 3501- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:RESOURCE SPE


47.00 ( 029525)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 3601- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:RESOURCE SPE


2,829.00 ( 028174)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


2,829.00 2,829.00 


JE # BR22-00863 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment FC-COVER CSA COSTS ELEM & SEC
3,500.00 ( 028174)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,500.00 ( 029720)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6,500.00 ( 028175)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6,500.00 ( 029719)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-00865 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment AR - Stat. Benefits for Covid Health Clerk EWR# 38763
2,445.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,217.00 ( 029538)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 823- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


138.00 ( 029543)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 823- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


33.00 ( 029544)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 823- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


12.00 ( 029546)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 823- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


45.00 ( 029547)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 823- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


37/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


2,445.00 2,445.00 


JE # BR22-00866 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment AR - Stat. Benefits for Covid Health Clerk EWR# 39307, 394
4,975.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,622.00 ( 029578)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


715.00 ( 029582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


388.00 ( 029583)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


92.00 ( 029584)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


32.00 ( 029586)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


126.00 ( 029587)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


4,975.00 4,975.00 


JE # BR22-00867 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits for EWR# 39515,39512,39386
98.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


98.00 98.00 


JE # BR22-00868 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR# 39166 & Statutory Benefits
3,394.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,080.00 ( 029588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


191.00 ( 029593)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


45.00 ( 029594)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


16.00 ( 029596)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


62.00 ( 029597)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


3,394.00 3,394.00 


JE # BR22-00869 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39627 JAKL
227.00 ( 029744)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2490- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,INSTRUCTIONAL S


14.00 ( 000121)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


4.00 ( 000131)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2.00 ( 000148)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


5.00 ( 000158)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


38/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00869 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39627 JAKL(continued)
252.00 ( 001919)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 500- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


252.00 252.00 


JE # BR22-00870 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment ST-Add CTEIG 17/18 COE Addl $
2,022.00 ( 029747)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 835- 0080 CRCAREER TECHNICA,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,022.00 ( 029748)  01- 6387- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 030- 0080 DRCAREER TECHNICA,ALL OTHER LOCAL


4,044.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00871 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment TH - Track Repairs
2,850.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


950.00 ( 029752)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 031- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


950.00 ( 029752)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 031- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


950.00 ( 011943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 035- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


2,850.00 2,850.00 


JE # BR22-00872 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment KT - Free Up Unit Funds
9,000.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9,000.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


9,000.00 9,000.00 


JE # BR22-00873 JE Trans Date 01/28/2022 JE Posted 01/28/2022 Comment TH-R22-01895
7,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


7,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


7,000.00 7,000.00 


JE # BR22-00874 JE Trans Date 01/28/2022 JE Posted 01/28/2022 Comment AR - CHS printed spirit gear
13,000.00 ( 008388)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 ( 008391)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 5800- 038- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


13,000.00 13,000.00 


JE # BT22-00758 JE Trans Date 01/04/2022 JE Posted 01/04/2022 Comment FL - Resource Books Heggerty
500.00 ( 003638)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


39/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00758 JE Trans Date 01/04/2022 JE Posted 01/04/2022 Comment FL - Resource Books Heggerty(continued)
500.00 ( 027706)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 021- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00759 JE Trans Date 01/04/2022 JE Posted 01/04/2022 Comment JL-For Child Size Surgical Maks
651.00 ( 028450)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


651.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


651.00 651.00 


JE # BT22-00761 JE Trans Date 01/05/2022 JE Posted 01/05/2022 Comment JL-Increase for Child Size Surgical Masks
131.00 ( 028450)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


131.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


131.00 131.00 


JE # BT22-00762 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment BD- TO COVER TRANSFER OF EXPENDITURES
4,597.00 ( 029396)  01- 0000- 0- 1195- 1000- 4200- 531- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,597.00 ( 016370)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4100- 530- c mp1 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


4,597.00 4,597.00 


JE # BT22-00764 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment GM-COMPUTER
1,600.00 ( 003871)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,600.00 ( 003872)  01- 0700- 0- 3200- 1000- 4400- 036- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,600.00 1,600.00 


JE # BT22-00765 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment PS-PE SUPPLIES
460.00 ( 028102)  01- 0000- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


460.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


460.00 460.00 


JE # BT22-00766 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment JL-Move for Settlement Costs for J.P.
26,425.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


26,425.00 ( 006999)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,855.00 ( 006398)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


40/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00766 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment JL-Move for Settlement Costs for J.P.(continued)
1,855.00 ( 006399)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


28,280.00 ( 006279)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


28,280.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:UNRES


28,280.00 ( 000055)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


28,280.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


84,840.00 84,840.00 


JE # BT22-00767 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment FC - Cover Costs
88.00 ( 006979)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


88.00 ( 006981)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4300- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:OTHER SPEC I


88.00 88.00 


JE # BT22-00768 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment KT-SCIENCE DEPT EXPENSE REP
160.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 160.00 


JE # BT22-00769 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment TH-SQ POOL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
5,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 ( 026709)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 035- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT22-00770 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment BC-SAIL PROGRAM SUPPLIES
201.00 ( 029424)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 231- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


201.00 ( 006647)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


201.00 201.00 


JE # BT22-00772 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment EB - Babbel Subscription
249.00 ( 027877)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2700- 5200- 923- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


249.00 ( 029463)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 923- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


249.00 249.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


41/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00773 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment PS-BREATHALYZERS
503.00 ( 029464)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


503.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


503.00 503.00 


JE # BT22-00775 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment JB-CAMERAS
2,725.00 ( 029465)  01- 9010- 0- 1360- 1000- 4300- 034- 3456 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,725.00 ( 029466)  01- 9010- 0- 1360- 1000- 4400- 034- 3456 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


2,725.00 2,725.00 


JE # BT22-00776 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment TH-DW LOCK AND KEY REPAIRS
5,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 ( 007545)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BT22-00777 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment JB-COUNSELING SUPPLIES
260.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


260.00 ( 000791)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


260.00 260.00 


JE # BT22-00778 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment JB-SPED-SOMMERS
20.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 022472)  01- 0000- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


20.00 20.00 


JE # BT22-00780 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment JL-For Masks for All School Sites
125.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


125.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


68.00 ( 028450)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


68.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


193.00 193.00 


JE # BT22-00781 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment JB - Staff Lunch


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


42/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00781 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment JB - Staff Lunch(continued)
130.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


130.00 ( 000568)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


130.00 130.00 


JE # BT22-00782 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment FC - REIMBURSEMENT
1,258.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,258.00 ( 016747)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3110- 5200- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,TRAVEL & CONFER,GUIDANCE & COUN


1,258.00 1,258.00 


JE # BT22-00783 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment SJ - Books for HHS ELD Class + Cover Negatives
746.00 ( 006136)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


11.00 ( 006147)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


735.00 ( 006150)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 533- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


746.00 746.00 


JE # BT22-00788 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment SJ - Science Materials for SQHS Science Class
620.00 ( 015718)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


620.00 ( 015722)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 835- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


620.00 620.00 


JE # BT22-00789 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment ML - Pre-Referral Intervention Manual
90.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


90.00 ( 016444)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4200- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,HEALTH SERVICES


90.00 90.00 


JE # BT22-00790 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JL-For 20 Space Heaters
428.00 ( 023737)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


428.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


642.00 ( 029512)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


642.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,070.00 1,070.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


43/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00791 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JL-For Small KN95 Masks increase costs
95.00 ( 028450)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRGEER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


95.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


178.00 ( 021262)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


178.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


273.00 273.00 


JE # BT22-00792 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JB - English Books
660.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


660.00 ( 006186)  01- 6300- 0- 1190- 1000- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


660.00 660.00 


JE # BT22-00793 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JB-ENGLISH
1,000.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 002281)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00795 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment SJ - Reimbursement for CS Tosa - Gault Supplies
119.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


119.00 ( 023150)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 520- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


119.00 119.00 


JE # BT22-00796 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment AN - Jr Library Guild
22.00 ( 008768)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 008826)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


22.00 22.00 


JE # BT22-00797 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment TH-SECURITY CAMERS
35,374.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


35,374.00 ( 028649)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4400- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPITALIZED,SECURITY


35,374.00 35,374.00 


JE # BT22-00798 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment JB-ENGLISH BUDGET


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


44/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00798 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment JB-ENGLISH BUDGET(continued)
100.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 002281)  01- 0000- 0- 1190- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00799 JE Trans Date 01/14/2022 JE Posted 01/14/2022 Comment JB-ART SUPPLIES
2,000.00 ( 022082)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,000.00 ( 029178)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00800 JE Trans Date 01/14/2022 JE Posted 01/14/2022 Comment GM-HEALTH CLERK SUPPLIES
100.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 016016)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 3140- 4300- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00801 JE Trans Date 01/15/2022 JE Posted 01/15/2022 Comment JL-For Air Filters(PPE)
4,562.00 ( 025528)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


8,473.00 ( 023899)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


4,562.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


8,473.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


13,035.00 13,035.00 


JE # BT22-00802 JE Trans Date 01/15/2022 JE Posted 01/15/2022 Comment JL-For Adult Size Surgical Masks(PPE)
144.00 ( 025526)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


267.00 ( 025527)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


144.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


267.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


411.00 411.00 


JE # BT22-00803 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment ML-SOUL SHOPPED SUPPLIES
783.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


783.00 ( 007793)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 620- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


45/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


783.00 783.00 


JE # BT22-00804 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment TH-R22-01820 PER PAULA
35,374.00 ( 028649)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPITALIZED,SECURITY


35,374.00 ( 007545)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


35,374.00 35,374.00 


JE # BT22-00805 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment PS - Projectors
1,616.00 ( 003661)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,616.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,616.00 1,616.00 


JE # BT22-00806 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment SJ-EMP REIMB FOR H/SS BLM CONF
10.00 ( 026752)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 029199)  01- 3213- 0- 1200- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


10.00 10.00 


JE # BT22-00807 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment LF-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
1,543.00 ( 001929)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,543.00 ( 016393)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 024- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,543.00 1,543.00 


JE # BT22-00808 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negative
21.00 ( 028639)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 832- 0000 DRELO GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 029387)  01- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 832- 0000 CRELO GF,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


21.00 21.00 


JE # BT22-00809 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment PS-COPY PAPER
2,500.00 ( 000567)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


2,500.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,500.00 2,500.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


46/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00810 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JB - Art Supplies
1,000.00 ( 022082)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,000.00 ( 022078)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00811 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JB - World Language Allocation
800.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 ( 002279)  01- 0000- 0- 1180- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


800.00 800.00 


JE # BT22-00812 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment LO - Books
225.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


225.00 ( 008825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


225.00 225.00 


JE # BT22-00813 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment LO - Books
225.00 ( 024321)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


225.00 ( 028210)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


225.00 225.00 


JE # BT22-00814 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JL-For KN95-Child Size Masks
1,330.00 ( 025526)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


2,470.00 ( 025527)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,330.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,470.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,800.00 3,800.00 


JE # BT22-00815 JE Trans Date 01/20/2022 JE Posted 01/20/2022 Comment BD- DESKS FOR DIRECTORS
1,530.00 ( 029633)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2490- 4400- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OTHER INSTRUCTI


170.00 ( 029634)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2490- 4300- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OTHER INSTRUCTI


1,700.00 ( 001919)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 500- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,700.00 1,700.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


47/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00817 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment TH-GARBAGE LIFTS R22-01853
20,485.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


20,485.00 ( 007536)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4400- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPITALIZED,MAINTENANCE


20,485.00 20,485.00 


JE # BT22-00818 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment SJ-UCSC MBAMP PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
2,700.00 ( 024163)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 520- 0000 DRESEA:STDNT SUPP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


2,700.00 ( 029643)  01- 4127- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 CRESEA:STDNT SUPP,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,700.00 2,700.00 


JE # BT22-00819 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment SJ - Correct Acct String for R22-01798
605.00 ( 029633)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2490- 4400- 500- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OTHER INSTRUCTI


605.00 ( 029634)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2490- 4300- 500- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OTHER INSTRUCTI


605.00 605.00 


JE # BT22-00820 JE Trans Date 01/24/2022 JE Posted 01/24/2022 Comment JL-350 Desks for B40MS
14,950.00 ( 025969)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 831- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


14,950.00 ( 025935)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


14,950.00 14,950.00 


JE # BT22-00821 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment PS-TISSUE
108.00 ( 001445)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


108.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


108.00 108.00 


JE # BT22-00822 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment FL-BENCHMARK
4,130.00 ( 024035)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,130.00 ( 024034)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 521- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


4,130.00 4,130.00 


JE # BT22-00823 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment AN-WELLS ER WOODSHOP
96.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


96.00 ( 023312)  01- 0000- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 29 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


48/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


96.00 96.00 


JE # BT22-00824 JE Trans Date 01/25/2022 JE Posted 01/25/2022 Comment ST-2080 Media Prior Yrs
3,500.00 ( 015669)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,500.00 ( 015671)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 835- 0809 DRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,500.00 3,500.00 


JE # BT22-00825 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment BD- COVER JOURNAL ENTRY
6.00 ( 029465)  01- 9010- 0- 1360- 1000- 4300- 034- 3456 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 029466)  01- 9010- 0- 1360- 1000- 4400- 034- 3456 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


6.00 6.00 


JE # BT22-00826 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment JL-Replacement Filters for MA40 and MA 112
2,650.00 ( 025528)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 820- 0000 CRESSER II,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


4,920.00 ( 023899)  01- 3212- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


2,650.00 ( 023586)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,920.00 ( 023587)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


7,570.00 7,570.00 


JE # BT22-00827 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment LF - Buy Books for Library
3,000.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 027925)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BT22-00828 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment AN - Cover Negatives
100.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00829 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment SJ - Employee Mileage Reim for Nov & Dec
42.00 ( 014592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 001968)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 30 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


49/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


42.00 42.00 


JE # BT22-00830 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment FC-TRANSFER TO CORRECT FUNCTION
3,500.00 ( 029720)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


3,500.00 ( 029732)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


6,500.00 ( 029719)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6,500.00 ( 029733)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,PROF/CONSULT SE,PSYCHOLOGICAL S


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BT22-00831 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment PS-BOOKS
234.00 ( 023973)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


234.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


234.00 234.00 


JE # BT22-00832 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment EGA- AMAZON PURCHASE
180.00 ( 000162)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4200- 055- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTIONAL S


180.00 ( 000163)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 4300- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


180.00 180.00 


JE # BT22-00833 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment JB-SCIENCE
160.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 ( 006181)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 160.00 


JE # BT22-00834 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment PS-IMACS
3,166.00 ( 022304)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4400- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,166.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,166.00 3,166.00 


JE # BT22-00835 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment ML - Safeway Groceries for Homeless Students
1,000.00 ( 029701)  01- 5634- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 620- 0000 DRARP HCY II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,000.00 ( 029749)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 620- 0000 CRARP HCY II,MATERIALS & SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


2,000.00 ( 029705)  01- 5634- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 630- 0000 DRARP HCY II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 31 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


50/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00835 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment ML - Safeway Groceries for Homeless Students(continued)
2,000.00 ( 029750)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 630- 0000 CRARP HCY II,MATERIALS & SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BT22-00837 JE Trans Date 01/28/2022 JE Posted 01/28/2022 Comment TH-TRACK REPAIR
950.00 ( 029752)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 031- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


950.00 ( 018759)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 034- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


950.00 950.00 


JE # BT22-00839 JE Trans Date 01/28/2022 JE Posted 01/28/2022 Comment AN-JR LIBRARY GUILD PO
300.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 028560)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


300.00 300.00 


JE # BT22-00840 JE Trans Date 01/28/2022 JE Posted 01/28/2022 Comment PS-POWER WEDGER
7,700.00 ( 022304)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4400- 833- 0809 CRMeasure T,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


7,700.00 ( 020423)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


7,700.00 7,700.00 


Fund 01 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 47,130.00-


Fund 13  


JE # BR22-00802 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment JL-Increase Supper Budget
33,000.00 ( 009432)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


33,000.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


66,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00803 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment JL-Correct Supper Budget
15,000.00 ( 009432)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


15,000.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


30,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00816 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JL-Increase Rev and Exp for Food Service
128,588.00 ( 009433)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4605 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 32 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


51/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 13   (continued)


JE # BR22-00816 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JL-Increase Rev and Exp for Food Service(continued)
1,412.00 ( 009434)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4610 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


11,827.00 ( 009464)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2200- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUPPORT S,FOOD SERVICES


4,699.00 ( 009466)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2230- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS PUPIL SUP,FOOD SERVICES


113,474.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


260,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT22-00763 JE Trans Date 01/06/2022 JE Posted 01/06/2022 Comment DB-MOVE FUNDS TO COVER EXPENSES
47,700.00 ( 028559)  13- 7027- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 DRCH NUTR ST CV19,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


8,401.00 ( 029391)  13- 7027- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 046- 0000 CRCH NUTR ST CV19,NON-CAPITALIZED,FOOD SERVICES


39,299.00 ( 029390)  13- 7027- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCH NUTR ST CV19,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


47,700.00 47,700.00 


JE # BT22-00771 JE Trans Date 01/07/2022 JE Posted 01/07/2022 Comment BD- MOVING FROM FS SUPPER
8,977.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


8,977.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


8,977.00 8,977.00 


JE # BT22-00779 JE Trans Date 01/10/2022 JE Posted 01/10/2022 Comment BD- MOVING FROM FS SUPPER
8,977.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


8,977.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


8,977.00 8,977.00 


JE # BT22-00784 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment BD-SUPPER AUGUST 2021
4,053.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,053.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,053.00 4,053.00 


JE # BT22-00785 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment BD-SUPPER SEPTEMBER 2021
4,098.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,098.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,098.00 4,098.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 33 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


52/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 13   (continued)


JE # BT22-00786 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment BD-SUPPER OCTOBER 2021
4,897.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,897.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,897.00 4,897.00 


JE # BT22-00787 JE Trans Date 01/11/2022 JE Posted 01/11/2022 Comment BD-SUPPER NOVEMBER 2021
4,032.00 ( 009492)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 4601 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,032.00 ( 009491)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4700- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FOOD PURCHASES,FOOD SERVICES


4,032.00 4,032.00 


JE # BT22-00794 JE Trans Date 01/12/2022 JE Posted 01/12/2022 Comment JL-Correct Rev increase wrong mgmt
128,588.00 ( 009433)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4605 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


128,588.00 ( 009435)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 0000- 8220- 046- 4615 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CHILD NUTRITION


128,588.00 128,588.00 


Fund 13 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 14  


JE # BR22-00818 JE Trans Date 01/13/2022 JE Posted 01/13/2022 Comment JL-Increase budget to cover Belli for HHS & SHS
105.00 ( 009596)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 033- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


105.00 ( 009598)  14- 0826- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 035- 8540 CRDEF'D MAINT APP,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


210.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 14 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 210.00-


Fund 21  


JE # BT22-00760 JE Trans Date 01/05/2022 JE Posted 01/05/2022 Comment TH - R22-01761
49,500.00 ( 010563)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 024- B129 CRBOND, MEASURE B,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


49,500.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


49,500.00 49,500.00 


JE # BT22-00816 JE Trans Date 01/21/2022 JE Posted 01/21/2022 Comment TH-R22-01858
3,600.00 ( 022332)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 024- B129 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


3,600.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 34 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


53/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


3,600.00 3,600.00 


JE # BT22-00836 JE Trans Date 01/27/2022 JE Posted 01/27/2022 Comment TH - For Bond Transfers 1/27/2022
4,483.00 ( 028045)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 030- B506 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


39,289.00 ( 029753)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6500- 030- b503 CRBOND, MEASURE A,EQUIPMENT REPLA,FACILITIES ACQ


8,742.00 ( 016634)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B102 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


767.00 ( 012037)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 035- B024 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY CONSULT,FACILITIES ACQ


53,281.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


53,281.00 53,281.00 


Fund 21 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 40  


JE # BR22-00832 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JL-Correct District Wide Proj-Transportation
100,909.00 ( 028034)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 048- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


.00 100,909.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00833 JE Trans Date 01/19/2022 JE Posted 01/19/2022 Comment JL-Add Balances for District Wide Projects
642,663.00 ( 029631)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 046- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


231,663.00 ( 029632)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 049- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


32,526.00 ( 026911)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 020- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


906,852.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00864 JE Trans Date 01/26/2022 JE Posted 01/26/2022 Comment JL-For Ace Portables for Transportation Yard
8,750.00 ( 029721)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 5600- 048- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,FACILITIES ACQ


8,750.00 ( 028034)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 048- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


8,750.00 8,750.00 


JE # BT22-00838 JE Trans Date 01/28/2022 JE Posted 01/28/2022 Comment JL-Move Budget for Combi Oven-Harbor High
13,752.00 ( 029754)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6500- 046- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,EQUIPMENT REPLA,FACILITIES ACQ


13,752.00 ( 029631)  40- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 046- 0000 DR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


13,752.00 13,752.00 


Fund 40 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 805,943.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 35 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


54/495







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 01/04/2022 through 01/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 73  


JE # BR22-00824 JE Trans Date 01/18/2022 JE Posted 01/18/2022 Comment BD-SCHOLARSHIPS
500.00 ( 010901)  73- 0966- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRGINO PANELLI ME,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


500.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 73 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 500.00-


2,546,303.00 6,701,920.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 853,783.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 1/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


1/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 36 of 36


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:38PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 802155


55/495







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


56/495







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.5. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


57/495







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 23, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: SOQUEL HIGH, WEIGHT ROOM 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 Cable Machine 10+ years End of life $0 


2. 1 Assistance Squat Rock  10+ years End of life $0 


3 1 Leg Press 10+ years End of life $0 


4. 1 Desk 20+ years End of life $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


58/495







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 
Education Code and the negotiated contract. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


59/495







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Linda Andrade-Aragon, After School Tutoring, DeLaveaga Elementary, 1/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to 


exceed 6 hours. 


 


Madeline Britton, ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 2/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to 


exceed 6 hours. 


 


Madeline Britton, ELPAC Summative Examiner, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 2/16/22 – 


6/15/22, not to exceed 68 hours. 


 


Kali Campbell, Math Curriculum & Assessment for District Professional Development Day, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Kara Daillak, ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 2/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to 


exceed 4 hours. 


 


Julie Egdahl, Small Group Social-Emotional Support to Address Math & Reading Learning Loss, 


Westlake Elementary, 1/16/22 – 4/15/22, not to exceed 116 hours. 


 


Raven Graham, District Professional Development Day Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Pamela Hernandez, ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not 


to exceed 4 hours. 


 


Sierra Hill Leahy, Dual Language Teacher Professional Development, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Sierra Hill Leahy, TWI Parent Information Presentations, DeLaveaga Elementary, 1/16/22 – 3/15/22, 


not to exceed 4 hours. 


 


Alan Holiday, School Counseling, Branciforte Small Schools (ARK), 1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


250 hours. 


 


 


60/495







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Cynthia Imbrie, Dance Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 


140 hours. 


 


Peter Johnson, Robotics Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 


30 hours. 


 


Abram Katz, Mixed Media Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 


30 hours. 


 


Shanna Kiesz, TWI Parent Information Presentations, DeLaveaga Elementary, 1/16/22 – 3/15/22, not 


to exceed 14 hours. 


 


Shanna Kiesz, Dual Language Teacher Professional Development, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Brian King, Outdoor School Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Small Schools (Costanoa), 1/16/22 – 


6/15/22, not to exceed 272 hours. 


 


Sonia Le, Fashion Teens Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 


30 hours. 


 


Christine Mata, Yearbook Coordination, Harbor High, 12/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 55 hours. 


 


Melissa Morales-McGibben, Listos After School Program, DeLaveaga Elementary, 11/16/21 – 1/15/22, 


not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Melissa Morales-McGibben, Dual Language Teacher Professional Development, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 1/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Melissa Morales-McGibben, Elementary ELPAC Calibration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


1/16/22 – 2/15/22, not to exceed 2 hours. 


 


Melissa Morales-McGibben, ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 2/16/22 – 


3/15/22, not to exceed 4 hours. 


 


 


61/495







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Stacy Newsom Kerr, Media Literacy & Civic Engagement Workshop, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 1/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Marion Noguera, Embroidery & Sewing Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, 


not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Nikola Ristic, Mindfulness Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 


30 hours. 


 


Stacy Saady, Americans & the Holocaust Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 1/16/22 – 


2/15/22, not to exceed 4 hours. 


 


Stacy Saady, Media Literacy & Civic Engagement Workshop, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


1/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to exceed 9 hours. 


 


Paulina Torres Calderson, Baile Folklorico Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 


5/15/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Le Vu, Baking & Cooking Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill Middle, 1/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 


30 hours. 


 


Larkin Wilson, IB Photo/Video Student Competition, Harbor High, 1/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to exceed 


12 hours. 


 


Maria Carmen Zuniga Martinez, TWI Parent Information Presentations, DeLaveaga Elementary, 


1/16/22 – 3/15/22, not to exceed 14 hours. 


 


Maria Carmen Zuniga Martinez, Dual Language Teacher Professional Development, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 1/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


 


62/495







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    February 23, 2022 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


63/495







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 2/14/22 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Godoy, Leana, Playground/Recess Coach - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 2/14/22 


Kerber, Jordan, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 2/7/22 


McDonald, Kristin, Mental Health Specialist - SHS, 8 hrs/10 mos, effective 2/28/22 


Palomo Tirado, Ignacio, Night Custodian - SC, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 2/7/22 


Ramirez, Wendy, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - MH, effective 2/14/22 


Decrease FTE/Hrs & Mos: 


Orozco, Marlene, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, from 3.2 hrs/9 mos to 2.8 hrs/9 mos, effective 2/9/22  


Promotion:   


Robles Vazquez, Nereyda - SHS, from Attendance Technician, 8 hrs/9 mos to School 


Administrative Assistant III, 8 hrs/11 mos, effective 2/14/22 


Separation from Service:   


AlRashid, Sama, Paraeducator-Sped - SHS, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/31/22 


Solis Salinas, Daniela, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 


2/2/22 


 


• Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Callahan, Marianne, ELPAC Proctor, effective 2/2/22 


Webster, Kristen, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SHS, effective 2/9/22 


Temporary Employees (Limited Term Assignments):  


Callahan, Marianne, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 2/1 - 3/15/22 


Castillo-Musante, Carolyn, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, not to exceed 160 hrs, 


1/4 - 5/26/22 


Flores, Evelyn, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 66 hrs, 2/1 - 6/30/22 


Garcia-Montesdeoc, Yesenia, ELPAC Proctor, not to exceed 4 hrs, 1/16 - 3/15/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):  


Bachman, Isabella, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 1/16 - 3/15/22 


64/495







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Elliott Perkins, Pamela, School Administrative Assistant II - BMS, not to exceed 80 hrs, 12/16/21 


- 6/30/22 


Fitch, Marina, Library/Media Assistant - BSS, not to exceed 14 hrs, 12/16/21 - 3/15/22 


Flippo, Belynda, Lead System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 10 hrs, 12/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Gaona, Mireya, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 2 hrs, 1/16 - 2/15/22 


Huerta, Elva, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8 hrs, 12/17/21 


Kiernan, Megan, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 1/16 - 3/15/22 


Kuo, Mei-Chun, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 50 hrs, 1/17 - 5/15/22 


Lamendola, Matthew, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 35 hrs, 1/1 - 5/27/22 


Laurence, Elizabeth, Administrative Assistant - M/O, not to exceed 100 hrs, 1/1 - 6/30/22 


Layne, Sean, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8 hrs, 12/17/21 


Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Worker - FS, not to exceed 200 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Oxley, Rhonda, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 5 hrs, 12/17/21 


Powell Aguilar, Mayra, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, not to exceed 120 hrs, 1/15 - 


5/31/22 


Serna Castaneda, Jessica, Translator - SPT, not to exceed 1.5 hrs, 1/16 - 2/15/22 


Scott, Matthew, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8 hrs, 12/17/21 


Retired: 


Clark, Hermanita, School Administrative Assistant IV - WL, not to exceed 24 hrs, 1/16 - 2/15/22 


Glasgow, Amy, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 71 hrs, 1/16 - 6/30/22 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Administrative Assistant  


School Administrative Assistant III 


 


 


65/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Job Description: Mental Health Specialist   
  
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised job description for Mental Health Specialist 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In Spring of 2021, Santa Cruz City Schools recruited and hired six full-time Mental Health 
Specialists to work at the secondary sites. The job description was originally intended to 
support the Special Education Department only. It has been revised to include the additional 
positions that serve all students and report to school site administrators. Changes are 
highlighted in yellow. 
 
The district is responsible for determining the duties and responsibilities. The Personnel 
Commission determines the required qualifications and appropriate salary placement to 
maintain internal alignment of positions. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


66/495







 


Mental Health Specialist  Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


MENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST/SOCIAL EMOTIONAL COUNSELOR 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Director of Special Education or School Principal, provide educationally related 
mental health services including counseling, individual and group therapy, consultation and treatment, and 
directed case management; provide crisis intervention support; participate in Individualized Education Plan 
(IEP) meetings and serve a part of a multi-disciplinary team; prepare reports and analyses; engage in 
planning and treatment plans with parents, treatment teams, mental health professionals and District staff.  
 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   
● Provide support and collaborate with mental health support staff to meet the educationally related 


mental health needs of students as per IEPs and/or site recommendations; provide counseling and 
therapy services both to individuals and in groups; assess threats and observe student behaviors; 
engage in crisis intervention as needed. 


● Meet with parents, teachers and staff to address student needs; make referrals to in-District and 
community resources; provide staff with the appropriate guidance and strategies needed to further 
enhance the student’s social and emotional development; assist Treatment Teams and Mental 
Health personnel in developing interventions for students including strategies, functional behavior 
assessments and behavior intervention plans. 


● Prepare therapy notes, progress notes, student goal outlines, present needs; update plans and 
student intervention plans on computer systems; monitor student attendance for individual and 
group therapy sessions; maintain records of student progress in targeted behavior areas. 


● Participate in students’ Individual Education Plan meetings (if applicable); assist in the 
development of appropriate goals for students’ behavioral needs; provide training, guidance and 
strategies to staff to support students with significant behavioral concerns, reinforce learning and 
utilize behavior modification techniques to increase the use of replacement behaviors. 


● Perform a variety of clerical duties in support of assigned program activities such as preparing, 
typing, duplicating and filing instructional materials; create student service record file folders; 
maintain and manage therapy articles, reports and materials.  


● Attend and participate in meetings, in-services and professional development trainings; provide 
training on mental health issues to staff, students and families; perform home visits as needed; 
drive a vehicle to conduct work.  


● Conduct assessments; prepare reports regarding social and emotional needs; present reports to 
IEP teams; develop and monitor social and emotional goals.  


 
OTHER DUTIES: 


● Perform related duties as assigned. 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


● Any combination equivalent to:  Master’s degree and at least three years of experience working 


with students with behavioral challenges and social/emotional concerns. 


 


Licenses and other Requirements 


● Valid California Class C Driver’s License. 


● Valid California license as a Marriage and Family Therapist or a Clinical Social Worker. 


 


Knowledge of:  


67/495







 


Mental Health Specialist  Page 2 of 3 
 


● Child guidance principles and practices related to students with various mental health needs. 


● Basic concepts of mental health support and practices. 


● Basic instructional methods and training techniques. 


● Basic concepts of child growth and development and developmental behavior characteristics. 


● Behavior management strategies and positive reinforcement techniques. 


● Principles and practices of developing and implementing behavioral support and interventions. 


● Policies and procedures related to behavior modification techniques and behavior plans. 


● Routine record keeping and data collection techniques. 


● 504 Services Plans and Individual Education Plans (IEP) goals and objectives. 


● Social, behavioral and academic needs of students with mental health needs. 


● Diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural, disability, and ethnic backgrounds of students. 


● District organization, operations, regulations, policies and objectives related to position. 


● Correct English grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary. 


● Oral and written communication skills. 


● Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy. 


● Operation of standard office and classroom equipment. 


● Public speaking techniques. 


● Basic subjects including arithmetic, grammar, spelling and reading. 


 


Ability to: 


● Learn behavior intervention strategies and procedures such as identifying antecedents and 


consequences of behavior, function of behavior, and replacement behaviors. 


● Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward more acceptable social 


behaviors.  


● Develop and implement behavioral support and interventions. 


● Communicate effectively in English, both orally and in writing. 


● Assist with instruction and training activities for staff and students related to mental health and 


behavior support. 


● Assist in the preparation of instructional materials. 


● Perform a variety of clerical duties including typing, filing and duplicating materials. 


● Assist in the implementation of 504 Services Plans and Individual Education Plans (IEP). 


● Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others and maintain 


regular attendance. 


● Demonstrate a patient, receptive, and empathetic attitude toward students. 


● Observe and control student behavior according to approved policies and procedures. 


● Operate standard office and classroom equipment. 


● Observe health and safety regulations. 


● Meet schedules and timelines. 


● Maintain records and confidentiality of student information 


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


● Indoor/Outdoor environment. 


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate standard office and classroom equipment. 


● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 


68/495







 


Mental Health Specialist  Page 3 of 3 
 


● Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to assist students. 


● Hearing and speaking to exchange information.  


● Seeing to read a variety of materials and monitor student activities.   


Hazards: 


● Potential contact with dissatisfied or abusive individuals. 


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: 1/11/22 


Approved by Governing Board: TBD – Meeting on 2/23/22 


Salary Range: Licensed Professionals Salary Schedule 


69/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  New Job Description: Fleet Technician 2/School Bus Driver   
  
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new job description for  
 
BACKGROUND: 
For more than three decades, Santa Cruz City Schools has relied on independent mobile 
mechanics to inspect, maintain, and repair the school bus fleet to the satisfaction of the 
California Highway Patrol. These mobile mechanics focused their businesses almost exclusively 
on school districts in Santa Cruz County north of Watsonville. All of these mobile mechanics 
have recently closed their businesses. 
 
The Fleet Technician/School Bus Driver position was created in June 2021 to allow for minor, in-
house vehicle inspections. The Transportation Department is now posed to have an in-house 
employee to service brakes, change tires, work on the electrical systems, and do the required 
safety inspections.  
 
When this position is created, the Fleet Technician/School Bus Driver will become Fleet 
Technician 1/School Bus Driver. Fleet Technician 2/School Bus Driver position will give Santa 
Cruz City Schools the ability to maintain the current fleet with California Statutory compliance 
and move forward into new technologies and electric vehicle operation. 
 
Per Education Code 45276, the Governing Board shall fix the duties of all positions in the 
classified service. The Personnel Commission shall approve minimum qualification 
requirements and ensure that salaries are correctly aligned.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Classified Salary Schedule Range 34: Step 1 - $90,670 to Step 6 - $108,897 annually based on a 
12-month work calendar and 8 hours per day. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


70/495







Fleet Technician 2 - School Bus Driver  Page 1 of 4 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


FLEET TECHNICIAN 2/SCHOOL BUS DRIVER 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Supervisor-Transportation, transport students over scheduled routes; ensure 
safety of students while being transported to an assigned location on a designated route; maintain order 
and discipline among passengers on the bus; perform general vehicle maintenance; perform regular 
safety inspections of the buses; operate the school bus in a safe manner. This position differs from Fleet 
Technician 1 in that it requires technical knowledge to change tires, replace brakes, troubleshoot 
electrical systems, and more. Act as a proxy for the Supervisor-Transportation when assigned. 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   
● Perform general and specialized maintenance on the vehicles (to include, but not limited to) tire 


changing, changing air and water filters, air and hydraulic brake systems, hoses, exterior/interior 
light bulbs, axle bearings and seals, pumps, fuel systems, electrical systems and the repair and 
servicing of wheelchair lifts, etc. 


● Conduct and/or arrange for State safety inspections on school buses and other SCCS vehicles. 
● Act as a liaison between mechanics, vendors, California Highway Patrol personnel and SCCS. 
● Systematically maintain SCCS fleet vehicles as assigned. 
● Conduct PMI (Preventative Maintenance Inspection) for A services on all SCCS school buses. 
● Replace or repair any non-working lights and wiper blades. 
● Assist in starting all vehicles and buses with any issues including jump starting batteries. 
● Check and maintain proper air pressure for tires on all vehicles. 
● Remove or replace bus seats for buses that support variable seating and recover any damaged 


seats. 
● Perform any minor repairs when listed on daily reports submitted by bus drivers. 
● Attend school bus accident scene(s) to provide appropriate legal reports and documentation as 


required. 
● Assist the Driver Instructor in performing driver vehicle proficiency training of employees. 
● Maintain complete, current and accurate records related to vehicles, assuring compliance with 


California Department of Education, California Highway Patrol requirements, and California Vehicle 
Codes. 


● Review daily vehicle inspection reports. 
● Issue and maintain records on fuel cards.  
● Monitor vendors for quality and service. 
● Assist in preparing cost estimates for budget and planning purposes. 
● Assist Dispatch and serve as a backup to Dispatch in their absence. 
● Prepare and analyze various reports throughout the year. 
● Answer telephone and respond to questions from employees, vendors, and others. 
● Prepare and maintain complex records and reports as required by the District. 
● Drive a school bus or other transportation vehicle along a designated route, to field trips and special 


activities as assigned. 
● Transport students and discharge students in accordance with time schedules; escort and assist 


students on and off vehicles and across streets when required or necessary; meet scheduled 
departure and arrival times as assigned; observe legal and defensive driving practices; ensure 
compliance with applicable traffic and student transportation laws, codes and regulations. 


● Perform pre-trip and post-trip inspections to monitor fluid levels and vehicle condition; adjust tire 
pressure and mirrors; fuel, service and prepare vehicle for operation; ensure the safe operating 
condition of the vehicle; comply with mandated guidelines; clean assigned vehicles, both interior 
and exterior; ensure safety, appearance, and sanitation of vehicle; report mechanical malfunctions 
or other problems as required. 


  


71/495







Fleet Technician 2 - School Bus Driver  Page 2 of 4 
 


● Maintain order and discipline among passengers on the bus; report observations and incidents 
including discipline and inappropriate social behavior; communicate effectively with school staff 
and parents regarding student behavior as needed. 


● Assess incidents, complaints, accidents and potential emergency situations including road 
hazards, medical emergencies, and accidents; resolve and/or recommend a resolution to the 
situation; determine appropriate action in emergency situations according to established 
guidelines; administer first aid/CPR to passengers as necessary. 


● Maintain buses in a clean and safe operating condition; wash, sweep and clean buses. 
● Assist students as needed in boarding, buckling, and loading; securing and unloading students in 


wheelchairs as assigned by the position. 
● Conduct emergency evacuation drills; ensure efficiency of procedures in complying with mandated 


requirements; administer first aid as necessary. 
● Prepare routine logs, route sheets and reports as required. 
● Attend meetings, classroom and behind the wheel training, safety meetings, in-services, 


administrative conferences; maintain required skills; meet the certificate requirements of a school 
bus driver. 


● Utilize two-way radios for bus to bus and bus to base communications; notify appropriate personnel 
of delays or accidents as needed; 


● Communicate with students, parents, staff, and the general public in a courteous manner; respond 
to inquiries regarding assigned activities. 


● Read and interpret maps to assure most efficient routing based on prevailing traffic patterns. 
 
OTHER DUTIES: 


● Perform related duties as assigned. 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


● Any combination equivalent to: graduating from high school and two years of bus driving 


experience, repair and maintenance involving buses and other SCCS vehicles or a combination of 


training and experience that would provide the applicant with the required knowledge and abilities 


to successfully perform job duties.   


 


Licenses and other Requirements 


● Valid California Commercial Driver’s License Class A or B with appropriate endorsements to 
operate a school bus as a school bus driver.  


● Valid First Aid and CPR Certificate issues by an authorized agency. 
● Valid California Special driver’s certificate (DL45), unrestricted except for #1-Automatic 


Transmission only. 
● Valid Medical Examiner’s Certificate. 
● Comply with District policy and US Department of Transportation’s drug and alcohol testing 


regulations including random, reasonable suspicion, and post-accident testing. 
● Attend in-services and training required to maintain licenses and certificates. 
● Safe driving record in accordance with the requirements of the California Department of Motor 


Vehicles is required. 
● Incumbents must be a minimum of 21 years of age. 


 
Knowledge of:  


● Safe and defensive driving practices. 


● Proper operation, inspection and maintenance of school buses. 


● Applicable Federal, State, Local and District codes, directives and regulations for 


the transportation of students and inspecting and maintaining school buses. 


● Tools and terminology used in vehicle service and repair work. 


● Diesel, gasoline, and alternatively fueled engines and related tools or equipment 


used for preventative maintenance procedures and minor repairs. 


72/495







Fleet Technician 2 - School Bus Driver  Page 3 of 4 
 


● Fuel, fluids, and chemicals used in maintenance and operation of buses and other 


automotive vehicles, including gasoline, oil, transmission or brake fluid, battery 


acid, etc.  


● Basic first aid procedures. 


● Basic record-keeping techniques. 


● Proper lifting techniques. 


● Interpersonal skills using tact, patience, kindness and courtesy. 


● Health and safety regulations. 


● Oral and written communication skills. 


● Air brake systems. 


● Safe driving practices. 


● Child guidance practices related to students with special needs. 


 
Desirable Qualifications 


● ASE (Automotive Service Excellence) Certifications are desirable; particularly applicable bus 
certificates. 


 


Ability to: 


● Identify, diagnose, and make minor repairs for mechanical defects or problems. 
● Recognize malfunctions in equipment and take appropriate action. 
● Read, interpret, and understand maintenance manuals, mechanical and electrical schematics 


or diagrams. 
● Use tools required for minor vehicle service and repair work. 
● Utilize and apply the technology of work processing, database, and spreadsheet applications. 
● Ability to operate all school buses and other transportation vehicles and equipment skillfully, 


safely and efficiently. 
● Make sound judgment in emergency situations. 
● Conduct safety inspections and perform routine preventive maintenance. 
● Learn and apply policies and procedures related to student discipline on buses. 
● Read and interpret maps. 
● Observe legal and defensive driving practices. 
● Learn and follow designated routes. 
● Maintain buses in clean and proper working condition. 
● Administer first aid/CPR as necessary. 
● Demonstrate an understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students with special needs. 
● Learn proper lifting techniques. 
● Maintain routine logs and records. 
● Understand and follow oral and written directions. 
● Communicate effectively with others 
● Meet schedules and timelines. 
● Operate a two-way radio. 
● Meet the physical requirements necessary to perform the job. 
● Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others. 
● Maintain regular attendance. 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


● Indoor/Outdoor environment. 


● Seasonal heat and cold or adverse weather conditions. 


● Evening or variable hours. 


● Exposure to fumes, dust, odors, oil/grease and gases and diesel fuel. 


● Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 


● Frequent communications with Students, Parents, Teachers, District employees and the Community 


 


73/495







Fleet Technician 2 - School Bus Driver  Page 4 of 4 
 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 
an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 


● Sitting for extended periods of time while operating buses. 
● Climbing slopes, stairs, steps, ramps and ladders. 
● Hearing and speaking to exchange information. 
● Reaching, pulling and pushing to open bus doors, move and secure wheelchairs. 
● Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to inspect and wash buses; to secure wheelchairs. 
● Reaching overhead, above the shoulders or horizontally. 
● Seeing to monitor passengers and operate a vehicle. 
● Lifting, dragging and carrying moderately heavy children or objects. 


● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a school bus control panel and operate a two way radio. 


 
Hazards: 


● Traffic hazards. 


● Potential contact with dissatisfied or abusive individuals. 


 
The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: TBD Meeting on 3/1/22 


Approved by Governing Board: TBD Meeting on 2/23/22 


Salary Range: 34 


 


 


 


 


 


  


74/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  New Job Description: Nutrition Outreach Instruction Specialist  
  
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new job description for Nutrition Outreach Instruction Specialist. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As part of the newly received Open Impact Grant, the Nutrition Outreach Instruction Specialist 
will work to promote student engagement through taste tests, student focus groups, and 
evaluation of the current menus and future recipe development. This position will coordinate 
the development and implementation of an education and engagement program integrating 
teachers, parents, students, and Food Services.  


The job description is going to the Personnel Commission on March 1, 2022. Per EC 45276, the 
Governing Board shall fix the duties of all positions in the classified service. The Personnel 
Commission shall approve minimum qualification requirements and ensure that salaries are 
correctly aligned.  
  
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Classified Salary Schedule Range 30: Step 1 - $38,827 to Step 6 - $42,573 annually based on a 9-
month work calendar and 6 hours per day. Open Impact Grant (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


75/495







NUTRITION OUTREACH INSTRUCTION SPECIALIST  Page 1 of 3 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


JOB DESCRIPTION 


NUTRITION OUTREACH INSTRUCTION SPECIALIST 


 


DEFINITION: 


Under the direction of the Director – Food Services, coordinate the development and implementation of an 


education and engagement program that will integrate teachers, parents, students, and food services to 


create a virtuous cycle of understanding and excitement around school food offerings. This position will 


work to promote student engagement through taste tests, student focus groups, and evaluation of the 


current menu and future recipe development. This position will strive to bridge the gap between the 


cafeteria, the students, and the classroom. 


 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:   


 Plan, develop, and implement a variety of Food Service Department projects for elementary and 
secondary sites and other district food service locations to promote customer participation by 
district students and employees.   


 Assist in planning and implementing menus with specific selections for age groups in schools that 
support the department’s goals to reduce reliance on processed foods and focus on meals that 
reflect fresh, whole foods and ingredients.  


 Provide nutrition education materials to support the department’s programs such as California 
Thursday, Smarter Lunchroom Movement and Farm to School (F2S) program including classroom 
visits and presentations; supports staff development by educating staff about these programs and 
implementing best practices in meal production. 


 Assist department staff in assessing recipes and new food products; develop focus groups of 
students and district staff for expanding product lines; imitate surveys of customers to provide 
ongoing evaluation of Food Service products.  


 Evaluate existing marketing and merchandizing programs; make recommendations to 
management and implement approved changes as necessary.  


 Develop food service themes. logos and design concepts for all district points of service, design 
outreach materials including posters, banners, brochures, and other materials. 


 Assist in the implementation of the Departments programs by finding innovative ways to incorporate 
assets within the district menus and develop student education programming to teach and reinforce 
farm to fork principles in daily meals.  


 Develop monthly and annual timelines for special food related activities at sites. 


 Work with District communications officer to obtain coverage of the food service activities at sites. 


 Work collaboratively with other school district Life Lab leaders, School Garden Program Managers, 
and other job-like individuals to find innovative ways to develop student education programs and 
reinforce farm-to-fork principles in daily meals. 


 Write, edit, and publish Food Service Department publications utilizing a variety of mediums 
including social media, graphic design, and photography. 


 Report to the District Wellness committee quarterly on program activities and progress.  


 Utilize the District’s email and calendaring system software for correspondence and calendaring; 
utilize the Food Service Department’s software for assigned functions including, but not limited to, 
point of sale, word processing, spreadsheets, electronic filing, inventory, menu production, district 
templates and online reporting systems.  


 Perform and promote all activities in compliance with equal employment and nondiscrimination 
policies; follows federal laws, state laws, school board policies and the professional standards.  


 Maintain regular and punctual attendance. 
 


 
OTHER DUTIES: 


 Perform related duties as assigned. 


76/495







NUTRITION OUTREACH INSTRUCTION SPECIALIST  Page 2 of 3 
 


 


REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:  


 


Education and Experience: 


 Any combination equivalent to training or experience equivalent to: graduation from high school 


supplemented by college coursework in nutrition, food management, marketing, public relations, or 


a relative field. And/ or two years ‘of recent, full time equivalent, related experience. Experience in 


school nutrition programs is desirable. 


 


Licenses and other Requirements 


 A valid Class C California Driver's License and evidence of appropriate insurance.  


 Valid ServSafe certificate or equivalent.  


 Employees must participate in available training and complete required continuing 


education/training hours to meet USDA professional standards. 


 


Knowledge of:  


 USDA school meal programs and requirements including National School Breakfast, National 


School Lunch, After School Snack Program, Child and Adult Care Food Program, and seamless 


Summer Programs.  


 Market research and data gathering techniques and statistical analysis. 


 Market concepts, strategies and techniques and utilization of a variety of multimedia and 


technology. 


 Public relations and community outreach.  


 Planning, organization, coordination and implementation of food service communications and 


outreach programs.  


 Proper food service sanitation and safety requirements.  


 Basic menu planning and nutritional principals.  


 Training and presentation techniques.  


 Interpersonal skills using tact, patience, and courtesy.  


 Safe working practices.  


 Oral and written communication skills.  


 Sanitation principles applicable to food serving and kitchen maintenance.  


 


Ability to: 


 Express ideas creatively 


 Develop strategies and prepare marketing program proposals 


 Prepare clear concise written communications 


 Methods of statistical analysis and presentation: techniques of data collection and analysis 


 Utilize multimedia and technology for marketing activities including graphic design, photography, 


web page content design and digital applications.  


 Sanitation practices related to the handling and serving of food.  


 Operate a variety of office equipment including a computer and assigned software.  


 Communicate effectively both orally and in writing.  


 Meet schedules and timelines.  


 Train and coordinate the work of others.  


 Meet the physical requirements necessary to safety and effectively perform the required duties.  


 Establish and maintain effective working and cooperative relationships with others.  


 Manage multiple tasks simultaneously.  


 Maintain regular attendance.  


 


77/495







NUTRITION OUTREACH INSTRUCTION SPECIALIST  Page 3 of 3 
 


 


 Understand and follow oral and written directions.  


 Operate a variety of kitchen equipment, a computer and assigned software 


 Complete work with interruptions.  


 


WORKING CONDITIONS: 


Work Environment:  


 Indoor/Outdoor environment. 


 Subject to heat from ovens and cold from freezers.  


 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.  


 


Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by 


an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may 


be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 


 Standing for extended periods of time.  


 Hearing and speaking to exchange information.  


 Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling moderately heavy objects as assigned by position.  


 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate food service equipment.  


 Reaching overhead, above shoulders and horizontally.  


 Bending at the waist, kneeling, or crouching.  


 Seeing to monitor food quality and quantity. 


Hazards: 


 Exposure to very hot or cold foods, beverages, equipment, and metal objects.  


 Working around knives, slicers, or other sharp objects.  


 Exposure to cleaning chemicals and fumes. 


The information contained in this job description is for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 


(A.D.A.) and is not an exhaustive list of the duties performed.   


Approved by Personnel Commission: tbd Personnel Commission meeting on 3/1/22 


Approved by Governing Board: tbd Board meeting on 2/23/22 


Salary Range: 30 


78/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Amended Board Meeting Schedule for 2021-2022 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Board Meeting Schedule amendment for 2021-2022. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This schedule outlines Board Meetings for the 2021-2022 academic year. Staff would like to add 
an additional, regular Board Meeting on June 8, 2022. Staff would also like to change the May 
Budget Study Session from May 18 to May 25, as the Governor’s May Revise will not be 
published before May 18.  This change will impact graduation / promotion ceremony 
attendance this year on Wednesday, May 25. The changes are highlighted in the schedule. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


79/495







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS - BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 2021-22 


YEAR BOARD MEETING DATE LOCATION 


2021 August 4 – IDT Appeals 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 August 18 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 September 1 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 September 22 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 October 6 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 October 20 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 November 3 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 November 17 – Study Session 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2021 December 15 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 January 12 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 January 19 – Study Session 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 February 9 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 February 23 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 March 9 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 March 23 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 April 13 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 April 27 – Study Session 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 May 4 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 May 25 – Study Session 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 June 1 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 June 8 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


2022 June 15 
Santa Cruz COE Board Room 


Broadcast to public via Zoom 


80/495







 


81/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1.  
  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:              California Information Technology in Education Microsoft  
Strategic Alliance  


 
MEETING DATE:      February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:                     Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:              Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve annual agreement with the California Information Technology in Education and 
Microsoft Strategic Alliance to provide licensing to all district staff and students. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools relies heavily on industry-standard Microsoft products to provide 
technology services to staff. These services include Windows and Office 365, Azure cloud 
services, as well as numerous back-end infrastructure systems. California Information 
Technology in Education Microsoft Strategic Alliance offers the licenses needed at a significant 
discount comparted to purchasing them separately from another vendor. Most notably, it 
provides user Client Access Licenses, which are required for any user/device who interacts with 
a Microsoft Server product, allocates Windows and Office licenses, for free, for both staff and 
students.   
 


FISCAL IMPACT:   


$34,631.13. LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


82/495







Budgetary Quote
Ship To :  
Curtis Gomez
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 MISSION ST STE 100
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-3747


Bill To:   
Curtis Gomez
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 MISSION ST STE 100
SANTA CRUZ CA 
95060-3747


Quote Prepared For Curtis Gomez
Santa Cruz City Schools
Phone:  8314293410
Email:  cgomez@sccs.net


Quote Sent By Douglas Burge
douglas.burge@softchoice.com
Phone:  (312) 655-9002
Fax:  


Anniversary Date
Authorization Number
Agreement End Date  
Comments


 CAMSA EES - 16 month quote - Budgetary - ENR# 53737325
Term Amendment required for order placement 
 


Item # Mfg SKU # Description Qty Billing 
Frequency


Start 
Date


End 
Date


Usage 
Country


License 
Type Unit Price Extended 


Price
2000279437 AAD-38391  M365 EDU A3 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL 


MVL PerUsr
537 Upfront 01-Apr-


2022
31-Jul-
2023


United 
States


Subscription $64.49 $34,631.13


2000279443 AAD-38397  M365 EDU A3 Unified ShrdSvr ALNG SubsVL 
MVL PerUsr STUUseBnft


6500 Upfront 01-Apr-
2022


31-Jul-
2023


United 
States


Subscription $0.00 $0.00


 GROUP TOTAL $34,631.13


Quote Q-939937


Date 11-Feb-2022


Softchoice
20 Mowat Avenue
Toronto, ON M6K 3E8


Sales/Order desk
Phone: (800) 268-7638
Fax: (800) 268-7639


83/495







Budgetary Quote


Page 2 of 2


SUBTOTAL


DELIVERY:  Ground - 3 to 5 days
State Tax
Local Tax


$34,631.13


$0.00
$0.00
$0.00


All currency in this quote is in (USD). TOTAL


$34,631.13


$0.00


$0.00
$0.00


$34,631.13


Payment options are only available in listed currency and not billable in other currencies. Pricing, availability, and special offers are subject to change at any time.
This document and the transaction(s) to which it pertains are governed by Softchoice's online terms of sale, unless a separate purchase agreement was signed by both your 
company and Softchoice, in which case, that separate agreement will govern. Softchoice's terms of sale can be found http://www.softchoice.com/softchoice-terms-and-conditions-
for-products 


As noted in the Microsoft Enterprise Agreement, any online subscription services within this quote will automatically renew annually unless Softchoice is notified in writing at least 
30 days prior to your anniversary. If you are within the final year of your agreement the previous statement does not apply; new products and quantities will be reviewed in your 
renewal process. 


Signature :{{Sig_es_:signer1:signature}}


Name :{{Name1_es_:fullname}}


Title :{{Ttl1_es_:title}}


Date :{{Dte_es_:signer1:date}}


PO# : {{PO_es_:signer1}}


84/495







AGENDA ITEM:  8.2.1.2. 
  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:              Information Technology Professional Development Licenses: Computer 
Based Training  


 
MEETING DATE:      February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:                     Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:              Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the annual agreement with the Computer Based Training Nuggets for the Information 
Technology’s Educational Technology Specialists Professional Development.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Computer Based Training Nuggets is an Information Technology training provider which 
produces self-paced courses on a wide variety of topics relevant to the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Information Technology Department. They are well known in the industry for their high quality 
and comprehensive subject matter. The Information Technology field is a fast-moving and 
constantly evolving field, and the Information Technology department needs to keep their skills 
up to date to provide the best possible service to the district’s schools and community.   
 


FISCAL IMPACT:   


$4,632.00 annually.  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


85/495







Quote
CBT Nuggets LLC


2850 Crescent Avenue


Eugene, OR 97408, USA


+1 541-284-5522 | sales@cbtnuggets.com


Bill To:


Curtis Gomez


Santa Cruz City Schools


133 MISSION ST STE 100


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-3747


United States


Order Number: 2594901


Account Owner: Curtis Gomez


Offer Valid: April 02, 2022


PRODUCT QTY LIST PRICE BILLING TERM SUBSCRIPTION PERIOD TOTAL


Learner - IT Training 8 $599.00 1 year February 24, 2022 to February 24,


2023


$4,792.00


Tier Discount ($160.00)


Subtotal: $4,632.00


Total Price (in USD): $4,632.00


Order Terms and Conditions


CBT Nuggets online streaming licenses are single user licenses, and each license must be connected to a single named user and a single
unique email address.  Administrators can assign any available license to any user, making that person a Learner. Once a license is assigned, it
may only be reassigned if it has been held by a Learner for at least thirty (30) days prior to the reassignment.


Unless Customer and CBT Nuggets otherwise agree in writing, Customer acknowledges that the licenses and/or products obtained through this
order are subject to the applicable CBT Nuggets License Agreement, Billing Agreement and Privacy Policy (Terms).


Customer may not submit a signed quote in lieu of a valid purchase order binding a legal entity for orders of or exceeding USD $25,000.00.


CBT Nuggets expressly rejects all additions, exceptions, or changes to the Terms, whether contained in any printed or electronic purchase order
received from Customer.CBT Nuggets' inclusion of any Customer supplied purchase order number on any invoice, quote or receipt is strictly for
the purpose of reference, and is not an acceptance of any Customer terms and conditions.


As applicable, regardless of whether included herein, sales tax may be added to the invoice if CBT Nuggets is required to collect such taxes in
your jurisdiction.


AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE PRINTED NAME TITLE DATE


Unless Customer and CBT Nuggets otherwise agree in writing, by signing above Customer agrees to the above Order Terms and Conditions
and to remit full payment on Net 30 terms commencing on the invoice date.


86/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education Alternative Education Sports League 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
for Branciforte Small Schools to participate in the Alternative Education Sports League. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Branciforte Small Schools, the District’s alternative education campus, plans to participate in 
the county-wide Alternative Education Sports League. Details of the agreement are outlined in 
the attached document.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Not to exceed $2,610 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


87/495







 
Memorandum of Understanding


Santa Cruz County Office of Education  
 
 


This agreement is between the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE) and
 


Statement of Purpose 


      The purpose of this agreement is to provide:   
 
 
 
 
            Wherefore , SCCOE, and                                                                            agree to the following: 


1. Scope of Work:  
 
 
 
 


TERMS: The term of this Agreement is from _______________through_______________.           


 
 


COMPENSATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT: This Memorandum of Understanding         
shall not exceed $_______________. The terms of the Agreement may be extended as
mutually agreed by the parties by means of an addendum duly executed in writing by               
SCCOE and __________________________. 


2. Hold Harmless- Indemnification 
Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party(including, as the case             
may be, the party’s chief executive officer, its Board of Trustees, superintendent,            
officers, agents, representatives and employees as the same may be constitute from time
to time hereafter) and each of them from and against all liability, losses and/or damages               
or expenses or costs of judgments of any kind against the indemnified party that may               
arise in connection with the indemnifying party’s (1) failure to perform under the terms              
of this Agreement, and/or (2) any intentional or criminal misconduct, negligence or
gross negligence arising out of, or in connection with, indemnifying party’s           
performance of this Memorandum of Understanding. 


 


BOARD OF EDUCATION
Mr. Ed Acosta 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 
Ms. Alyssa Wall 


. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 · Tel (831) 466-5600 · Fax (831) 466-5607 · www.santacruzcoe.org 


Santa Cruz City Schools


Mutual agreement of payment for county wide Alt Ed competitive Sports League for the following schools:


Branciforte Small Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


County wide Alternative Education competitive Sports League


07/01/2021 06/30/2022


2,610


Santa Cruz City Schools


no PO needed this an AR item
MOU 2022-042


Doc ID: e62acca3a9af196ff8679b3aa8a3edf19ad07c5988/495







 
 


3. Criminal Background Check: By executing this Memorandum of Understanding, the          
CONTRACTOR agrees that if it is determined by the SUPERINTENDENT that the
CONTRACTOR and/or their employees will have more than limited contact with           
students, a criminal background check through the Department of Justice in compliance            
with education code 42125.1 will be completed prior to services performed. If the             
CONTRACTOR requires a criminal background check as part of its own employment
procedures, the CONTRACTOR shall certify in writing to the SUPERINTENDENT          
that neither the employer, nor any of its employees have been convicted of a felony               
(education code 45125.1). All individuals employed by the CONTRACTOR and          
performing services for the SUPERINTENDENT shall be listed by name on the
certification which will be attached to the agreement prior to signature by the             
SUPERINTENDENT’s officials. 


(a). Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE) Determination of Fingerprinting           
Requirements Application: 


SCCOE has considered the totality of the circumstances concerning the Project and has             
determined that Contractor and Contractors employees: 


______are subject to fingerprinting requirements of Education  
Code section 42125.1 and paragraph (b) below is applicable. 


______are not subject to fingerprinting requirements of Education 
Code section 42125.1 and paragraph (c) below is applicable. 


(b). (1) Contractor and all Contractor’s employees working on the school site must  
submit or have submitted fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of  
Justice, together with the requisite fee as set forth in Ed Code Section 42125.1; (2) 
Contractor shall not permit any employee to come in contact with students until the
Department of Justice has ascertained that the employee has not been convicted of  
a serious or violent felony; (3) The Contractor is required to fulfill these   
requirements at its own expense. 


 
(c). Even if SCCOE has determined that fingerprinting is not required, the Contractor 
expressly acknowledges that the following conditions shall apply to any work performed            
by the Contractor and/or Contractor’s employees on a school site: (1) Contractor and
Contractors employees shall check in with the school office each day immediately upon             
arriving at the school site; (2) Consultant and Consultant’s employees shall inform            
school office staff of their proposed activities and location at the school site; (3)              
Contractor and Contractor’s employees shall not use student restroom facilities and (4)
If Contractor and/or Contractor’s employees find themselves alone with a student,           
Contractor and Contractor’s employees shall immediately contact the school office and           
request that a member of the school staff be assigned to the work location. 


  
4. Compliance with Law 


Both parties agree to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations,               
and ordinances that are applicable to this Agreement including, but not limited to,
nondiscrimination because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religion, sex,          


Doc ID: e62acca3a9af196ff8679b3aa8a3edf19ad07c5989/495







 
 


marital status, age, medical condition, handicap or other prohibited basis. All           
nondiscrimination rules or regulations required by law to be included in this
Agreement are incorporated by this reference.  


 


 
5. Insurance: CONTRACTOR under this MOU must submit proof of Commercial General           


Liability Insurance, Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation
insurance. 
 


 
(a) Worker’s Compensation insurance with statutory limits as required by the Labor Code            


or the State of California. 


(b) Commercial or Comprehensive General Liability insurance covering bodily injury and         
property damage using an occurrence policy form, in an amount no less than $1,000,000              
per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall include, but not be limited            
to: premises and operations liability, independent contractor liability, and personal
injury liability. The insurance provided should not contain any exclusions and/or           
limitations of coverage for mental, physical, emotional and/or sexual abuse          
including molestation. 


(c) Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in an           
amount no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence. Such            
insurance shall include coverage for owned, hired and non-owned vehicles. 


(d) Each such comprehensive or commercial general liability and automobile liability          
insurance policy shall be endorsed with the following specific language: 


(1) The insurance provided herein is primary coverage to SCCOE with respect           
to any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by SCCOE and no           
insurance held or owned by the SCCOE shall be called upon to contribute to              
a loss.
 


(2) This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first giving            
thirty (30) days prior written notice to SCCOE. 


(e)  Documentation:  The following documentation shall be submitted to the SCCOE: 
 


(1) Properly executed certificates of insurance clearly evidencing all coverages,         
limits, and endorsements required above. The certificates shall be submitted
prior to commencement of services under this MOU. 


 
(2) Signed copies of the specified endorsements for each policy. Said          


endorsement copies shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of execution
of this MOU. 


 


Doc ID: e62acca3a9af196ff8679b3aa8a3edf19ad07c5990/495







 
 


This Memorandum of Understanding constitutes the final, complete and exclusive statement of             
the terms of the MOU between _________________________________ and SCCOE
pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes any and all other agreements,               
either oral or written, which may exist between_______________________________and        
SCCOE. Both __________________________ and SCCOE acknowledge that no        
representations, inducements, promises or agreements which are not embodied herein have
been made, and that no agreement, statement, or promise not contained herein shall be binding               
on _________________________________and SCCOE. 
 
No amendment, alteration, or violation in the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing and signed by both _____________________________________and SCCOE         
hereto. 
 
Therefore, _______________________ approves this Agreement with the Santa Cruz County
Office of Education.  


 
Department Check off: 
 
_________ Contractor will have Student Contact (Yes or No) 
_________ If YES to Student Contact, Contractor has had required criminal background check 
_________ Contractor has supplied proof of Liability Insurance for Commercial or          


Comprehensive General liability, automobile and Worker’s Compensation (WC        
required if contractor has employees) 


_________ Contractor has supplied appropriate W-9/taxation documentation 
_________ Franchise Tax Board forms for non-residents 


  
 
By: ___________________________ By: ________________________________ 


Contractor #1       Deputy/Associate Superintendent   
 


___________________________       _________________________________ 
Date        Date 


By: _____________________________ By: ________________________________ 
      Contractor #2         Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 


___________________________                       _________________________________ 
Date        Date 
 
 


By: ________________________________ 
                    Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent 


       _________________________________ 
       Date 


 
 
______________________________ ____________________ 


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


No


No


No


No


No


02 / 01 / 2022


02 / 01 / 2022


01 / 25 / 2022 01 / 24 / 2022


Doc ID: e62acca3a9af196ff8679b3aa8a3edf19ad07c5991/495







 
 


                Budget String   Budget Approval  
 


01-9010-0-0000-0000-8689-600-7514


**


Doc ID: e62acca3a9af196ff8679b3aa8a3edf19ad07c5992/495







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Crowe LLP Agreement for 2021-22 and 2022-23 District Financial 


Audits and Bond Measures A and B Audits 


MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020  


FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services   


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Crowe LLP Agreement for District Financial Audit and Bond Measures A and B 
Audits for fiscal years 2021-22 and 2022-23. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District has contracted with Crowe LLP to perform external audits of the District’s financial 
statements for the past three years. Crowe contracted with the District beginning on 8/23/2017 
to complete the external audits, both financial and performance, for the District’s two bond 
measures A and B.  The proposed agreements are for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
District Audits 


2021-22 $49,000 


2022-23 $51,000 


Total: $100,000 LCFF Base (Unrestricted)  


 
Bond Audits 


2021-22 $13,000 


2022-23 $13,000 


Total: $26,000 Measures A & B (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


  
 


93/495







94/495







95/495







96/495







97/495







98/495







99/495







100/495







101/495







102/495







103/495







104/495







105/495







106/495







107/495







108/495







109/495







110/495







111/495







112/495







113/495







114/495







115/495







116/495







117/495







118/495







119/495







120/495







121/495







122/495







123/495







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: A & C Grading, Inc. Proposal for Santa Cruz High School 
Temporary Housing Paving 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify A & C Grading, Inc. proposal for paving to the Santa Cruz High School temporary housing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of paving walkways up to the four portable classrooms being used as 
temporary housing at Santa Cruz High School. This paving is being added to provide Americans 
with Disabilities Act compliance paths of travel to the temporary ramps. When staff initially 
planned for temporary housing on the tennis courts, it was not evident that additional paving 
would be needed. However, after moving the portables, it became clear that walkways were 
needed for safety. Due to the time sensitive nature of this project, it had to be brought for 
ratification. 
 


Portable Relocation $98,964.00 (board approved) 


Electrical Service to Portables $25,280.00 (board approved) 


Electrical Services within the Portables $53,272.00 (board approved) 


Fencing $23,350.00 (board approved) 


DSA Inspections $8,000.00 (board approved) 


Data Installation $22,000.00 (board approved) 


Cable Protection $17,257.00 (board approved) 


Rot Repair $9,727.03 (board approved) 


Paving $8,800.00 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $250,486.03 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,800.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.02% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


124/495







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


125/495







126/495







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Anaya Construction Change Order #2 for Santa Cruz High School 
Temporary Housing 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Anaya Construction change order #2 for Santa Cruz High School temporary housing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of installation of two American with Disabilities Act ramps because 
the ramps that came with the buildings were not compliant with current code. Although these 
ramps were previously Division of State Architect approved, new specifications required this 
adjustment. The previously approved contract amount was $82,714.00 and the new total 
contract, including this change order, will be $98,964.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2     $15,250.00 (6.74% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


127/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CHANGE ORDER FORM 
 
 


CHANGE ORDER FORM 
 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


 CHANGE ORDER NO.: 


2 
 


CHANGE ORDER 
 


Project: Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing   
 
The following parties agree to the terms of this Change Order: 
Owner:  


Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St., Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, Ca 95060 
 
 


Contractor: Anaya Construction 
920 East Milgeo Ave 
Ripon, CA 95366 
 


Reference Description Cost Days Ext. 
PCO # 11528 
 


Added scope: time and materials to install ramp $ 7,300.00 0 


PCO # 11529 
 


Added scope: time and materials to install ramp $ 7,950.00 0 


 
 
 


 
Original Contract Amount: 
 
Amount of Previously Approved 
Change Order(s): 
 
Amount of this Change Order: 
 
Contract Amount:  


 
$82,800.00  
 
  
$ 914.00 
 
$ 15,250.00 
 
$ 98,964.00 


 
The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, and the Cost, if any, specified for each item and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire work as stated therein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials 
and services and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated therein. 
 
This change order is subject to approval by the governing board of this district and must be signed by the District.   
 
The compensation and time, if any, granted herein represent a full accord and satisfaction for any and all time and cost impacts of 
the items herein, and Contractor waives any and all further compensation or time extension based on the items herein.  The value of 
the extra work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractors costs and expenses, both direct and indirect, resulting 
from additional time required on the project or resulting from delay to the project.  Any costs, expenses, damages or time extensions 
not included are deemed waived.   
 
 
 
Signatures: 
 
District:      Contractor: 
 
 
       ________           ________ 
[Name]         Date  [Name]           Date 
 


END OF DOCUMENT 


128/495



Alina1

Typewriter

Jesse Anaya



Alina1

Jesse



Alina1

Typewriter

02/02/2022







Invoice
Date


2/1/2022


Invoice #


11528
To: Santa Cruz City Schools


536 Palm St.
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


P.O. #:
Terms Net 20


Project: Santa Cruz


Amount Due


Anaya Construction
920 East Milgeo Ave


Ripon, CA 95366
Lic # 746627


Office (209) 599-0863   Cell (209) 605-4395   Fax (209) 599-0863
Email <anayconstruction@sbcglobal.net>


DIR # 1000007522


CostScope of Work Rate Quantity


TMP ramping for Santa Cruz HS
1. Purchase (1) standard ramp consisting of (1) 5'x7' landing, (1)
1'x4' level landing, and (2) 4'x6' ramp                  sections with all
handrails.
2. Deliver to Santa Cruz HS, and install.
3. Skirt landing and ramp sections


7,300.00 7,300.00


$7,300.00


129/495







Invoice
Date


2/1/2022


Invoice #


11529
To: Santa Cruz City Schools


536 Palm St.
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


P.O. #:
Terms Net 20


Project: Santa Cruz


Amount Due


Anaya Construction
920 East Milgeo Ave


Ripon, CA 95366
Lic # 746627


Office (209) 599-0863   Cell (209) 605-4395   Fax (209) 599-0863
Email <anayconstruction@sbcglobal.net>


DIR # 1000007522


CostScope of Work Rate Quantity


TMP ramping for Santa Cruz HS
1. Purchase (2) 5'x5' landings, (1) 4'x6' ramp, (1) 1'x4' level landing,
and all handrails
2. Deliver to Santa Cruz HS, and install.
3. Skirt landings and ramp where possible


7,950.00 7,950.00


$7,950.00


130/495







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Verde Design Change Order #1 for Santa Cruz High School 
Baseball Backstop Modifications 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Verde Design change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School baseball backstop 
modifications. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional services as required by the Division of State Architect.  
For the submittal additional site review will be required, including assessment of existing site 
restrooms, bathing facilities and parking on the Santa Cruz High School Campus, and the 
accessible path of travel between these facilities and the proposed backstop improvements. 
When the project was bid, the District believed that this project would be limited to structural 
safety review only. The Division of State Architect required more than anticipated. The 
previously approved contract amount was $18,440.00 and the new total contract, including this 
change order, will be $38,255.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $19,815.00 (107.45% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds 
(Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


131/495







LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE • CIVIL ENGINEERING • SPORT PLANNING & DESIGN 


September 09, 2021 
Revised January 31, 2022 
 


Mr. Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm St 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 
SUBJECT: Additional Service Request 001 - SCHS Baseball Backstop  


ADA Improvements and DSA Review 
Verde Design Proposal No. 2109001 
 


 
Dear Trevor: 


In response to your request, Verde Design, Inc. is submitting the following additional service request for 
services not included in the original contract with the Santa Cruz City School District (District).   


This request for additional services is related to an expanded scope of work and review by the Division of 
State Architect (DSA). The expanded scope of work includes the replacement of all existing fencing and 
netting between the dugouts. This will require additional design detail information, and coordination with 
input from the structural consultant.  


For submittal to DSA, additional site review will be required, including assessment of existing site restrooms, 
bathing facilities and parking on the Santa Cruz High School Campus, and the accessible path of travel 
between these facilities and the proposed backstop improvements. In order to determine the code 
compliance of existing facilities, the consultant will employ the services of Certified Access Specialist as a 
subconsultant. In speaking with the Client, it is anticipated that the path of travel will extend to existing 
restrooms in Building H, and to Parking Lot A (as shown on the attached site plan. Following the site 
assessment, the Consultant will provide documentation to the DSA office along with details for improvements 
as needed. It is anticipated that extensive internal renovations will not be required. If needed, a separate 
proposal for architectural services will be provided.  


PROFESSIONAL COMPENSATION 


For the scope of services and products identified in this proposal, Verde Design respectfully requests the 
following lump sum fee  


DSA Formatting and Submittal Preparation     $   8,000.00 
DSA Revisions and Backcheck Review     $   2,850.00 
Structural Coordination and Details     $   3,850.00 
CASp Consultant    $   5,115.00 


 Total Additional Service Fee    $ 19,815.00 


 


Trevor, if this proposal meets with the approval of the District, please sign the proposal below.  Thank you 
again for the opportunity to work with Santa Cruz City Schools.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


132/495







Santa Cruz HS Baseball Backstop Modifications – Add Service 001 
January 31, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 


LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE • CIVIL ENGINEERING • SPORT PLANNING & DESIGN 


Respectfully Submitted,      Approved: 


Verde Design, Inc.      


 


Mark Baginski, RLA          


Principal      Name: 


       Date: 


Enclosure:  


 


Exhibit A - Site Plan 


2022 Charge Rate Schedule 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


133/495







Santa Cruz HS Baseball Backstop Modifications – Add Service 001 
January 31, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 


LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE • CIVIL ENGINEERING • SPORT PLANNING & DESIGN 


Exhibit A – Site Plan


 
 


 


 


Baseball  
Backstop 


Improvements 


134/495







 


Charge Rate Schedule is subject to revisions. 


 


Verde Design, Inc. 


 


Charge Rate Schedule 


Effective until December 31, 2022 


 


The following chart outlines the current charge rate for professional and office costs. Reimbursable rates and 
expenses are shown at the bottom.  


 


Project Rates 
 Principal $255.00 per hour 
 Project Manager/Construction Manager   
  Level Four $240.00 per hour 


Level Three $220.00 per hour 
  Level Two $180.00 per hour 
  Level One $165.00 per hour 
 Project Engineer 
  Level II $180.00 per hour 
  Level I $165.00 per hour 
 IT Manager $180.00 per hour 
 CAD Manager $175.00 per hour 
 Project Designer $160.00 per hour 
 Job Captain/Staff Engineer/Construction Administrator  $150.00 per hour 
 Draftsperson Level II $145.00 per hour 
 Draftsperson Level I $140.00 per hour 
 Project Administrator $85.00 per hour 
 Intern  $75.00 per hour 


 


Reimbursable Rates 
 Blueprints, Printing and Reproductions  Cost plus 10% 


Sub Consultant Services Cost plus 10% 


 


Reimbursable Expenses 
Blueprints and Reproductions Travel Expenses 
Photography Parking and Toll Expenses 
Models and Renderings Permit Fees 
Postage/Overnight Mail Service Courier Delivery Service 


 


 


 


135/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  


  


AGENDA ITEM:                     New Business: School Safety Plans 
  
MEETING DATE:                   February 23, 2022 
  
FROM:                                    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:                             Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2021-2022 Comprehensive School Safety Plans.  
  
BACKGROUND: 
All schools in Santa Cruz County, with direct support and guidance from the Santa Cruz County 
Office of Education, have implemented a consistent template and subsequent format for the 
Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
Each plan consists of the following components: 
  
Part 1: Public Components: Information regarding the data analysis, planning, adoption, and 
implementation of school safety measures. 
 
Part 2: Internal Components: Ingress/Egress/Emergency/Crisis response information used 
solely by school personnel in coordination with emergency personnel. 
 
For the safety of students and school staff, Part 2 is not shared publicly.   
 
It must also be noted that after each section in the Safety Plan, sites have the option to add 
additional narratives if they choose, but it is not a required part of the plans.  
  
Each school site revises the Comprehensive School Safety Plan annually based on a review of 
pertinent data from multiple sources. Data considered includes review of local and national 
events, attendance and discipline reports, the California Healthy Kids Survey, the Social 
Emotional Health Survey (University of California, Santa Barbara Partnership), as well as 
ongoing input from School Safety Committees, School Site Council and law enforcement. Plans 
are monitored and revised as needed.  
 
Another component of district-wide safety planning is central office safety meetings to address 
safety needs of the entire district. Topics include:  
 


● COVID-19 
● Wildfire and Earthquake Response 


136/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


● Site Facilities and Safety 
● Technology for Safety and Emergency Communication 
● Emergency Operations Planning  
● Student Services Supports 
● Staff Training Needs 


 
In addition to these efforts, the District continues its implementation of Positive Behavioral 
Interventions and Supports at elementary and middle school, and Restorative Justice at the 
Branciforte Small Schools, Harbor High School, Santa Cruz High School, and Soquel High School. 
Committed to being responsive and proactive, the District has continued to shore up mental 
health and social emotional supports at schools to support students’ emotional well-being, thus 
lessening incidents of bullying and physical altercations.  
 
Next steps for the District include: 
 


 Monitoring program impact (Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports, Trauma 
Informed Practices, Restorative Justice, Attendance Interventions etc.) 


 Refining systems for emergency preparedness 


 On-going training in emergency preparedness 


 District and site-level Incident Command Systems training  


 Utilizing the Multi-Tiered Systems of Support Framework to ensure positive school 
climates and cultures 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Document Tracking Systems Contract / Safety Plan Templates $1,675 -- LCFF Base 
(Unrestricted)  
  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
  
 


137/495







2021-2022
Comprehensive School 
Safety Plans


February 23, 2022


138/495







Annual 
Requirement 


to Review, 
Approve by 


March 1


California Education Code: 32280 -
32288


“Any schools operating any 
kindergarten and grades 1-12, 
inclusive , to write and develop 
Comprehensive School Safety Plan 
relevant to the needs and resources of 
that particular school”


139/495







Safety Plan 
Components


Consistent templates for all Santa 
Cruz County Schools containing all 
California Ed. Code requirements


Part 1: Public Components 
(Available for public view)


Part 2: Internal Components (Not 
available to the public)


140/495







PART 1: Public Components


Allows public access to general school information on safety and 
school climate


• Specific efforts to build positive school climate 


• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment


• Discrimination/Harassment Policies


• Specific efforts to support LGBTQ youth 


• Attendance Data


• Discipline/Social Emotional Indicators


141/495







DeLaveaga 
Elementary 


School


Positive School Climate 


● Positive Behavior Interventions and Support  (Dragon 
Way Expectations and Reinforcement)


● Second Step Curriculum


● Soul Shoppe 


● WITS (Walk Away, Ignore, Talk it Out, and Seek Help)


● Student Weekly Announcements


● Ten Ticket Time 


● School-Wide Dragon Ticket Celebrations


● Whole-School Assemblies - Character, Science


Tiers/Student Study Team (SST) Meetings


Monthly meetings to identify and support students with 
attendance, engagement, academic, behavior, health, 
and/or well being needs


142/495







DeLaveaga 
Elementary 


School


Tiers/Student Study Team (SST) 
Meetings


Monthly meetings to identify and support 
students with attendance, engagement, 
academic, behavior, health, and/or well 
being needs


143/495







Branciforte 
Middle 
School


Positive School Climate 


● Positive Behavior Intervention & Supports tied to 


Schoolwide Expectations


● Beekeepers


● Lunch/After-school Clubs


● .2 FTE for Connectedness


● Mindfulness and Trauma Informed Practices


● Second Step Social Emotional Lessons 


Discrimination/Harassment Policies/Safe Schools


● “Muskaqueers” Club


● Expectations Assemblies


144/495







Branciforte 
Middle 
School


Attendance


● Student Support Team Meetings 
● Weekly Social Worker Referrals


Social Emotional Supports


● Surveys:


○ Social-Emotional Health


○ California Healthy Kids


○ Climate Index


● Admin/Counseling conferences and re-entry 


meetings


● National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) -


Suicide Prevention Education 
145/495







Soquel 
High 


School 


Positive School Climate 


● Link Crew


● Staff Culture & Climate Equity Team


● Knights of Honor


● Cultural Events


● Soquel U-Knighted


● Race and Equity Student Team


● Multicultural Club Graduation


Policies


● Safety Committee recommendations


● Behavior Matrix Professional Development 


● Safety Drills & Procedures Training


Discrimination/Harassment Policies and LGBTQ efforts


● Professional Development: Title IX training and Sexual 


Harrassment/Discrimination


● Gay-Straight Alliance Club


● LGBTQ Graduation146/495







Soquel 
High 


School 


Attendance


● Weekly Attendance Team Meetings


● Student/Family Outreach by Counselors & 


Support Staff


● Home Visits


Discipline/Social Emotional Indicators


● Discipline Matrix


● Referrals to Social Workers/Mental Health 


Specialist


● Conflict Resolution


● Restorative Justice Practices
147/495







PART 2: Internal Components


Emergency response procedures and protocols that are not 
accessible to the general public


• Incident Command Structure (Specific roles of staff during 
crisis/emergency)


• Disaster Procedures (Routine and Emergency)


• Threat Assessment Plans


• Evacuation/Staging Protocol


• Inventory of Emergency/Crisis materials/supplies


148/495







Support 
from Santa 


Cruz County 
Office of 


Education


Safety Trainings to ensure consistent, practical, 
efficient protocol among County Schools:


● Wildfire Readiness and Response 
Planning


● Threat Assessment
● Mental Health Awareness - Suicide 


Prevention
● Vaping - Drugs and Alcohol
● Code Red
● COVID-19
● Social Media Threats
● Bullying


149/495







SCCS 
District 
Safety 


Committee


Monthly meetings to address safety 


needs of the entire district 


Focus includes:
• COVID-19


• Wildfire and Earthquake Response


• Site Facilities and Safety


• Technology for Safety and 
Emergency Communication


• Emergency Operations Planning 


• Student Services Supports


• Staff Training Needs


150/495







Importance 
of Site & 


District 
Safety 


Planning


A Commitment to being Informed, Thoughtful 
and Strategic


Data: Sites and District uses student survey input 
and discipline data to inform safety goals and 
actions


Planning: Data-based safety goals and action 
plans are developed and guide practice each 
school year


Monitoring: Survey data and discipline data are 
reviewed throughout the school year to monitor 
goals


Training: Based on site and district plan goals, 
emergency preparedness training is ongoing 


151/495







Next Steps 


• Monitoring program impact (Positive 
Behavioral Interventions and Supports, 
Trauma Informed Practices, Restorative 
Justice, Attendance Interventions etc.)


• Refining systems for emergency 
preparedness


• On-going training in emergency 
preparedness


• District and site-level Incident 
Command Systems training 


• Utilizing the Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support Framework to ensure positive 
school climates and cultures


152/495







Questions...


153/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


154/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 14 2/16/22 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: (831) 429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


155/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 14 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .......................................................................................................9 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........10 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................10 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................12 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................12 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................12 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................13 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................13 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................13 


 


156/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 14 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://www.sccs.net 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


157/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 14 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Michelle McKinney Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Crystal Wiliams McNish Parent whose child attends the School 


Gail Mabrouk Classified Employee 


Ruben Badeo Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Marcus Anderson Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan February 8, 2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan February 2021 


School Site Council approval of the Plan February 2021 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 2021 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2021 


 


158/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 14 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


159/495







 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
As an Independent Studies K-12 school, students earn attendance hours for K-8 and high school credits. As this is not a 
daily program and a school of choice, absenteeism is most often managed by students enrolling in more appropriate 
educational settings. 
Alternative Family Education has had very few instances of bullying, harassment, fighting or physical harm in recent 
years. As a school community committed to Positive Discipline, Trauma Informed practices, and Restorative practices, 
most behavioral issues can be addressed in a timely manner. 
As a small independent studies school, substance abuse is very rare, as every student is known well by a team of caring 
adults at the Branciforte Small Schools campus. 
As Positive Discipline, Trauma Informed practices, and Restorative practices are applied at Alternative Family Education 
there have been no incidents involving law enforcement. 
Family and student survey results: 
1. Safety of the physical 
environment = 94% 
satisfied/very satisfied 
2. Safety of the 
socio-emotional 
environment = 92% 
3. Student respect 
towards one another = 
89% satisfied/very 
satisfied 
4. Feeling welcome at 
school/on campus = 
95% satisfied/very 
satisfied 
 
 


160/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 14 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Alternative Family Education Supports, nurtures and inspires families and students to discover and develop their 
potential through engaged learning, problem solving and community involvement. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
1. Restorative justice 
2. Trauma-informed schools 
3. Positive Discipline training for all families and staff 
4. LGBTQ support- School mental health counselor, Rainbow Alliance Club 
 
 


161/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 14 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


162/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 14 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 4/7/2021 


Lock Down Procedures 3/16/2021 


Code Red Procedures 3/16/2021 


Shelter in Place Procedures 3/16/2021 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 3/24/2021 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
School administrators will notify teachers in person or via email if there is a concern about a dangerous student. Also,  A 
tile, "Three Year Suspension Data", was added to our Student Information System to inform teachers of students on 
their rosters who have been suspended in the past 3 years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


163/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 14 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
All staff participate in annual training on harassment and bullying prevention training. Staff have participated in 
professional development centered around Cultural Competence related to students in marginalized groups.  
Community members regularly participate in restorative justice circles and Positive Discipline class meetings. The school 
registrar has established a Rainbow Alliance Club that is open to students at all four schools on our site 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
Assistant Principal attended trainings in February 2021 provided by Santa Cruz City Schools District Office. Principal and 
assistant principal meetings were allocated to creating these plans. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


164/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 14 2/16/22 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Administration responds immediately to all reports of bullying, conducts an investigation, and acts to provide support to 
the complaint and respondent. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
In 2017-18, staff and families completed campus climate surveys that demonstrated improvement in understanding of 
NSM (Neuro Sequential Model) and positive effects for students when they use grounding strategies. 
 
 
1. Community circles/Class Meetings 
2. Positive Discipline 
3. Trauma Informed Schools 
4. Restorative Justice practices 
5. Social/emotional curriculum 
 


 
 
1. School counselor - meets with students on rotating schedule related to social and emotional issues such as creating 
and maintaining friendships, family issues, etc. 
2. School Resource Officer - the officer visits the campus regularly and assists in safety trainings and drills. This was put 
on hold during school closure in 20-21. 
 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
At Alternative Family Education, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support 
by and for the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected 
behavior and interactions between students and staff. During a staff meeting in the fall, the principal presents a Power 
Point presentation on the Santa Cruz City Schools' policies regarding nondiscrimination and sexual harassment. To 
specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have hired a mental health counselor who has expertise in 


165/495







supporting LGBTQ students. The school registrar has established a Rainbow Alliance Club that is open to students at all 
four schools on our site. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
If a complaint is brought to the school, the administration would work with SCCS personnel to support the complainant's 
needs. This personnel might include Human Resources, Business and/or Educational Services departments. 
 
A site administrator will conduct a thorough investigation of all complaints. Parents of both complainant and respondent 
will be notified about the incident and informed about available supports (if appropriate). The site administrator will ask 
families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find procedures and form on the Santa 
Cruz City School's district website. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Site-based collaboration is conducted to support any student who has witnessed a violent act and who needs support. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 


166/495







For COVID-19, we ensure safety protocols (including social distancing and proper mask usage) are being followed.  
Health screening questionnaires and temperature checks are administered prior to students entering campus. Students, 
staff, and guests are not allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit any COVID- 19 symptoms. If 
fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be isolated in a designated waiting 
area or Care Room until they can be picked up to leave campus. 
 
 
Several procedures are in place to ensure the safety of students, parents, and employees who are traveling to and from 
Branciforte Small Schools Campus. Orange cones are placed in the rear parking lot during student drop-off and pick-up 
to ensure an orderly drop-off and pick-up. The campus security supervisor monitors drop-off and pick-up in the rear 
parking lot. The rear parking lot is well-lit during after-school hours and on weekends. The principal, school community 
coordinator, and/or school counselor are present in the front of school during student pick-up. During COVID, all 
entrances are equipped with hand sanitizer, touchless thermometers, and a log for contract tracing purposes. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


167/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


168/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 15 2/16/22 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831 429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


169/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .......................................................................................................9 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........10 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................10 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................12 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................12 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................13 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................13 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................14 


 


170/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at sccs.net. 
 
 


171/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Michelle McKinney Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Michelle Easter Parent whose child attends the School 


Gail Mabrouk Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Mary Anne Robb Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2022 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan March 29, 2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan May 17, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 4, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2022 


 


172/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


173/495







 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Since the Ark is an independent studies program, there have been almost no issues related to school discipline since 
the 2014-15 school year. The only incident that occurred over the past three years involved a student who was 
involved in a cyberbullying incident with a student from another high school. 


 
 


174/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 15 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
At the Ark Independent Studies we connect with students as individuals, inspire students to find meaning, motivate 
students to take responsibility, and support students to discover and pursue their interests. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Ark teaching staff have received extensive training on trauma-informed school principles and practices. All teachers also 
attended training since 2018 on Restorative Justice tenets and practices. Teachers explicitly teach self-regulation 
strategies to their students and practice them as appropriate. In terms of our 2017-18 goal related to student use of 
grounding/self-regulation techniques, 73% of Ark students were able to name three self-regulation strategies that they 
employed during the school year. This is a 27% increase from 2016-17. 80% of students reported that they were 
positively impacted after use of grounding strategies. 
 
In order to maintain a safe learning environment for Ark students, three parent-student-teacher conferences are held 
during the course of the year. 95% of parents/guardians attended fall and spring semester conferences. These 
conferences ensure that students' academic and social needs are attuned throughout the course of the school year. 
 
To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have hired a mental health counselor who has expertise in 
supporting LGBTQ students. The school registrar is also in the process of establishing a Rainbow Alliance Club that will be 
open to students at all four schools on our site. 
 
 


175/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


176/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 8/9/21--4 per year 


Lock Down Procedures 8/9/2--2 per year 


Code Red Procedures 8/9/21--1 per  year 


Shelter in Place Procedures 8/9/21--1 per year 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 8/9/21--2 per year 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
School administrators will communicate face-to-face or via email should there be a need to report a dangerous student.  
A tile, "Three Year Suspension Data", was added to our Student Information System to inform teachers of students on 
their rosters who have been suspended in the past 3 years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


177/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 15 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
During a staff meeting, the principal presents a Power Point presentation on the Santa Cruz City Schools' policies 
regarding nondiscrimination and sexual harassment.  To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have hired 
a mental health counselor who has expertise in supporting LGBTQ students. The school registrar has established a 
Rainbow Alliance Club that is open to students at all four schools on our site. 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
The Branciforte Small Schools principal attended safety plan trainings in February 2021 provided by Santa Cruz City 
Schools District Office. The Branciforte Small Schools Principal and Assistant Principal were also able to review safety 
plan requirements and discuss plan development with other site administrators during Santa Cruz City Schools' 
leadership meetings. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 


178/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 15 2/16/22 


physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
The Ark administrator responds immediately to all reports of bullying, conducts an investigation, and acts to provide 
support to the complainant and respondent. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Ark students do not take the UC-Santa Barbara Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) or the California Healthy Kids 
Survey (CHKS). However, the Ark does administer a staff-created parent and student survey annually in the spring. In 
May 2018 and 2019, a majority of the Ark students completed the year-end staff-created survey. Student responses 
overwhelmingly averaged between the agree (3) and strongly agree (4) response. For the third consecutive year, 100% 
of students "Agree" or Strongly agree" that they are respected in their individual meetings with their teacher. The 
Parent and Student surveys in Fall of 2016 identified a discrepancy between parent/guardian and student responses in 
the key area of students’ ability to complete at least 20 hours of work weekly at home. Whereas only 78% of students 
responded (Strongly Agree and Agree) that they were able to complete their work, 94% of parents/guardians believed 
that students were able to. The year-end 2017-18 surveys indicate that there has been an improvement in students' 
perception of their ability to complete 20 hours of work on time as the percentage of students who agree or strongly 
agree rose to 90%. 
 
 
Ark students have access to a school mental health counselor. This counselor has provided direct services (informal 
check-ins, weekly counseling) to at least five Ark students during the course of the year. The counselor participates in 
weekly attendance/counseling meetings. 
 
There is a Social Work Intern who manages Ark caseloads and has served three students this year. 
 
Ark staff may discuss students of concern in monthly staff meetings. Staff discuss attempted interventions and identify 
new interventions and supports for students. 
 


 


179/495







 
The Ark has an experienced, full-time academic counselor on staff. She works closely with many students to ensure 
they are making necessary progress to reach academic and career goals. 
 
Ark students have access has a part-time school mental health counselor. This counselor has provided direct services 
(informal check-ins, weekly counseling) to three Ark students during the course of the year. The counselor participates 
in weekly attendance/counseling meetings. 
 
Our school works closely with the SCCS School Resource Officer to maintain a safe school environment. The School 
Resource Office maintains regular contact with the principal and observes Code Red drills to provide feedback in years 
when the school is open. 
 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
At Ark Independent Studies, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by 
and for the whole school . This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected 
behavior and interactions between students and staff.To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have 
hired a mental health counselor who has expertise in supporting LGBTQ students. The school registrar has  established 
a Rainbow Alliance Club that is open to students at all four schools on our site. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
All student complaints are taken seriously by Ark staff. Staff report complaints to the principal or assistant principal. The 
principal or assistant principal immediately commences an investigation to gather details about the nature of the 
complaint. The administrators report back to the individuals involved in the complaint regarding the proposed 
resolution(s). If any outstanding issues are present, the administrators seek the support of district office personnel to 
assist with the resolution of the complaint. LGBTQ student complaints are treated with the same level of seriousness as 
other student complaints. To specifically address support for LGBTQ students at our site, we have hired a mental health 
counselor who has expertise in supporting LGBTQ students. 
 
The site administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find 
procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 


180/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 13 of 15 2/16/22 


effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Site-based collaboration is conducted to support any student who has witnessed a violent act and who needs support. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened for COVID-19 
symptoms before entering campus and will not be allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit 
any COVID symptoms.  If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be 
isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus.  There are also safety videos 
describing these measures. 
 
Procedures are in place to ensure the safety of students, parents, and employees who are traveling to and from 
Branciforte Small Schools Campus. Orange cones are placed in the rear parking lot during student drop-off and pick-up 
to ensure an orderly drop-off and pick-up. The campus security supervisor monitors morning drop-off and afternoon 
pick-up in the rear parking lot. The rear parking lot is well-lit during after-school hours and on weekends. The principal, 
school community coordinator, and/or school counselor are present in the front of school during student pick-up. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 


181/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 15 2/16/22 


Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


182/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


183/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 15 2/16/22 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831.429.3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


184/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .......................................................................................................9 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........10 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................10 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................12 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................13 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................13 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................14 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................14 


 


185/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://bayview.sccs.net 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


186/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Renee Golder Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Kristina Quiclili Parent whose child attends the School 


Elisa Gonzales Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan 1/13/2022 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan 2/3/2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan 2/3/2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan 2/23/2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review 3/1/2022 


 


187/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Data shows 19 suspensions in the 2018-2019, and 15 suspensions in the 2019-20 school year. We are working on using 
other means of correction and restorative interventions as much as possible. 


Data shows no expulsions for the past five years.  We attribute this to the numerous safety supports here at Bay View. 


188/495







Chronic absenteeism was 19% in 2019-2020 and 17% in 2020-21.  Efforts at Bay View to address chronic absenteeism 
include communication with parents via telephone and meetings to provide education around importance of 
attendance, collaboration with Student Services and adherence to SARB process.  More effort is needed to provide 
parent education regarding the importance of regular attendance. 
 


189/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 15 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Bay View School is a safe and welcoming community where everyone is respected and learning is valued. Our school is a 
dynamic learning environment where everyone is engaged and inspired to do their personal best. Our rich academic 
curriculum includes the arts, field trips (virtual during Distance Learning), library, Life Lab, social-emotional learning, and 
music. Diversity is embraced; it enriches our learning community. Students, families, and staff work together as a team 
to ensure academic success and social responsibility for everyone. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
All staff has been trained in gender identity from Santa Cruz County Safe Schools Project. Teachers are committed to 
incorporating inclusive LGBTQ+ literature to their class libraries. Safe Space signs are visible throughout our school site. 
Our school counselor and teachers provide opportunities for students to talk about issues and supports related to 
gender identity and the LGBTQ+ community. 
 


190/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


191/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 8/27/21, 1/14/22, 2/17/22, 3/1/22, 4/12/22, 5/13/22 


Lock Down Procedures 12/10/21,  2/29/22 


Code Red Procedures 12/10/21 


Shelter in Place Procedures 12/10/21 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 9/21/22, 10/21/21 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


192/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 15 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Staff received gender identify and LGBTQ+ training by the Safe Schools Project of Santa Cruz. 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 


Safety Plan Collaboration and Training offered by SCCS District Director of Student Services: 10/25/2021 and 2/2/22. 
 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 


193/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 15 2/16/22 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Teachers use Second Step Curriculum to help students understand the harmful effects of bullying and explicitly teach 
students how to responsibly act as an "up-stander."  In addition, our Library Media Teacher provides instruction to 
students regarding cyber safety and appropriate cyber etiquette.  In addition we are piloting a new program called "Soul 
Shoppe". Our Check in Check out (CICO) with PBIS Techs also address Tier 2 behaviors. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
2020-2021 Student Wellness Survey Findings (district-wide data): 
Findings from three year district wide comparison show very little variance in responses over the past three years. 
94% of students in Grades 3-5 report that they feel happy when in class. 
98% of students in Grades 3-5 report that they feel grateful to go to their school. 
 
72% of third graders, 57% of fourth graders, and 80% of fifth graders report that there is a teacher or an adult at school 
that they can talk to if they have a problem. 
63% of third graders, 64% of fourth graders, and 76% of fifth graders report that they feel included in a lot of school 
activities. 
 
2019-20 Student Wellness Survey Findings: 
85% of third graders, 63% of fourth graders, and 70% of fifth graders report that they feel like they are a real part of the 
school. 
72% of third graders, 57% of fourth graders, and 80% of fifth graders report that there is a teacher or an adult at school 
that they can talk to if they have a problem. 
63% of third graders, 64% of fourth graders, and 76% of fifth graders report that they feel included in a lot of school 
activities. 
 
 
2017-2018 Student Wellness Survey Findings: 
86% of fourth graders and 73% of fifth graders report that they feel like they are a real part of the school. 
72% of fourth graders and 83% of fifth graders report that there is a teacher or an adult at school that they can talk to if 
they have a problem. 
65% of fourth graders and 74% of fifth graders report that they feel included in a lot of school activities. 
 
 
 


194/495







Our school has adopted a tiered Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) system to promote positive school 
climate. We have identified the following school-wide expectations: Be safe, Be responsible, Be Respectful.  At the 
beginning of the year, we hold a school-wide assembly where the expectations are explicitly taught by members of the 
Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) team and other staff members. Expectations are reinforced 
throughout the year in the classroom and in shared spaces by staff.  "Bobcat Bucks" are distributed to students who 
demonstrate adherence to the expectations. "Bobcat Bucks" are used in the classroom as a token reward system and 
school-wide in weekly raffles. 
 
All teachers provide lessons that support students' social-emotional growth using the district adopted "Second Step" 
curriculum at least once a week. To promote a sense of connectedness, our school provides school-wide celebrations 
when our "Bobcat Buck" jar is full.  In addition, we have monthly school spirit days. 
 
Tier 2 and Tier 3 support includes opportunities for students to reflect on behavioral choices with staff members using 
our Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) developed think sheet. Students requiring additional support 
sometimes participate in Check In/Check out systems where students get daily feedback on social goals established by 
the student and a staff member.  We also offer weekly "Lunch Bunch" opportunities where students have lunch with 
staff members and discuss strategies for positive social interactions. Our school staffs a full time counselor that offers 
1:1 and small group counseling services for students requiring more intensive support.  We have a system for 
communicating with families of students experiencing challenges coming to school each day and on time that includes: 
mailing attendance letters, telephone and office conferences with the school administrator, and attendance meetings 
to explore resources that might help improve attendance. 
 


 
 
Our school staffs one full-time and one part-time mental health specialist that provide 1:1 services to students that 
qualify.  We also staff a full-time counselor that supports the social-emotional needs of our students by taking an active 
leadership role in the developing and sustaining key elements of our Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) 
systems and structures such as delivery of the Second Step Curriculum and overseeing our Check In/Check Out system. 
Our district school resource officer provides assistance to our students on an as needed basis and is available to the site 
administrator for consultation on issues that promote school safety and positive school climate. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
In the 2018-2019 school year, our Response to Intervention Coordinator, the teaching and literacy support staff, and 
the school administrator actively worked to augment the school's leveled book library with a specific intention to be 
more inclusive regarding the characters and people depicted in books students read at our school. We strategically 
purchased books at all reading levels that reflected the diversity our community and neighboring communities have 
and promoted inclusion. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 


195/495







The site administrator will conduct a thorough investigation of all complaints. Families of both the complainant and 
respondent will be notified about the incident and informed about available supports (if appropriate). The site 
administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find procedures 
and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Our Student Success Team provides a system for assessing social emotional needs and determining appropriate 
interventions and referrals. The team consists of: the principal, psychologist, Resource teacher, counselor, PBIS coach, 
bilingual community coordinator, response to intervention coordinator, general education teachers, support staff, and 
parents. Relevant team members meet with the family to discuss the student's needs and describe resources available, 
including counseling services. This school year, we have a social worker intern to provide Tier III mental health services 
to students. We have access to district social workers to support mental health when needed. 
 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
Some SPED students arriving to school by bus are dropped off and picked up at the parking lot on Bay Street. Staff wait 
in the parking lot to escort students from the bus on campus at arrival time, and wait and supervise students until they 
board the bus at dismissal time. 
 
All other students arrive/leave via Bay St. and Palm St. Students are dropped off, walk or bike on campus either alone or 
with parents. Kinder end time on Wednesdays is 10 minutes earlier than the rest of the school in order to reduce the 
number of cars in the parking lots during dismissal times. There are two crossing guards at the corners of Bay and 
Mission and one at Bay and Seaside. 
 
Gates are closed and locked during the school day, evenings, weekends, and on non-school days, unless permission to 
use the school facilities has been established by the site administrator. 
 
 
 


196/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 15 2/16/22 


Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


197/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


198/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 17 2/16/22 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831-429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


199/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................8 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................9 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .....................................................................................................10 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 .........................................................................................10 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ..................................................................................................................10 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 .....................................................................................10 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................11 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................11 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................11 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........12 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................12 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................12 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................14 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................14 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................15 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................15 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................16 


 


200/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at sccs.net. 
 
 


201/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
X School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Casey O'Brien Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Lisa Orozco Parent whose child attends the School 


Teo Lopez Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Amy Spiers Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan February 10, 2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan February 10, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 23, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March, 2022 


 


202/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


203/495







 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Suspension and Expulsion: In recent years, students have most often suspended for fighting, bullying/harassment, or 
possession/sale of controlled substances. The decline in suspension numbers from previous years may be due Positive 
Behavior Intervention and Supports and Restorative Justice practices. Branciforte Middle School has implemented 
alternative consequences to suspension per updated administrative regulation regarding Drugs and Alcohol. At 
Branciforte Middle School, it is our belief that the purpose of discipline is to change behavior, not punish, and that 
there are better means of changing behavior than suspension. We want our students to grow and learn from their poor 
decisions so that such decisions are not repeated. As a result, students often receive consequences that are more 
closely aligned with their offense (other than suspension) and that reflect a more restorative justice approach. We will 
continue to monitor our site data to determine where and when we need to look at our systems and culture in order to 
ensure our students feel safe and are making appropriate decisions. 
 
 
Chronic Absenteeism: Beginning last year, in response to a high rate of Chronic Absenteeism, our site responded by 
making one of the primary areas of our Student Support Team be around Chronic Absenteeism.  We have managed to 
improve our students' attendance through focused outreach to students and families to discuss the importance of 
regular attendance and to find out more about the reason that a student might not be attending school regularly. 
Twice weekly, our Student Support Team members make morning contact with our students/families of concern and 
changes in student attendance are monitored by the team, with action items put into play, as necessary. Appropriate 
referrals can be made to the district Student Attendance Review Board for additional support and accountability. 
 
 
2020-2021 Behavior - Our site continued to use our behavior expectations - Honorable, Sensible, Safe - as our guiding 
tenets. We provided messaging to the students around this and incentivized/rewarded the behaviors through weekly 
drawings. We also continued to implement  alternative consequences to suspension per updated administrative 
regulation regarding Drugs and Alcohol and it remains our belief that the purpose of discipline is to change behavior, 
not punish, and that there are better means of changing behavior than suspension. We want our students to grow and 
learn from their poor decisions so that such decisions are not repeated. As a result, students often receive 
consequences that are more closely aligned with their offense (other than suspension) and that reflect a more 
restorative justice approach.  Prior to distance learning, we were below the previous year's suspension total and only 
students in our SAIL therapeutic program had multiple suspensions, primarily related to Bullying/Harassment and 
Fighting/Physical Harm. 
2020-2021 Chronic Absenteeism: Our student support team continued to make this our primary focus.  We used all 
hands on deck, twice weekly, to do real-time outreach to students who were chronically absent and created plans and 
incentives to help the students get to school. Prior to distance learning, we were on par with the previous year's data. 
Students who did not respond to our interventions were referred to our Student Attendance Review Board for 
additional support and accountability. Even during shelter-in-place, our team continued to reach out to students to 
ensure that they had tech access, knew how to navigate the online platforms and that they were physically and 
emotionally safe at home. 
2020 - 2021 Behavior: Due to Distance Learning, we had very little behavior issues. We did reinforce our online 
expectations at the start of the year and when students returned for hybrid learning 
 
2020 - 2021 Chronic Absenteeism: Even through Distance Learning, we were able to maintain strong attendance.  Our 
Student Support Team worked with our staff to identify students who were not showing up or disengaged and worked 
with families and students to keep students connected. 
 


204/495







2021-2022 Chronic Absenteeism was only 6%. 
 
 


205/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 17 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Branciforte Middle School is a creative and stimulating learning community built on a foundation of respect and 
integrity, where individuals are safe, known well, and cared for, where everyone contributes and values the 
contributions of others, where everyone learns every day, and where scholarship leads to academic excellence. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
At Branciforte Middle School we have a multitude of committees, systems, curriculum, and clubs to help support a safe 
learning environments. Examples include but are not limited to: Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS), 
School Clubs, Rainbow Alliance Club, Flying of the LGBTQ Rainbow Pride Flag in the month of May, celebrate LGBTQ 
history in the month of October, Climate Index Survey, Purple Dots on Library books to indicate LGBTQIA-friendly 
content, Counseling Services, Afterschool Academic Achievement, Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support, Orientation, BTV, Assemblies, SCIL, Family Life Curriculum and Nightmare on Puberty Street schoolwide 
assembly, Regular meeting of School Support Team, Admin. attendance at LGBTQ Task Force and Superintendent's 
Student Advisory on Race and Equity. Addition of fulltime Social Emotional Health Counselor, Second Step SEH 
curriculum used schoolwide in all departments, Social Emotional Health Survey schoolwide, yearly, and California 
Healthy Kids Survey Survey in 7th grade every other year 
 


206/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


207/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 9/7/21; 11/15/21; 2/17/21; 4/15/22 


Lock Down Procedures 10/1/21; 2/16/22 


Code Red Procedures 2/16/22 


Shelter in Place Procedures 2/16/22 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 10/15/21;  3/15/22 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Our site is committed to supporting students through schoolwide expectations and systems to help prevent behaviors 
that would lead to suspension or expulsion. Our student support team meets regularly to discuss student behavior 
supports. "Re-entry" meetings are conducted for all suspensions with the intent of moving forward in a positive fashion. 
The administration conducts an assembly at the start of each year to inform students of what are considered 
suspendable/expellable events.  This is also shared with parents and reiterated throughout the year. A tile, "Three Year 
Suspension Data," was added to our Student Information System to inform teachers of students on their rosters who 
have been suspended in the past 3 years. 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
The administration contacts teachers, as needed, to inform regarding any students who may pose a danger in the 
classroom due to crimes or offenses.   Additionally, a red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name 
in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged 
in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in any dangerous acts within the last three years. 


208/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Examples of committees, programs, and systems that are meant to promote non-discrimination/harassment include, 
but are not limited to: Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS), School Clubs, Rainbow Alliance, Counseling 
Services, AAA, Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, Orientation, BTV, Behavior Expectation 
Assemblies, SCIL, Family Life Curriculum, Planner, Regular meetings of the Student Support Team, LGBTQIA Task Force, 
Superintendent's Student Advisory on Race and Equity, Multilingual and Cultural Student Celebration Committee 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Student dress code expectations are included in our schoolwide behavior expectations which are messaged regularly 
thoughout the year. 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
Understanding that consequences and interventions represent "teachable moments" is fundamental to a positive 
approach to discipline. The goal of progressive consequences and interventions is the teaching of pro-social behavior. 
Progressive consequences seek accountability and behavioral change. Prevention of negative behavior occurs by helping 
students learn from their mistakes. Essential to progressive discipline is helping students who have engaged in 
unacceptable behavior to: 1) Understand why the behavior is unacceptable and the harm it has caused, 2) Understand 
what can be done to repair relationships of those harmed, 3) Understand what they could have done differently in the 
same situation, 4) Take responsibility for their actions, 5) Be given the opportunity to learn pro-social strategies and 
skills to use in the future, and 6) Understand the progression of more stringent consequences if the behavior reoccurs. 
 


209/495







 
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
An administrator from Branciforte Middle School worked with other district secondary administrators and the Director 
of Student Services on Safety Plan Collaboration and Training offered by Santa Cruz County Office of Education. Also, 
safety plan consultation and coordination was offered by SCCS District Director of Student Services: October 25, 2021 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Examples of committees, programs, and systems that are meant to prevent bullying include, but aren't limited to: 
Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS), School Clubs, Counseling Services,  Response to Intervention/Multi-
Tiered Systems of Support, Family Life Curriculum, AAA, Orientation (Beekeepers), BTV, Assemblies, SCIL, FTE for 
Connectedness, after school sports, Trauma Informed Classrooms, School-wide participation, messaging during Anti-
Bullying month, and Second Step Curriculum taught schoolwide in all departments. Superintendents Advisory Task Force 
on Race and Equity. 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Gay-Straight Alliance (GSA), All-
gender bathrooms, counseling services, Whole student-body recognition of day-of-silence, assemblies that promote 
anti-bullying and acceptance. Safe Space stickers for all of our classrooms and spaces. Digital Citizenship and online 
behavior expectations were added to our messaging and behavior matrix. 
 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 


210/495







adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
California Healthy Kids Survey Summary of Key Indicators of School Climate and Well Being 
The following data are the key safety and school connectedness indicators from the 2020-21 California Healthy Kids 
Survey. The percentages represent the district responses for 7th grade. 
School Environment Scales (Numbers represent % of High/Moderate/Low responses) 
Caring adults in school - 39/55/6 
High expectations-adults in school - 51/46/3 
Academic Motivation - 36/46/18 
School Connectedness - 51/43/6 
Perceived Safety at School - Very safe 25%, Safe 43%, Neither safe nor unsafe 27%, Unsafe 4%, Very unsafe 1% 
The areas of greatest need under perceived safety were "Been made fun of, insulted, or called names" with 41% of 
students 
experiencing one or more instances in the past 12 months, "Had mean rumors or lies spread about you" with 35% of 
students 
experiencing one or more instances in the past 12 months, and "Been afraid of being beaten up" with 20% of students 
 
 
The Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS), given in Fall of 2021, provided students the opportunity to weigh-in on their 
relationship to school, as well as their social-emotional well being.  Our student support team used that data to identify 
students at different levels of need and created a triage list of priority students to follow up with. The highest priority 
group included students who indicated low satisfaction/high distress in their lives. These 24 were referred to our 
counselor, school social worker, and intern for outreach using questions that were developed by the district counseling 
team. 
 
Additionally, representatives of our GSA and our ASB came together to take the Climate Index Survey to determine their 
progress towards inclusive policies and practices regarding LGBTQ student support systems that are sustainable. 
Celebrations from this include high scores with regard to our student support systems and our professional learning. 
Areas of growth are around inclusive curriculum. 
 
 
 
Examples of committees, programs, and systems that are meant to promote a positive school climate include, but 
aren't limited to: Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS), School Clubs, Counseling Services, AAA, Response 
to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, Orientation (Beekeepers), BTV, Assemblies, SCIL, FTE for 
Connectedness, after school sports, and Trauma Informed Classrooms. Our student support team meets weekly to 
discuss student data such as attendance, discipline and social/emotional concerns, FTE for Connectedness. This data is 
used to help create interventions and systems to promote positive school climate and connectedness for our students. 


 
 
School Counselor(s), School Social Worker, School Social Worker Interns, School Psychologist, full time Social Emotional 
Counselors, Behaviorist, School Therapist, District Nurse, School Resource Officer, Administration and Outside Agencies 
as needed, provide Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 supports to Branciforte families and students. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
At Branciforte Middle School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by 
and for the whole school . This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected 


211/495







behavior and interactions between students and staff. Other supports in place to enhance school climate include the 
implementation of Positive Behavior Intervention and Support (PBIS), School Clubs, Counseling Services, AAA, 
Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, Orientation (Beekeepers), BTV, Assemblies, SCIL, FTE for 
Connectedness, after school sports, and Trauma Informed Classrooms. 
 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Rainbow Alliance (Gay Student 
Alliance), All-gender bathrooms, counseling services, whole student-body recognition of day-of-silence, assemblies that 
promote anti-bullying and acceptance. 
 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Our site leadership and counseling teams immediately address and investigate complaints. All complaints are taken 
seriously in an effort to find resolutions to promote safety for all students. We work in partnership with our district 
administration and follow board policy. Specific efforts are made to ensure that LGBTQ students are supported mentally, 
emotionally, and physically at our site and that they are aware of their rights and available supports. 
 
A site administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find 
procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Our Support Support Team, including our Counselors, Social Emotional Counselor and School Social Worker meet 
weekly to discuss students of concern. In these meetings we address student trauma and ensure that students who 
have witnessed violent acts  are seen regularly and that we provide wrap-around services with outside agencies as 
needed. 
Additionally, the Branciforte teaching staff are trained in Trauma Informed/Brain-based learning to bring strategies to 
our classrooms to support students who have experienced trauma. 
 
 
 


 
 


212/495







Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened for COVID-19 
symptoms before entering campus and will not be allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit 
any COVID symptoms. If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be 
isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus. There are also safety videos describing 
these measures. 
 
 
Students arrive on campus in various ways. Walkers have crosswalks available at the corner of Melrose and Poplar; there 
is a four way stop at that corner. There is a crosswalk giving access to the center of campus at Poplar and Hammond. 
Slow School signs are placed in all directions from campus. Bicyclists and skateboarders, once on campus, have a bike 
cage and a skateboard shed to secure their bikes and skateboards. They are encouraged to have heavy-duty locks and 
cables. Our campus supervisor or other school personnel stay at the cage until all students have arrived in the morning 
and is stationed at the cage after school for safety. 
 
Ecology Action and the regional transportation district working with staff, students, and parents, completed a bicycle 
and pedestrian safety audit on January 30, 2014. Recommendations included improved signage, crosswalk on Morrissey 
Blvd., and improved sidewalk and bicycle lanes in the neighborhood. There is a bus loading and unloading zone on 
Melrose to prevent cars parking in the area of bicycle ingress and egress. 
 
Students and Adults visiting Branciforte after hours or on weekends are encouraged to follow the same safety 
guidelines. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 


213/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 16 of 17 2/16/22 


Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


214/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


215/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 17 2/16/22 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831 429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


216/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................9 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .....................................................................................................10 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 .........................................................................................10 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ..................................................................................................................10 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 .....................................................................................10 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................10 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................11 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................11 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........12 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................12 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................13 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................14 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................15 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................15 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................15 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................16 


 


217/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at sccs.net. 
 
 


218/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Michelle McKinney Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Michelle Easter Parent whose child attends the School 


Gail Mabrouk Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Kim Woodland Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2022 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan March 29, 2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan May 17, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 24, 2021 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2022 


 


219/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
The chronic absentee rate dropped 11% from 20119-20 to 2020-21 school year. Our weekly attendance/counseling 
team protocols likely helped to reduce this rate. Costanoa must continue to hold weekly/attendance counseling team 
meetings to combat chronic absenteeism and reduce the rate even further.  School staff works closely with the Student 
Services Department to facilitate appropriate referrals to the Student Attendance Review Board (SARB). 


220/495







The number of expulsions has remained very low over the past three years. 


The number of suspensions increased decreased significantly in 2020-21; however, students were not on campus until 
April, 2021. Costanoa employs a wide variety of alternative means of correction, as well as a coordinated system of 
Restorative Justice practices which contribute greatly to a low suspension/expulsion rate. 
 


221/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 17 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
INSPIRED PURPOSE--We personalize education for every student. 
MISSION--We are a small and diverse community that supports students’ academic and personal growth. Students learn 
through integrated thematic instruction, participate in experiential learning, develop a foundation in positive 
socioemotional practices, and build connections to Cabrillo College. 
 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
All Costanoa teaching staff have received extensive training on positive discipline, trauma-informed school principles 
and practices, and restorative justice tenets and practices. Costanoa students participate in weekly community circles, 
have classroom jobs, and co-create classroom expectations with their teachers. Teachers explicitly teach self-regulation 
strategies to their students and practice them as appropriate. Students are also encouraged to participate in a weekly 
mindfulness class offered in the past. In a May 2018 survey, 54% of Costanoa students were able to name 3 self-
regulation techniques, and 70% of students were able to name a time when they used a self-regulation technique during 
the course of the 2017-18 school year. 
 
Costanoa students are at the heart of weekly discussions in our attendance/counseling meeting. Both principals, the 
school community coordinator, a district nurse, a district social worker, the school counselor, the mental health 
counselor, and the school psychologist participate in this intervention-seeking, solutions-based approach to supporting 
students with attendance and/or socioemotional issues. Students who receive a second truancy letter are assigned a 
case manager who supports the student to address issues impacting attendance. 
 
To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have hired a 1.0 Social Emotional counselor who has expertise in 
supporting LGBTQ students. The school mental health counselor is establishing a Rainbow Alliance Club that is open to 
students at all four schools on our site. Our site flys the LGBTQ Rainbow Pride Flag in June. We have activities to support 


222/495







LGBTQ students throughout the year, including a focus on LGBTQ history during the month of October (LGBTQ history 
month). 
 
 


223/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


224/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 8/9/2021--4 per year 


Lock Down Procedures 8/9/2021--2 per year 


Code Red Procedures 8/9/2021--1 per year 


Shelter in Place Procedures 8/9/2021--1 per year 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 8/9/2021--2 per year 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
All teachers have been given access to the student behavior incidents. 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


225/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 17 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
During staff meetings throughout fall 2020, the administrators provided training focused on the Santa Cruz City Schools' 
policies regarding nondiscrimination and sexual harassment.  To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we 
have hired a mental health counselor who has expertise in supporting LGBTQ students. The school registrar has 
established a Rainbow Alliance Club that will be open to students at all four schools on our site. 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Costanoa follows the Board Policy related to dress code. The "Costanoa Rights and Responsibilities" document also 
outlines further dress code restrictions. These restrictions are described here, 


• Clothing that is too revealing of skin or undergarments. Items with references to drugs, alcohol, tobacco, or 
violent, sexual, or disrespectful words or images. 


• Gang-related signs, symbols, or excessive colors. Red, blue or otherwise gang trend colors on hats, 
bandannas, shoelaces, gloves, socks, backpacks or belts. 


• Pro sports jerseys. Display of area codes. 
• Hats, beanies, or knit caps associated with specific gangs. 


 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
Costanoa advisors, the counselor, and the principal use an agreement system with students to support those students 
who are not making adequate progress related to attendance, work production or behavior. Any staff member can 
create a first level agreement with a student, but the student's advisor usually does this. 
 
Attendance: 
Advisor calls home as soon as attendance is a concern. The first truancy letter is sent to the parent. The advisor will call 
the parent to schedule a conference to develop a plan of action. If a student gets the second truancy letter, parent and 
student will meet with the principal and/or members of the School Attendance Review Team (SART) team. The student 
creates a first-level agreement with advisory teacher outlining needed interventions. The advisory teacher monitors the 


226/495







student's attendance. If a student receives the third truancy letter, the student may be referred to School Attendance 
Review Board (SARB). Attendance agreements last until the end of the school year. 
 
Lack of Work Production: 
If a student is not working to reach at least minimum academic requirements (12.5 credits per quarter), the student will 
create a first level agreement with his/her advisor. Student and advisor meet to develop a plan of action (agreement) to 
support student’s work production including a daily progress report, if needed. Both the advisor and student sign the 
agreement, and parent is contacted in person, by email, or by telephone. If student is not helped by first agreement 
interventions, he/she will create a second level agreement with his/her advisor. Student, parent, and school community 
coordinator/principal meet to design and sign the second level agreement. The student may be removed from an 
agreement IF he/she has been recommended to exit the agreement to the staff member(s) that created the agreement 
with the student. If the student is not successful with the second level agreement, the student will create a third and 
final agreement with the principal. If the interventions are not successful and the agreement conditions are not met, an 
alternative education setting that can better meet the student's academic needs will be considered. 
 
Behavior: 
Follows similar path and guidelines as a lack of work production agreement. 
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
The Branciforte Small Schools Campus principal and assistant principal were able to review safety plan requirements 
and discuss plan development with other site administrators during Santa Cruz City Schools' leadership meetings. The 
SCCS Director of Student Services led a 60-minute assistant principal safety plan collaboration meeting on 10/25/2021 
and 2/2/2022. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
The Costanoa staff responds immediately to all reports of bullying, conducts an investigation, and provides support and 
intervention to the complainant and respondent. 
 
 


227/495







Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
UC-Santa Barbara Socioemotional Health Survey (SEHS) Fall 2020 data 
 
In Fall 2020 we administered the Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) to our 11th & 12th graders. This comprehensive 
screening tool allows for effective Universal Screening in multiple areas of student well being. 37 Costanoa students 
completed the UCSB SEHS.  The results indicate that the majority of our students feel connected to school. However, 
many of these students were experiencing the pandemonium of the COVID pandemic, Zoom school, and fear and/or 
anxiety about their and their families' health outcomes as related to the pandemic. 
 
Students rated Global Satisfaction with their school with an average of 70% 
Students rated Social Wellbeing with an average of 40% 
Students rated School-Related Stress with an average of 58% 
Students rated Gratitude with an average of 75% 
Students rated Optimism with an average of 63% 
 
Attendance data: 
Costanoa High School attendance rates have continued to hover between 80% and 88% over the past four years. We 
must continue to encourage better attendance among a significant number of students. Anecdotal data provided by 
counselors and advisors also indicates that most Costanoa students are dealing or have dealt with significant trauma 
and/or challenges in their lives. These trauma and challenges greatly impact some students’ ability to succeed 
academically and attend school regularly. It is Costanoa’s hope to provide students with more socio-emotional learning 
opportunities so that they are better equipped to deal with challenges they face now or will face in the future. 
 
 
 
 
Costanoa has embarked upon a 3-year implementation of restorative justice practices. Every Costanoa student has 
participated in a community circle facilitated by a teacher(s) in their advisory or other classes. Student participation in 
these circles is meant to foster an increased sense of school connectedness and safety. 
 
Costanoa has hired a school mental health counselor. This counselor has provided direct services (informal check-ins, 
weekly counseling) to more than 30 Costanoa students during the course of the year. The counselor participates in 
weekly attendance/counseling meetings. 
 
Costanoa staff discuss students of concern in weekly staff meetings. During these Team Intervention Planning (TIP) 
discussions for students of concern, staff discuss attempted interventions and identify new interventions and supports 
for students. 
 


228/495







Students are recognized for excellent or improved academic, socioemotional, or attendance progress at quarterly 
awards assemblies. 
 


 
 
Costanoa has an experienced, full-time academic counselor on staff. She works closely with many students to ensure 
they are making necessary progress to reach academic and career goals. 
 
Costanoa has a ful-time school mental health counselor. This counselor has provided direct services (informal check-
ins, weekly counseling) to more than 30 Costanoa students during the course of the year. The counselor facilitates 
weekly attendance/counseling meetings. 
 
Our school works closely with the SCCS school resource officer to maintain a safe school environment. The School 
Resource Officer maintains regular contact with the principal and observes Code Red drills to provide feedback in years 
that the school is open. 
 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have hired a mental health counselor who has expertise in 
supporting LGBTQ students.  At Costanoa Continuation High School there is ongoing and dedicated learning about 
LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by and for the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of 
laws and policy, as well as expected behavior and interactions between students and staff. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
All student and parent/guardian complaints are taken seriously by Costanoa staff. Staff report complaints to the 
principal or assistant principal. The principal(s) immediately commence an investigation to gather details about the 
nature of the complaint.  The administrators report back to the individuals involved in the complaint regarding the 
proposed resolution(s).  If any outstanding issues are present, the administrators seek the support of district office 
personnel to assist with the resolution of the complaint. LGBTQ student complaints are treated with the same level of 
seriousness as other student complaints. To specifically address support for LGBTQ students at our site, we have hired a 
mental health counselor who has expertise in supporting LGBTQ students. 
 
Site administrator always asks families if they would like to file a formal complaint and informs them of where to find 
procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
At the district level, the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services and the Assistant Superintendent of Human 
Resources are the designated people to review complaints. 
 
 


229/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 15 of 17 2/16/22 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Site-based referral process, including immediate collaboration of school staff is in place to support mental health 
support support needed for any reason. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. SCCS has also partnered with Pajaro 
Valley Prevention and Student Assistance to expand opportunities to employ community agencies in better supporting 
our students with substance and mental health needs. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened for COVID-19 
symptoms before entering campus and will not be allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit 
any COVID symptoms.  If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be 
isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus.  There are also safety videos 
describing these measures. 
 
 
Several procedures are in place to ensure the safety of students, parents, and employees who are traveling to and from 
Branciforte Small Schools Campus. Orange cones are placed in the rear parking lot during student drop-off and pick-up 
to ensure an orderly drop-off and pick-up. The campus security supervisor monitors drop-off and pick-up in the rear 
parking lot. The rear parking lot is well-lit during after-school hours and on weekends. The principal, school community 
coordinator, and/or school counselor are present in the front of school during student pick-up. Costanoa is a closed 
campus school. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 


230/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 16 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


231/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


232/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 15 2/16/22 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831-429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


233/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .......................................................................................................9 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........10 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................11 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................12 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................12 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................13 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................13 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................14 


 


234/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://www.sccs.net/ 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


235/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


 School Site Council 
X School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Thien Hua Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Jessy Beckett Parr Parent whose child attends the School 


Martin Sanchez Ortega Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Holly Butler Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan February 9 - 10, 2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan February 10, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan March 1, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2022 


 


236/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


237/495







 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
In 2018-19 we had 7 suspensions and 2019-20 we had 2 suspensions, a significant decrease.  Last year, 2020-21 we had 
no suspensions; however, we were not in person at school until April, 2021. Whenever possible, alternatives means for 
correction are used in lieu of suspension (i.e. parent conferences, intervention by school counselor and/or community 
coordinators, student study team collaboration). 
For 2018-19, our chronic absentee rate was 14% and it decreased in 2019-20 to 10%. This has been an area of growth 
for DeLaveaga Elementary School, and this year we have been focusing on improving our attendance. School based 
teams will continue to proactively monitor attendance patterns and provide appropriate interventions and support 
with the collaboration of Counselor, Community Coordinator, Teachers, and administration. School staff will continue 
to work with the Student Services Department in considering referrals of applicable students to the Student 
Attendance Review Board (SARB). 
For the academic year 2019-2020 we again improved in our suspension and chronic absenteeism rates. We only had 2 
suspensions (for fighting), and a 10% Chronic Absentee rate, an improvement of 4% from the prior two years. 
 


238/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 15 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Enthusiasm, Commitment, and Honor! At DeLaveaga, we believe that every child can learn. We believe every person has 
value and the potential to achieve their goals. Families are equal partners who support their children as well as the 
needs of the whole school community. We believe school should not only be safe, but fun, a place where each student 
wants to go each day. Our school reflects a diverse world in which all languages, cultures, talents and dreams are 
fostered and valued. Collaboration and effective practices support learning for all students. The transformative power of 
excellent teaching makes our beliefs become reality and promotes high levels of achievement for all students. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
At DeLaveaga we follow the Dragon Way--a Positive Behavior Intervention and Support (PBIS) program that promotes 
positive behavior in all areas of the school. In addition, we teach a problem-solving strategy called WITS (Walk Away, 
Ignore, Talk It Out, and Seek Help), for students to work-out their academic, behavioral and social issues. Our school 
counselor has developed lessons for both primary and upper grade classes to teach these skills. We emphasize the 
importance of a Growth Mindset and being optimistic. We have also implemented a Zones of Regulation program to 
help students self-assess how they are feeling, along with strategies to improve their emotional health. All of these 
programs and strategies are implemented school-wide by teachers, our school counselor, and administration. 
 


239/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


240/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures Monthly drills from August 2021 - May 2022 


Lock Down Procedures Staff training on February 8, 2022 


Code Red Procedures Staff training on February 8, 2022 


Shelter in Place Procedures Staff training on February 8, 2022 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures Staff training on November 9, 2021 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


241/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 15 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
At DeLaveaga, we implement a code of conduct entitled "The Dragon Way." This code of conduct stresses the 
importance of being Kind and Respectful, Responsible, Safe, and Being There and Ready. In addition, we use the Second 
Step curriculum at all grade levels (TK-5th) as well as Soul Shoppe. We implement safety drills on a monthly basis (fire, 
earthquake, Lockdown, etc.), to prepare students to be safe in an emergency. Another program that we implement is 
WITS (Walk Away, Ignore, Talk It Out, and Seek Help), where students learn to handle and solve problems. All of these 
programs are designed to provide a safe school environment. These proactive and innovative programs and practices 
are inclusive of all groups, including our LGBTQ community. 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Our Health Aide/Office has a extra supply of clothing in the event that students need to change inappropriate clothing. 
Parents are also notified if their student is wearing anything inappropriate. 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
The Dragon Way is DeLaveaga's system for teaching and reinforcing appropriate behavior. Assemblies and rotations are 
conducted both at the beginning of the year, as well as after Winter Break, to review and reinforce what being Kind and 
Respectful, Responsible, Safe, and Being There and Ready looks like in all aspects of schooling. These school-wide 
expectations are reinforced through the use of Dragon Tickets and Celebrations throughout the year. DeLaveaga 
Elementary School also employs a system of referrals to identify and track minor and major behavior incidents, with 
appropriate consequences. 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
Safety Plan Collaboration and Training offered by SCCS District Director of Student Services: January 25, 2021 and 
February 2, 2022. 


 


242/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Many of the same programs we implement that help create a safe school environment also prevent bullying. In 
particular, the Second Step curriculum has lessons that directly address the issue of bullying. Our WITS program (Walk 
Away, Ignore, Talk It Out, and Seek Help) stresses the importance of "Seeking Help," or reporting bullying to school staff. 
We have a full staff of playground supervisor/monitors that oversee recess, lunch, and drop off and pick up times. We 
have provided information to students about bullying and what to do about it. We also seek input and support from our 
parent community to report any bullying incidents to our school office and administration. We have also hosted parent 
education nights in collaboration with KidPower. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Using data from the 2021-2022 LCAP Student Survey, we noted that students felt engaged (86% strongly agree or agree) 
and teachers/administrators care about them (86% strongly agree or agree). However, an area for improvement has 
been in the area of a healthy school climate, where students identified "students being disruptive" and "students not 
being able to focus" as being significant barriers to learning. 
 
 
We have the Dragon Way, WITS (Walk Away, Ignore, Talk It Out, and Seek Help), and Second Step Curriculum. We have 
also created a student leadership group that increased the level of student participation in school activities from 12 to 
over 40 students. We have Buddy Classes which provide upper and lower grade students an opportunity to build 
relationships with each other. 


 
 


243/495







Our school counselor and a classroom teacher facilitate our Student Leadership group. Our school counselor also 
delivers lessons that teach social skills, problem-solving and conflict resolution. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
In addition to our WITS (Walk Away, Ignore, Talk It Out, and Seek Help) program, we are promoting the development of 
Optimism and Growth Mindset this year to support the ongoing development of a positive school climate. All programs 
at DeLaveaga are inclusive of all students. At DeLaveaga Elementary School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning 
about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by and for the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge 
of laws and policy, as well as expected behavior and interactions between students and staff. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
At the beginning of each school year, we notify parents of the Williams Act and the Uniform Complaint Procedure. We 
make these documents available to parents upon request. In addition, at the beginning of each school year, the principal 
communicates to parents his availability to meet with them to answer questions and address concerns. Principal contact 
information is published in monthly bulletins and on the school website. Monthly "Principal Coffees" are held to discuss 
general school questions and concerns. DeLaveaga has a full-time school counselor who is available to meet with 
individual, small groups, and whole classes to address social emotional issues, including LGBTQ issues. 
 
 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
DeLaveaga Elementary School implements a "Tier," as well as a Student Study Team (SST), process in place which 
allows teachers to efficiently refer students that might benefit from mental heath support/care. Tier meetings are 
team "staffing meetings" that include the school counselor, Intervention Specialist, Classroom Teacher, and school 
administration. Student Study Team (SST) meetings include the student's parents/guardians. Both processes are 
designed to develop student support plans that include accommodations and interventions so that the student can 
better access instruction. School staff is provided training on the referral process for students needing mental health 
support/care. 
 


244/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 13 of 15 2/16/22 


In the 2021-2022 school year, we have implemented full-release days for our Counselor to discuss student referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Signs are posted at major entry points 
reinforcing the need to self-monitor using the Symptoms of Coronavirus (COVID-19) posters. If fever or symptoms occur 
after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be isolated in the Care Room until they can be picked up to 
leave campus. There are also safety videos describing these measures. 
 
 
At DeLaveaga Elementary School, the majority of our students walk, ride their bikes or scooters, or are transported by 
car to and from school. A small number of students arrive by bus, and are met at the bus stop and walked onto campus. 
We have playground and cafeteria supervision prior to the start of school. At the end of the school day, the bus students 
are supervised and walked to the bus. Students who are picked-up by car, wait in front of the school. A supervisor is 
present from dismissal until 3:00 pm each day, at which time any students that have not been picked-up are brought to 
the office to contact a parent or guardian. 
 
The City of Santa Cruz actively collaborates with site and district administration to improve safety measures around 
campus including but not limited to installing bicycle lanes, sharrow legends, and painted curbs. 
 
All visitors are required to check-in and sign-in at the front office. All visitors are required to obtain a "Visitor" badge for 
identification purposes. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 


245/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 15 2/16/22 


Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


246/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


247/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 17 2/16/22 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 429-3419Ext 220 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


248/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................9 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .....................................................................................................10 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 .........................................................................................10 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ..................................................................................................................10 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 .....................................................................................10 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................10 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................11 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................11 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........11 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................12 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................12 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................14 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................14 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................15 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................16 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................16 


 


249/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://gault.sccs.net/ 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


250/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
X School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Amariah Hernandez Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Christopher Garcia Parent whose child attends the School 


Lucy Faminia Classified Employee 


Elliott Rock SRO Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Lacie Wall Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan February 3,2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan February 3 rd, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 23, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2022 


 


251/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


252/495







 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Since 2019, suspensions have increased. While it is the intent of staff to use alternative means of correction whenever 
possible, suspensions do become necessary at times to preserve the safety of our students. 
The data representing the low numbers (1) of Bullying/Harassment indicates high levels of success. Through Gault 
Elementary School's continued work with Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) and restorative justice 
practices, we have found that other avenues besides suspension are more effective when addressing bullying and 
harassment at the elementary level. 
Regarding Chronic Absenteeism, the data indicates an decrease of 3% over the past three years. Efforts to address this 
issue include school based support teams that meet regularly to brainstorm various support measures to assist 
students and families in improving attendance. Gault's School Counselor, Teachers, and Community Coordinator are 
actively involved with the monitoring of attendance, and coordinate with district staff when referrals to the Student 
Attendance Review Board are necessary.  We will continue to work with our families to improve attendance for our 
students. 
 


253/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 17 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Gault Elementary School is a caring community that fosters respect, values diverse cultures and languages, and 
promotes positive school climate through the use of Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS). Through a 
meaningful and appropriate curriculum, we work to ensure that all students experience continuous growth in academic 
and social skills in order to become complex thinkers, collaborative learners, and clear communicators. We do this 
through excellence in teaching, parent and community partnership, and support from our school district. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Gault Elementary School consistently provides opportunities for sustainability and enrichment to our families. We are a 
community school that works with and for our community starting at 7:45 am to 6:00 pm every school day. We are a 
Gold Ribbon school that is proud of our PBIS (Positive Behavior Interventions and Support) program. We have clear 
expectations and guidelines for behavior. At Gault school we live by the motto of " Show Respect, Make a Good Decision 
and Solve a Problem." We have a strong playworks programs that promotes safe, respectful and fun play during recess 
times. Our ASES after school program follows the same consistent expectations and procedures as our daytime school. 
 
Once a month our local food bank delivers food to our school for the community and 'Passion for Produce' delivers food 
twice a month for identified families. In conjunction with 'Food What!' a group of local at risk teens establish a farmers 
market stand that sells produce at a reduced price at Gault. In the Winter, we have a coat drive to provide students with 
appropriate winter clothing. We work in conjunction with community partners to provide food, clothing, free vision 
screenings, and dental screenings and cleanings. Our school Community Coordinator helps parents connect to various 
community organizations and shelters. Our Community Coordinator and staff organize our very active GPTO and ELAC 
parent community. We provide social emotional support systems with a full time school counselor, and a part-time 
school psychologist. 
 


254/495







Over the past two years Gault certificated staff has participated in professional development centered on "Trauma 
Informed" services and mindfulness. Additionally, in the Fall of 2018-19, Gault staff participated in gender/LGBTQ 
awareness training provided by the Santa Cruz Safe Schools Project. 
 
 
 


255/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


256/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 8/26,9/23,10/28, 11/18,12/16, 2/24,3/24,4/28 


Lock Down Procedures 12/14 


Code Red Procedures 12/14 


Shelter in Place Procedures 9/23 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 10/18 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


257/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 17 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
At Gault Elementary, we use data from our annual Social Emotional Health Survey given to students in grades 3-5 to 
inform our work. Additionally, we examine chronic absenteeism data to support all students in feeling safe and 
welcomed at school. Using various data points, we have implemented a variety of TIER 1 strategies for students that 
include Conflict Resolution, reporting vs. tattling, Lifeskills, and "lunch bunch" and other social groups-where everyone 
can feel included. Gault certificated staff has participated in professional development with Trauma Informed services 
and mindfulness. 
 
 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
See Gault Discipline flow chart, Good to Great Matrix Attachments 
 
At Gault school we view all discipline as a learning experience. On a daily basis, we work with students to be safe at 
school so they will have the greatest opportunity to learn. We approach the majority of school discipline by following 
our conflict resolution guidelines, making "I statements", and implementing the use of task tickets that allow students 
with broken school trust to gain it back by contributing their time and positive efforts to their school. This can be 
accomplished by students helping in other classes, supporting a community service project or participating in conflict 
resolution. Additionally, the Gault principal and staff have an "open door" policy to support positive behaviors at school. 
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 


258/495







 
Administrators representing each school in the Santa Cruz City Schools District collaborated with the Director of 
Student Services to complete the Comprehension School Safety Plan on either 10/25/2021 or 2/2/2022. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Gault school is proud to be a Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) school. Positive Behavior Interventions 
and Supports (PBIS) is a proactive approach to establishing the behavioral supports and social culture needed for all 
students in a school to achieve social, emotional and academic success. At Gault, we have full implementation of PBIS; 
our systems and interventions follow the three tiers of PBIS. 
 
(Tier 1, Universal) 
Preventing the development of new incidents/occurrences of problem behaviors by implementing high quality learning 
environments for all students and staff and across all settings (i.e., school-wide, classroom, and non-classroom). 
 
(Tier 2, Targeted) 
Reducing the frequency and intensity of incidents of problem behaviors for students who are not responsive to primary 
intervention practices by providing more focused, intensive, and frequent small group-oriented responses in situations 
where problem behavior is likely. 
 
(Tier 3, Intensive) 
Reducing the intensity, frequency, and/or complexity of existing problem behaviors that are resistant to and/or unlikely 
to be addressed by primary and secondary prevention efforts by providing most individualized responses to situations 
where problem behavior is likely. 
 
Additionally, Gault provides a warm and caring environment that greets all students and families each day with a smile.  
Through the use of our school life skills program, we support students in understanding Gratitude, Optimism, 
Compassion, Participation, Grit and Integrity. These life skills help all students feel powerful and support anti-bullying of 
all students. 
 
 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 


259/495







their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
At Gault school, our Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) team spent time examining and analyzing our 
Gault Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) from the last two years. From our initial SEHS survey we developed our 
Gault Lifeskills targeting specific emotional health areas such as Gratitude, Optimism, Participation, Grit, Compassion 
and Integrity. Our initial data showed us that students surveyed scored low in gratitude, optimism and in social 
emotional feelings around sense of belonging. Our team developed a series of Tier 1 activities, assemblies and supports 
for students in these specific areas highlighting the skills and practices that are needed to have a healthy emotional 
state. 
 
 
This year we have partnered with Soup Shoppe piloting social emotional curriculum and continue to host events for PBIS 
such as assemblies, weekly Gault Good to Great raffles, winter holiday events with families around positive school 
climate. 
 
Additionally we have hired a part time social worker who has targeted attendance issues and is working with families in 
transition to support with needs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See Gault Good to Great Matrix Flow chart- attachment 
 
Gault school is proud to be a PBIS school. Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) is a proactive approach 
to establishing the behavioral supports and social culture needed for all students in a school to achieve social, 
emotional and academic success. At Gault, we have full implementation of PBIS. Our systems and interventions follow 
the three tiers of PBIS. 
 
(Tier 1, Universal) 
Preventing the development of new incidents/ occurrences of problem behaviors by implementing high quality 
learning environments for all students and staff and across all settings (i.e., school-wide, classroom, and non-
classroom). 
 
(Tier 2, Targeted) 
Reducing the frequency and intensity of incidents of problem behaviors for students who are not responsive to primary 
intervention practices by providing more focused, intensive, and frequent small group-oriented responses in situations 
where problem behavior is likely. 
 
(Tier 3, Intensive) 


260/495







Reducing the intensity, frequency, and/or complexity of existing problem behaviors that are resistant to and/or unlikely 
to be addressed by primary and secondary prevention efforts by providing most individualized responses to situations 
where problem behavior is likely. 
 
Additionally, Gault provides a warm and caring environment that greets all students and families each day with a smile. 
 
 


 
 
We have a full-time elementary counselor that offers a variety of services that include, one to one, small group, social 
skills support, and manages many behavior check in check out cases. Additionally, our school counselor is integral in 
the success of our PBIS program supporting school wide and Tier 1,2,3 services. Some students receive Tier 3 mental 
health services through their Individual Education Plans. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
Gault provides a warm and caring environment that greets all students and families with a smile. Through our tiered 
systems we have a school wide focus of 6 identified life skills on which all classrooms focus with a school wide theme. 
We plan school assemblies, events, activities and clubs around these life skills. This year, we added a lunchtime running 
club, yoga class and continue our playworks games and activities promoting GRIT and Participation.  At Gault 
Elementary School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by and for the 
whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected school wide 
behavior and interactions between students and staff. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
When students or adults have a concern or complaint, we at Gault Elementary hold an open door policy. Gault teachers, 
counselor, and the principal meet with parents and students to discuss concerns and work together to problem solve. If 
there are specific concerns in academic or social-emotional, referrals can be made to the Tier 1 and Student Study Team. 
We work to seek both immediate and long term results so that students can feel safe at school. 
 
Additionally, our site administrator will conduct a thorough investigation of all complaints. Parents of both victims and 
perpetrators will be notified about the incident and informed about available supports (if appropriate). Our site 
administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find procedures 
and form on the Santa Cruz City Schools' district website. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 


261/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 15 of 17 2/16/22 


associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
When students or staff have a concern regarding mental health issues, a referral can be made to the school counselor, 
principal, site TIER 1 team or Student Study Team. If there is an immediate or emergency concern, on site staff are 
trained in threat assessment. The Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS), administered in the Fall of 2019, provided our 
support team with specific data to identify students needing immediate support and/or counseling. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened for COVID-19 
symptoms before entering campus and will not be allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit 
any COVID symptoms. If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be 
isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus. There are also safety videos describing 
these measures. 
 
No transportation services are used at Gault school. 
 
Gault School has participated in the Santa Cruz City SafeSchools program. 2nd and 5th grade students participate in 
safety walking and biking assemblies. Additionally, Ecology Action and Santa Cruz City Schools partnered to create a safe 
route to school map. 
 
The following are results from the 5th grade presentation January 2020. 
Your students demonstrated an average improvement of 17% from the pre-presentation quiz to the post-presentation 
quiz. 
98% of students reported that they would ride more safely. 
73% of students reported that they would ride more often. 
98% of students reported that they thought the rodeo was great or good. 
 
 
 


262/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 16 of 17 2/16/22 


Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


263/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


264/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 17 2/16/22 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831-429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


265/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................9 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .....................................................................................................10 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 .........................................................................................10 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ..................................................................................................................10 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 .....................................................................................10 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................10 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................11 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................11 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........11 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................12 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................12 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................14 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................14 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................15 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................16 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................16 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................16 


 


266/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://www.sccs.net 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


267/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
X School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Tracey Runeare Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Jolene Kemos Parent whose child attends the School 


Rosario Weckler Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Katrina Wedding Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan February 15, 2022* 


School Site Council approval of the Plan February 15, 2022* 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 22, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review February 22, 2022 


 


268/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Harbor High has fully trained all staff and implemented Restorative Practices school-wide in the 2019-2020 school year. 
We continued our Restorative Practices training this year with two staff trainings in January and February of 2022. 
 
 


269/495







Suspensions and expulsions, including fighting and physical harm incidents, are continuing to decline since the 2018-19 
school year. In addition, after implementing a one-day in-school suspension program for students with a first offense 
for marijuana use or possession during the 2017-2018 school year, our number of incidents for possession and/or use 
of a controlled substance has declined over the last three years. The in-school suspension program includes protocols 
for social-emotional supports and academic interventions. 
 
For 2018-19, Harbor had 45 suspensions and 4 expulsions. There were 41 suspensions in 2019-2020. This shows a 
downward trend in behavior management systems that lead to removal of students from instruction. 
 
The COVID-19 pandemic of 2020-2021 lead to fewer behavior incidents "at school." 
 
 
Consistent monitoring of student attendance is a priority for Harbor High School.  Harbor High School staff continues to 
support students with poor attendance through parent outreach, counselor/social worker interventions, and 
appropriate referrals to the district Student Attendance Review Board. 
 
Attendance is actually higher this year than in previous school years, perhaps because some of the barriers to getting 
to school are removed, and the requirements for receiving a "present" mark are quite broad and accommodating. Only 
about 6% of students are currently considered "chronically absent" as of February 1, 2021. 
 
In the 2021-22 SY we have seen an attendance drop with our rates of those attending falling between 92 and 94% 
respectively. 
 
 


270/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 17 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Mission statement: 
Educating all students to become critical thinkers and globally-minded community members. 
 
Vision Statement: 
Where adults and students are respectful and own their learning. Harbor High graduates are college and career ready 
and equipped with the skills needed to become the best version of themselves. 
 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Harbor High has two Campus Supervisors that monitor safety conditions on the school campus, school parking lots, and 
areas surrounding the campus before and after school and throughout the school day. Our school resource officer 
comes to Harbor High on average 2-3 times per week during Break and Lunch, and/or at the request of site or district 
administrators. Security cameras are installed campus-wide and alert a security company and/or police during after-
school hours and weekends. 
 
In 2018, after county-wide implementation of a Threat Assessment protocol, Harbor instituted a Threat Assessment 
Team, which includes site counselors, the school psychologist, site administration, district social worker, and school 
resource officer. Site administration and counselors were also trained on the county Threat Assessment protocol. 
 
Harbor High Health classes, which all Freshman students take, cover anti-bullying, non-discrimination, sexual 
harassment, sexual orientation and gender expression. The school also has an active LGBTQ Club and October is LGBTQ 
history month in the district. Staff are trained annually during staff meetings in protocols and laws surrounding non-
discrimination and harassment. Harbor's campus has three all-gender bathrooms available to all students. 
 


271/495







In the 2020-21 school year, additional health safety measures were implemented on campus to support social distancing 
and sanitation during the COVID-19 crisis. These measures included extensive signage, COVID-19 symptoms screening, 
and a relocation of the health office to a new health center. 
 
Our district has relationships with local agencies Encompass Community Services and Pajaro Valley Prevention and 
Student Assistance to refer students for support for substance use and mental health concerns. In 2021-22, our district 
schools have hired social emotional counselors to support students in crisis or with ongoing mental health needs. 
 
 


272/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


273/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures September 2021; October 2021 


Lock Down Procedures September 2021; November 2021 


Code Red Procedures Safety presentation went out August 2021 


Shelter in Place Procedures November 2021 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures March 2022; May 2022 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Harbor High has served as honored hosts for both a county-run fire evacuation center and a COVID-19 vaccination clinic 
through Dignity Health during the 2020-2021 school year. 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Teachers and relevant staff are notified of current behavior events via email, after the suspension or expulsion has been 
enacted. Teachers and staff may inquire with administrators at any time if they have safety concerns about their 
students. A red flag with Ed. Code number 49079 appears next to the name of the student who has been suspended 
within the past three years for a major offense, per section 48900 of Ed. Code. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 


274/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 17 2/16/22 


discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Harbor High Health classes, which all Freshman students take, cover anti-bullying, non-discrimination, sexual 
harassment, sexual orientation and gender expression. The school also has an active Queer Straight Alliance Club. Staff 
are trained annually in staff meetings in protocols and laws surrounding non-discrimination and harassment. 
 
School admin, students, and classified staff reps serve on the the Superintendent's Student Advisory Committee on Race 
and Equity. 
 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
On October 25, 2021, administrators representing each school in the Santa Cruz City Schools District collaborated with 
the Director of Student Services to complete the Comprehension School Safety Plan. Harbor High School's School Site 
Council was briefed with the safety plan again on February 22. 2022.  Additionally, parents were invited to review the 
plan during the "Principal and Friends" meeting on March 3, 2022. 


 
 


275/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 12 of 17 2/16/22 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
All freshman students take Health, and bullying prevention as part of the curriculum. In health class, members of the 
LGBTQ community present on anti-bullying and anti-discrimination. 
 
Teachers use user authentication to prevent "Zoom-bombing" and to verify the identity of participants in online 
classrooms, for students' and staff members' protection. 
 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Additional data for positive school climate includes the results from our California Healthy Kids Survey, last administered 
in 2018-2019 to all freshman and junior students. 
 
"School perceived as safe or very safe" 
69% of 9th grade students 
65% of 11th grade students 
 
"Experienced harassment or bullying" 
29% of 9th grade students 
23% of 11th grade students 
 
"School connectedness" 
70% of 9th grade students 
62% of 11th grade students 
 


276/495







"Caring adult relationships" 
66% of 9th grade students 
73% of 11th grade students 
 
 
 
 
Part time Activities Director position 
Full time Athletic Director position 
Full time School Community Coordinator 
District Social Worker and Social Work intern 
“Harbor Pride” apparel and stickers for students and staff 
College-going culture support, including a strong AVID program and use of the Organized Binder system 
College Counselor 
Link Crew 
Classroom and after-school learning center, tutors Tuesday through Friday 
Student Leadership class and Pirate Pride student leadership club 
Student athletic programs and clubs 
Pirate Pride positive recognition for behavior, academic achievement, improvement, and school citizenship 
Link Crew 
SEEDS Restorative Practice Trainings (x2) 
 
 


 
 
Harbor High’s Counseling and Guidance Department provides a proactive, comprehensive, and developmentally 
appropriate program of planning and support for students' academic and career goals and social-emotional well being. 
Harbor High’s Counseling program partners with parents/guardians, all school staff, community members and other 
stakeholders to teach and reinforce academic and social-emotional goal setting, planning, persistence, self-awareness 
and reflection, and helping self and others. The Harbor High Guidance and Counseling department provides a 
welcoming and safe environment for Harbor students to receive a full range of academic and emotional supports. Our 
Counseling staff is available throughout the day and often during evenings and weekend events to provide academic, 
personal, social and career counseling to students. Harbor High Counseling and Guidance staff includes three full-time 
Counselors, a part-time Career Technical Education Counselor, a School Community Coordinator, a Counseling 
Secretary, a Registrar and an Assistant Principal of Counseling and Guidance. 
 
Harbor takes a proactive approach to establishing the behavioral supports and school culture needed for all students to 
achieve social, emotional, and academic success. In terms of behavior management, Harbor uses a community 
accountability model where students reflect on their actions and the benefit or harm those actions have caused to the 
community. Behavior management is focused on ensuring a safe environment where students can learn and thrive 
academically and socially. Educators work with students to create an environment of mutual trust and respect and 
encourage students to work to repair harm and restore relationships with each other and adults on campus. Examples 
of community accountability practices include student-teacher conferences, student reflection forms, and conflict 
resolutions. The impact of the this approach has been an overall decline in total behavior events over the last five 
years. During the 2017-2018 school year, Harbor administration moved toward in-house suspension for many behavior 
incidents that would have otherwise resulted in out of school suspension. This transition has allowed more students to 
remain on campus, where they have access to academic and social-emotional supports. Also, during the 2018-2019 
school year, a team comprised of teachers, a Campus Supervisor, and the Assistant Principal of Student Services 
attended a series of training on Restorative Practices. This training was offered and implemented school-wide 2019-20. 
In the second semester of the 2017-2018 school year, Harbor High leadership created positive behavior referral forms 


277/495







for teachers and staff to recognize students by highlighting exemplary behavior or recognizing growth; in 2019-2020 
the use of the 5 Star Students platform further expands this engagement tool. 
 
Harbor’s practices around student attendance are focused on interventions that aim to address the root of the 
attendance issue. These practices include student and parent meetings and consultations with guidance counselors, 
the school psychologist, district nurse, Special Education case managers, and social workers, as appropriate. The 
Student Services department includes two Campus Supervisors, an Assistant Principal secretary, and an Assistant 
Principal of Student Services. 
 
 
 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
In addition to programs stated above, Harbor High has an active Queer Straight Alliance student club. The campus also 
has three all-gender bathrooms. At Harbor High School there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ+ student 
inclusivity and support by and for the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as 
well as expected behavior and interactions between students and staff. Additionally, members of the administration 
team participate in professional groups offering presentations about and discussions around LGBTQ+ and other 
marginalized groups in schools, to better understand their needs and support all students. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Student and family complaints can be communicated in a variety of ways: in-person contact with administration and 
office staff or via email, phone, or mail to site administrators or the district office. At the site level, the principal is the 
designated person to review complaints. Site administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint 
and inform them of where to find procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
At the district level, the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services and the Assistant Superintendent of Human 
Resources are the designated people to review complaints. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 


278/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 15 of 17 2/16/22 


Teachers and staff submit counseling referrals for students in need of social-emotional support.  We have a School 
Community Coordinator and district social worker, who work closely with students and their families to address mental 
health needs and make referrals to outside agencies as appropriate. Student Study Team (SST) meetings, attendance 
meetings, and counseling intervention meetings are held to address social emotional concerns for students. Counselors 
also make appropriate referrals to outside community-based counseling programs. 
 
In 2018, after county-wide implementation of a Threat Assessment protocol, Harbor instituted a Threat Assessment 
Team, which includes site counselors, the school psychologist, site administration, district social worker, and school 
resource officer. Site administration and counselors were also trained on the Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Threat Assessment protocol. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. SCCS has also partnered with Pajaro 
Valley Prevention and Student Assistance to expand opportunities to employ community agencies in better supporting 
our students with substance and mental health needs. 
 
Also in 2020-21, all secondary schools hired a full time mental health specialist (social emotional counselor) to support 
the social emotional health and wellness of all students. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened for COVID-19 
symptoms before entering campus and will not be allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit 
any COVID symptoms.  If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be 
isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus. There are also safety videos describing 
these measures. 
 
Daily Bus Drop-Off & Pick-up at School: Students arrive/leave by motor vehicle via La Fonda Ave. Students are dropped 
off in the school parking lot. Students that walk to school enter through the La Fonda entrance to school. At least one 
Harbor High Staff member supervises the drop-off/pick-up area in the school parking lot during the first ten minutes 
before and after school. 
 
ID Badges: Visitors must check in with the office to receive a visitor's pass which must be visible at all times. 
 
Security Cameras: Security cameras are in place campus-wide and alert a security company of any persons on campus 
during evening and weekend hours. Local law enforcement is contacted if necessary. 
 
Safe School Requirements: Safe School Requirements are posted in every classroom, the staff room, and locker rooms. 
 


279/495







Bilingual staff are available on site to serve as interpreters. 
 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


280/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


281/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 15 2/16/22 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: (831) 429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


282/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .......................................................................................................9 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........11 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................11 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................12 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................13 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................13 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................14 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................14 


 


283/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at sccs.net. 
 
 


284/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
X School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Derek Kendall Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Jane Northrop Parent whose child attends the School 


Laura Hagen Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Sara Norris Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan 1/13/2022 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan 2/28/2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan 2/28/2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan 2/23/2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review 3/1/2022 


 


285/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


286/495







 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
In recent years, students have most often been suspended for fighting, bullying/harassment, or possession/sale of 
controlled substances. The decline in suspension numbers from previous years may be due to our Positive Behavior 
Interventions and Supports (PBIS) and Restorative Justice practices. Mission Hill has implemented alternative 
consequences to suspension per an updated administrative regulation regarding Drugs and Alcohol. At Mission Hill, it is 
our belief that the purpose of discipline is to change behavior, not punish, and that there are better means of changing 
behavior than suspension. We want our students to grow and learn from their poor decisions so that such decisions 
are not repeated. As a result, students often receive consequences that are more closely aligned with their offense 
(other than suspension) and that reflect a more restorative justice approach. 
 
In 2020-21 there were zero suspensions and zero expulsions. 
 
Improving our chronic absenteeism rate has been a focus at Mission Hill. The Attendance Task Force was created in 
2019 - 20 and has continued. The Attendance Task Force includes the Assistant Principal, Attendance Technician, 
Counselors, Response to Intervention Coordinator, After School Program Coordinator (WAVE), School Community 
Coordinator, and Social Worker. We meet weekly for 30-60 minutes. Our goal is to examine the attendance data and 
determine supports and incentives for families and students to improve student attendance. We believe that by 
continuing to improve our monitoring of attendance data, maintaining a focus on creating strong relationships among 
students and teachers/staff, and implementing intervention programs for at-risk students, our absentee data will 
continue to improve. A referral process is also in place to appropriately refer students to the SCCS Student Attendance 
Review Board for further support and accountability. In addition to the weekly Task Force meetings, the Assistant 
Principal meets weekly with the Attendance Technician for 30 - 45 minutes to highlight Students of Concern and 
analyze trends in attendance data to bring to the team. 
 
In 2018-19, 16% of students were chronically absent.  For 2017-18, 12% were chronically absent.  In 2019 -20 our 
percentage of chronically absent students was back to 12% and in 2020-21 it dropped to 3%. 
 
 


287/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 15 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
All Mavericks are learners who persevere, collaborate, and innovate. We grow into our world with responsibility, 
integrity, and creativity. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Strategies that continue to be implemented include the Mission Hill Middle School Behavior Matrix, Maverick Essentials, 
Organized Binder System, Cell Phone Free campus, Backpack Free classrooms, and Positive Behavior Interventions and 
Support (PBIS). In addition, Mission Hill's numerous student support programs include School Clubs such as LGBTQIA+ 
Club, LatinX Student Union, Black Student Union, Mental Health Club, and Thriving Thursdays, among many other 
student support clubs. We also have a Social Emotional Counselor full time at Mission Hill. 
Mission Hill observes and celebrates LGBTQ History month in October. In June we fly the LGBTQ Rainbow Pride flag for 
the entire month. Mission Hill also has the WAVE After-school Program, Maverick Mentors, MHTV, Mighty Mavericks, 
Mavericks' store (where Mighty Mavericks are spent) and Weekly Raffles. 
We recognize student achievement through Student of the Grading Period ceremonies six times each year. We 
implement a Human Health and Development Curriculum, offer AVID in 6th-8th grades, English Language Development, 
Counseling Services, Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, and SCIL (Instructional Leadership 
Team), all of which help us to ensure a safe learning space for all. Mission Hill has implemented a "Band Against 
Bullying" campaign in which students and staff write pledges stating what they will do to stand up against bullying at 
school. In October NAMI provided Suicide Awareness seminars to all students. We also continue to meet with our 
Student Advisors for Race & Equity to discuss school conditions and steps to improve culture and climate. This group 
joins the Superintendent three times a year to share learnings. 
 
 


288/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


289/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 8/25/2021, 12/14/2021, 1/20/2022, 5/4/2022 


Lock Down Procedures 2/15/2022, 3/25/2022 


Code Red Procedures 3/25/2022 


Shelter in Place Procedures 9/22/2021 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 11/29/2021, 4/20/2022 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
At Mission Hill Middle School, when students return from suspension we hold "re-entry" meetings. The purpose of these 
meetings are to set in place positive behavior plans with specific action steps for students to follow to maintain positive 
behavior. These meetings should include students, parent(s), administration and counseling whenever possible. 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 


290/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 15 2/16/22 


discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Strategies that continue to be implemented include the Mission Hill Middle School Behavior Matrix, Maverick Essentials, 
Organized Binder System, Cell Phone Free campus, Backpack Free classrooms, and Positive Behavior Interventions and 
Support (PBIS). In addition, Mission Hill's numerous student support programs include School Clubs such as LGBTQIA+ 
Club, LatinX Student Union, Black Student Union, Mental Health Club, and Thriving Thursdays, among many other 
student support clubs. We also have a Social Emotional Counselor full time at Mission Hill. 
Mission Hill observes and celebrates LGBTQ History month in October. In June we fly the LGBTQ Rainbow Pride flag for 
the entire month. Mission Hill also has the WAVE After-school Program, Maverick Mentors, MHTV, Mighty Mavericks, 
Mavericks' store (where Mighty Mavericks are spent) and Weekly Raffles. 
We recognize student achievement through Student of the Grading Period ceremonies six times each year. We 
implement a Human Health and Development Curriculum, offer AVID in 6th-8th grades, English Language Development, 
Counseling Services, Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, and SCIL (Instructional Leadership 
Team), all of which help us to ensure a safe learning space for all. Mission Hill has implemented a "Band Against 
Bullying" campaign in which students and staff write pledges stating what they will do to stand up against bullying at 
school. In October NAMI provided Suicide Awareness seminars to all students. We also continue to meet with our 
Student Advisors for Race & Equity to discuss school conditions and steps to improve culture and climate. This group 
joins the Superintendent three times a year to share learnings. 
 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
Understanding that consequences and interventions represent "teachable moments" is fundamental to a positive 
approach to discipline. The goal of progressive consequences and interventions is the teaching of pro-social behavior. 
Progressive consequences seek accountability and behavioral change. Prevention of negative behavior occurs by helping 


291/495







students learn from their mistakes. Essential to progressive discipline is helping students who have engaged in 
unacceptable behavior to: 1) Understand why the behavior is unacceptable and the harm it has caused, 2) Understand 
what can be done to repair relationships of those harmed, 3) Understand what they could have done differently in the 
same situation, 4) Take responsibility for their actions, 5) Be given the opportunity to learn pro-social strategies and 
skills to use in the future, and 6) Understand the progression of more stringent consequences if the behavior reoccurs. 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
A representative from Mission Hill Middle School worked with representatives from other district secondary sites and 
the Director of Student Services on 10/25/2021. COE offered a Threat Assessment Training on 10/12/2021. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Strategies that continue to be implemented include the Mission Hill Middle School Behavior Matrix, Maverick Essentials, 
Organized Binder System, Cell Phone Free campus, Backpack Free classrooms, and Positive Behavior Interventions and 
Support (PBIS). In addition, Mission Hill's numerous student support programs include School Clubs such as LGBTQIA+ 
Club, LatinX Student Union, Black Student Union, Mental Health Club, and Thriving Thursdays, among many other 
student support clubs. We also have a Social Emotional Counselor full time at Mission Hill. 
Mission Hill observes and celebrates LGBTQ History month in October. In June we fly the LGBTQ Rainbow Pride flag for 
the entire month. Mission Hill also has the WAVE After-school Program, Maverick Mentors, MHTV, Mighty Mavericks, 
Mavericks' store (where Mighty Mavericks are spent) and Weekly Raffles. 
We recognize student achievement through Student of the Grading Period ceremonies six times each year. We 
implement a Human Health and Development Curriculum, offer AVID in 6th-8th grades, English Language Development, 
Counseling Services, Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, and SCIL (Instructional Leadership 
Team), all of which help us to ensure a safe learning space for all. Mission Hill has implemented a "Band Against 
Bullying" campaign in which students and staff write pledges stating what they will do to stand up against bullying at 
school. In October NAMI provided Suicide Awareness seminars to all students. We also continue to meet with our 
Student Advisors for Race & Equity to discuss school conditions and steps to improve culture and climate. This group 
joins the Superintendent three times a year to share learnings. 
 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 


292/495







their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
In October of 2021, the Social-Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) was administered to students from grades 6-8. This 
survey tool was created at the University of California, Santa Barbara. It measures four general student mindsets: Belief 
in Self (subscales = self-efficacy, persistence, self-awareness), Belief in Others (subscales = family coherence/support, 
peer support, school support), Emotional Competence (subscales = emotional regulation, empathy, self-control) and 
Engaged Living (subscales = gratitude, zest, and optimism). 
 
 
Overall school strategies that continue to be implemented and promote a positive school climate include the Positive 
Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS), Mission Hill Middle School Behavior Matrix, Maverick Essentials, Organized 
Binder System, Cell Phone Free campus, Backpack Free classrooms, and staff focus on student connectedness. 
Leadership agreements made this year indicate that teachers will implement trauma informed practices as learned 
from the ongoing professional development with our school psychologist. 


 
 
The Mission Hill Counselors, School Social Workers, Mental Health Counselor, School Counselors, School 
Psychologist/Behaviorist, District Nurse, Health Clerk, Administration, Response to Intervention Coordinator, Teachers, 
Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) Coordinator, Staff and outside agencies (as needed) provide Tier 1 
(all students), Tier 2 (additional support) and Tier 3 (more individualized support) strategies and supports to Mission 
Hill students and families. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
At Mission Hill Middle School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by 
and for the whole school . This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected 
behavior and interactions between students and staff. Mission Hill's programs to strengthen student connectedness 
and support include Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) and School Clubs such as Pride (LGBTQIA) 
Club, LatinX Student Union, Black Student Union, and Lunch Buddies, WAVE After-school Program, Maverick Mentors, 
MHTV, Mighty Mavericks and Weekly Raffles, PBIS Store and PBIS grade level incentives, Student of the Grading Period, 
Human Health and Development Curriculum, AVID in 6th-8th grades, English Language Development, Counseling 
Services, Response to Intervention/Multi-Tiered Systems and Support, and SCIL (Instructional Leadership Team), and 
Arts Academy classes all of which help us ensure a safe learning space for all. Active Consent and Sexual Harassment 
Training for all 6-8 students is embedded in science curriculum. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 


293/495







 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Our site Leadership and Counseling teams immediately address and investigate complaints. All complaints are taken 
seriously in an effort to find resolutions to promote safety for all students. We work in partnership with district 
administration and follow Board Policy. Specific efforts are made to ensure that all students are supported socially, 
emotionally, and physically at our sites, and that they are aware of their rights and available supports. 
 
Site administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find 
procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
At the district level, the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services and the Assistant Superintendent of Human 
Resources are the designated people to review complaints. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Mission Hill teachers have been trained in Trauma Informed Brain Based learning to bring strategies to our classrooms 
to support students that have experienced trauma. In specific instances, we provide students counseling with our 
School Counselor, School Psychologist, School Social Workers and Interns, and outside agencies, if needed, to support 
our students who have witnessed or been victims to violence. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. SCCS has also partnered with Pajaro 
Valley Prevention and Student Assistance to expand opportunities to employ community agencies in better supporting 
our students with mental health needs. 
 
In addition to our two School Counselors, Mission Hill has a full time Social Emotional Counselor to serve our students. 
6th-8th grade students participated in a Suicide Awareness seminar provided by NAMI in October of 2021. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 


294/495







During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks. 
Mission Hill follows all school guidance issued by county and district leadership who are charged with overseeing health 
and safety for our students and staff. 
Students and staff are able to be screened weekly on site. Inspire Diagnostics is here 6 hours each week to conduct 
Covid-19 PCR screening tests. 
If fever or symptoms occur among students who are on campus, family is contacted and they are to be isolated in a 
designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus.  Staff are also directed to immediately report 
symptoms and to follow COVID-19 school guidance. 
 
 
The students arrive and leave campus via King Street. Students are dropped off either immediately in front of the school 
(white zone) or a nearby street (Kirby/Peyton). About 80% of drop-off or pick-up occurs on King Street in the north-to-
south direction. There are crosswalks at Peyton and Kirby that are utilized by students. At least one Mission Hill staff 
member supervises the drop-off/pick-up area in front of the school for the first 10-20 minutes before and after school. 
This supervision includes bus drop-off and pick up. Students who use a bicycle, skateboard, or scooter are required to 
wear helmets, lock their wheels, and park them in the bike cage which is locked during school hours. In January of 2020, 
a handicap parking space was added in front of the school to assist our students and their families. Students and adults 
visiting the school site after hours or on the weekends are encouraged to follow the same safety guidelines. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


295/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


296/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 15 2/16/22 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831.429.3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


297/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .......................................................................................................9 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........10 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................10 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................12 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................13 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................13 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................13 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................13 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................14 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................14 


 


298/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at sccs.net. 
 
 


299/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Michelle McKinney Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Michelle Easter Parent whose child attends the School 


Gail Mabrouk Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Zack Garban Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2022 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan March 29, 2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan May 17, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 24, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2022 


 


300/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Monarch School has had no suspensions and no expulsions in the last three years. As a school community committed 
to Positive Discipline, Trauma Informed practices, and Restorative practices, most behavioral and attendance issues 
can be addressed in a timely manner. 
The chronic absenteeism rate at Monarch in 2019-20 was 3.9 points lower than the State average for elementary 
schools, which is 25.9%.  For the 2020-21 school year, our chronic absenteeism rate was only 4%; however, we did not 
return to in person schooling until April, 2022. 


301/495







Monarch School has had no recent incidents of bullying, harassment, fighting or physical harm in recent years. As a 
school community committed to Positive Discipline, Trauma Informed practices, and Restorative practices, most 
behavioral and attendance issues can be addressed in a timely manner. 
As a small elementary school, substance abuse is very rare, as every student is known well by a team of caring adults at 
the Branciforte Small Schools campus. 
As Positive Discipline, Trauma Informed practices, and Restorative practices are applied at Monarch school, there have 
been no incidents involving law enforcement. 
 


302/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 15 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Monarch Community School is a community of creative problem solvers learning to use their hearts and minds together. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
1. Restorative Justice 
2. Trauma-informed schools 
3. Positive Discipline training for all families and staff 
4. LGBTQ support- School mental health counselor, Rainbow Alliance Club 
 
 


303/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


304/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 15 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 8/9/21--9 times a year 


Lock Down Procedures 8/9/21--2 times a year 


Code Red Procedures 8/9/21--1 time a year 


Shelter in Place Procedures 8/9/21--1 time a year 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 8/9/21--4 times a year 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 


305/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 15 2/16/22 


sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
All staff participate in annual training on harassment and bullying prevention training. Staff have participated in 
professional development centered around Cultural Competence related to students in marginalized groups. This year 
the staff is participating in a book study of Teaching with Poverty in Mind in order to understand better the effects of 
systemic trauma on student learning. The students participate in restorative justice circles and Positive Discipline class 
meetings multiple times per week. 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
Two trainings were offered in October 25, 2021 and February 2, 2022 provided by Santa Cruz City Schools Director of 
Student Services. Principals and assistant principals meeting time in SCCS was allocated to creating these plans. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


306/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 15 2/16/22 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Administration responds immediately to all reports of bullying, conducts an investigation, and acts to provide support to 
the victim and aggressor. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
The Social Emotional Health Survey is administered every fall semester to students in the third, fourth and fifth grade at 
Monarch School. The questions are designed to address the following social emotional aspects of student life: 
persistence, gratitude, zest, and optimism. There is also a separate pro social behavior scale. While students generally 
demonstrate positive school climate, this data indicates a need to continue our implementation of restorative practices, 
especially community circles. the data points to a drop in excitement in classroom-related activities. The data indicates 
that the staff and students are recovering from a year of Distance, Hybrid, and unstable in-person instruction in the 
schools caused by the COVID 19 pandemic. Results from the Fall 2021 survey include: 
 
In terms of the questions regarding gratitude, 69% of students surveyed demonstrate feelings of gratitude most or all of 
the time. 
 
In terms of the questions regarding optimism over 60% of students surveyed demonstrate feelings of optimism most or 
all of the time. 
 
In terms of the questions regarding zest over 51% of students surveyed demonstrate feelings of zest most or all of the 
time. 
 
In terms of the questions regarding persistence over 61% of students surveyed demonstrate feelings of persistence most 
or all of the time. 
 
In terms of the questions regarding prosocial behaviors over 68% of students surveyed demonstrate belief that they 
behave positively most or all of the time. 
 
 
 


307/495







There are multiple programs, initiatives and areas of school and staff focus that promote a positive school climate. 
Examples are listed below. 
 
1. Community circles/Class Meetings 
2. Staff are Certified Practitioners in Positive Discipline 
3. Trauma Informed Schools 
4. School wide parent and staff education on anti-bias practices 
5. Restorative Justice practices 
6. Social/emotional curriculum 
 
Monarch has embarked upon a 3-year implementation of restorative justice practices. Every Monarch student has 
participated in at least four community circles facilitated by a teacher(s) in their classes. Student participation in these 
circles is meant to foster an increased sense of school connectedness and safety. Students who participated in circles in 
2019-20 indicated that their participation in the circles helped them feel like they belonged at Monarch. The principal 
implements conflict resolution based on restorative questions. 
 


 
 
1. School counselor - meets with students on rotating schedule related to social and emotional issues like creating and 
maintaining friendships, family issues, etc. 
2. School Resource Officer (SRO) - visits the campus regularly and assists in safety trainings and drills. 
3. Consultants - provide professional development and parent education on topics related to school climate and safety. 
 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
At Monarch School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by and for 
the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected behavior and 
interactions between students and staff. 
 
1. LGBTQ-Rainbow Alliance, mental health counselor is an expert in LGBTQ issues. 
2. Consultants presentation on diversity and identity. 
3. Social emotional curriculum on diversity and identity for students. 
4. During a staff meeting in the fall, the principal provides training focused on Santa Cruz City Schools' policies 
regarding nondiscrimination and sexual harassment. To specifically address support for LGBTQ students, we have hired 
a mental health counselor who has expertise in supporting LGBTQ students. 
5. In the twice a year narrative evaluations the staff uses the they/them pronouns unless requested otherwise by the 
parents. 
 
 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 


308/495







Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Administration works collaboratively with SCCS personnel to field and address all complaints. Depending on severity of 
concern, complaints may be forwarded to SCCS District personnel. 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Site-based collaboration is conducted to support any student who has witnessed a violent act and who needs support. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
Several procedures are in place to ensure the safety of students, parents, and employees who are traveling to and from 
Branciforte Small Schools Campus. Orange cones are placed in the rear parking lot during student drop-off and pick-up 
to ensure an orderly drop-off and pick-up. The campus security supervisor monitors drop-off and pick-up in the rear 
parking lot. The rear parking lot is well-lit during after-school hours and on weekends. The principal, school community 
coordinator, and/or school counselor are present in the front of school during student pick-up. 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 


309/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 15 2/16/22 


Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


310/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


311/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 17 2/16/22 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831-429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


312/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................8 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .......................................................................................................9 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 ...........................................................................................9 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ....................................................................................................................9 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 ......................................................................................9 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................10 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................10 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................10 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........11 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................11 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................11 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................13 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................13 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................14 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................15 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................15 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................15 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................16 


 


313/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at www.sccs.net. 
 
The vision of SCHS is to nurture life-long learners who demonstrate critical thinking, creativity, integrity and personal 
responsibility as members of our school and greater community. We collaborate to ensure equity to achieve college and 
career readiness for all students. 


314/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Michelle Poirier Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Kirsten Polhman Parent whose child attends the School 


Anna Miller Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


Rishi Lal Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan 1/13/2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan 12/15/21 


School Site Council approval of the Plan 12/15/21 


School District Board approval of the Plan 2/23/2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review 3/1/2022 


 


315/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Data was taken from our prior student information system, Infinite Campus, and other sources such as CALPADS/ Data 
Quest/ CBEDS. 
Suspensions were reduced from 21 to 13 between the years 2018-19 and 2019-20, and have been declining in recent 
years through restorative practices and changes made to the administrative regulations on drug usage. The chronic 
absenteeism rate has also decreased by a percentage point because of the active work towards informing parents 
about their children's attendance and truancy rates via letters and phone calls. Additionally, appropriate referrals were 
made to the SCCS Student Attendance Review Board (SARB). Substance abuse and bullying incidents have decreased, 


316/495







which could be attributed towards our health curriculum and guest speakers from partnering community agencies such 
as Monarch Services, Encompass Drug Counselors, and Rainbow Speakers, to address harassment and consent. We 
also have two part-time mental health counselors to address the various challenges our students may be facing. 
 
 
Santa Cruz High is also working to address Chronic Absenteeism. For 2019-2020, the chronic absentee rate was at its 
lowest at 9% and the implementation of the Student Attendance Review Team (SART) is attributed to the success in 
the dropping rate. In 2018-19, the chronic absentee rate was 11%. For 2017-18, the rate was 15%. The chronic 
absenteeism rate is being addressed through the active work in this area, including informing parents about their 
children's attendance and truancy rates through letters and phone calls. Additionally, appropriate referrals are made to 
the SCCS Student Attendance Review Board (SARB). The Student Attendance Review Team (SART) at Santa Cruz High 
has been able to track interventions and support for students struggling with attendance. The Student Attendance 
Review Team (SART) team is designed is to provide a space for the multiple points of intervention on campus (Multi-
Tiered Systems of Support Coordinators, Counselors, Counseling Staff, Paraprofessionals, and teachers) and they meet 
weekly to discuss students who are in need of intervention around attendance and tardiness. The interventions are 
tiered by level of truancy. Each tier has an increasing interventions from initial contact with friendly discussion, to 
counseling services, to home visits and ultimately being referred to the Student Attendance Review Board (SARB). 
 


317/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 17 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
The vision of Santa Cruz High is to nurture life-long learners who demonstrate critical thinking, creativity, integrity and 
personal responsibility as members of our school and greater community. We collaborate to ensure equity to achieve 
college and career readiness for all students 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Santa Cruz High School offers a wide variety of clubs and extra curricular activities. These include, but are not limited to, 
the Black Student Union, Latino Student Unions, Circle of Friends, Cooking Club, Counseling Services, ASB, Club Congress, 
Ghost Hunters Alliance, Medical Club, Theater Club, Math Club, Peer Tutoring, After School Tutoring, Mock Trial, 
Automotive Club, Bike Club, football, soccer, volleyball, baseball, swimming, softball, lacrosse, track and field, 
cheerleading, golf, tennis, choir, band, jazz band, and color guard. 
 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Rainbow Alliance (Gay Straight 
Alliance), All-gender bathrooms, LGBTQ inclusive health and sex education curriculum, whole student body recognition 
of day of silence, National Coming Out Day, Kindness Week, guest speakers on motivation and happiness, Encompass 
services for drug and alcohol prevention, and school-wide assemblies that promote consent, anti-bullying and 
acceptance. 
 
 
 


318/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


319/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 10/21/21, 


Lock Down Procedures 10/21/21 and 2/27/22 


Code Red Procedures 2/16/22 


Shelter in Place Procedures 2/16/22 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 10/21/21 and 2/25/22 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
At Santa Cruz High School, teachers and selected staff are notified though a tile in Illuminate, the District's student 
information system.  Teachers and staff are notified of current behavior events in person or via email, after a student is 
suspended or expelled.  Teachers and staff are invited to request information from administrators at any time if they 
have safety concerns about their students.  When students return from suspension we hold "re-entry" meetings.  The 
purpose of the meetings are to set in place positive behavior plans with specific actions steps for students to follow to 
maintain positive behavior. These meetings include parent(s), student, and administration. 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 


320/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 17 2/16/22 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Rainbow Alliance (Gay Straight 
Alliance), All-gender bathrooms, LGBTQ inclusive health and sex education curriculum, whole student body recognition 
of day of silence, National Coming Out Day, LGBTQ Flag Raising Ceremony in June, and school-wide assemblies that 
promote consent, anti-bullying and acceptance. 
 
 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline 
 
Understanding that consequences and interventions represent "teachable moments" is fundamental to a positive 
approach to discipline. The goal of progressive consequences and interventions is the teaching of pro-social behavior. 
Progressive consequences seek accountability and behavioral change. Prevention of negative behavior occurs by helping 
students learn from their mistakes. Essential to progressive discipline is helping students who have engaged in 
unacceptable behavior to: 1) Understand why the behavior is unacceptable and the harm it has caused, 2) Understand 
what can be done to repair relationships of those harmed, 3) Understand what they could have done differently in the 
same situation, 4) Take responsibility for their actions, 5) Be given the opportunity to learn pro-social strategies and 
skills to use in the future, and 6) Understand the progression of more stringent consequences if the behavior reoccurs. 


321/495







 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
On October 25, 2021, administrators representing each school in the Santa Cruz School District collaborated with the 
Director of Student Services to complete the Comprehension School Safety Plan.  A representative from Santa Cruz 
High School was present at the Districtwide Safety Collaboration meeting on 10/12/2021. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Rainbow Alliance (Gay Straight 
Alliance), All-gender bathrooms, LGBTQ inclusive health and sex ed curriculum, whole student body recognition of day of 
silence, National Coming Out Day, and school-wide assemblies that promote consent, anti-bullying and acceptance.  The 
C.A.R.E (Cardinals Advisory on Race and Equity) are developing micro-aggression statements to be posted for all 
classroom. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
The results from the 2020 survey conducted during distance learning due to the COVID-19 pandemic resulted in areas 
where students are expressing feeling overwhelmed with the adjustment to distance learning, managing their 
assignments, and difficulty with being on the screen for long periods of time. Students are reporting higher levels of 
anxiety. The Student Attendance Review Team has been working closely with Mental Health Therapists, Counselors and 


322/495







Social Workers to provide support to our students who are experiencing high levels of stress and anxiety. 
 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year the Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) Findings is used as feedback around 
social/emotional and connectedness for our site. 
 
Data to Celebrate 


• ---------------------- 
School Engagement and Supports: School Connectedness 69% Freshman feel connected, 63% Juniors feel connected. 
 
Caring adults in school: 65% Freshman have an adult they connected with and 71% Juniors feel connected with an adult. 
 
Academic Motivation: 74% of Freshman feel motivated to do well in school and 70% of the Juniors feel motivated to do 
their best in school. 
 
Data to Address 


 -------------------- 
Seriously considering attempting suicide: 12% Freshman feel this is very true, 13% Juniors feel this is true. 
 
E cigarette consumption with Marijuana and THC: 17% Freshman have used, 31% Juniors have used 
 
Sources for obtaining marijuana: 30% of freshman state they can obtain from marijuana school 28% of Juniors stated 
they can obtain marijuana from school. 
 
When comparing the Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) to the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) there are some 
correlations. Both surveys show that Freshman have better coping skills and use less drugs as opposed to their Junior 
counterparts who are finding it more difficult to cope and are admitting to more drug and alcohol use. It is concerning 
that over a quarter of the student population has stated they have access to marijuana at school. As a school we are 
working with Monarch Services, Rainbow Speakers and our health curriculum to provide education of positive and sober 
methods to cope with emotional distress. 
 
 
 
Mental Health Counselors 
Social Workers 
Threat Assessment 
Student of the Month 
Monarch Services - Presentations 
Diversity Center Rainbow Speakers - Presentations 
Clubs and Social Groups 
Theater 
Sports: Co-Ed, Boys and Girls 
Safety Plans for high risk students] 
Student Study Teams 
Behavioral Student Study Teams for behavior intervention (Restorative practice) 
Schoolwide Assembly for Consent and Drug and Alcohol Prevention 
Encompass drug counseling 
C.A.R.E. (Cardinals Advisory on Race and Equity) 
 
 


323/495







 
 
Roles of Mental Health- Teachers and students can refer students to counselors, and students can receive counseling 
from a marriage and family therapist. 
School Counselors - Provide emotional and academic counseling. 
School Resource Officers - Provide support from the local SC Police Department. 
School Psychologist - Provide assessment for special education students and testing when warranted, also supports the 
Student Study Team process. 
Encompass Counselor - provide support to students in need of drug/ harm reduction counseling. 
 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Rainbow Alliance (Gay Straight 
Alliance), All-gender bathrooms, LGBTQ inclusive health and sex education curriculum, whole student body recognition 
of day of silence, and National Coming Out Day, and school-wide assemblies that promote consent, anti-bullying and 
acceptance. At Santa Cruz High School there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and 
support by and for the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as 
expected behavior and interactions between students and staff. 
 
 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Specific programs and supports for our LGBTQ students include a robust and visible Rainbow Alliance (Gay Straight 
Alliance), All-gender bathrooms, LGBTQ inclusive health and sex education curriculum, whole student body recognition 
of day of silence, and National Coming Out Day, and school-wide assemblies that promote consent, anti-bullying and 
acceptance. 
 
Site administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find 
procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. The Assistant Superintendent of Educational 
Services and the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources will review all complaints. 
 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 


324/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 17 2/16/22 


effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Students may report a need to visit with a Mental Health Specialist through a coordinated referral process 
communicated to all students/staff.  Teachers are also able to submit a referral to the Mental Health Specialist directly 
or via the students counselor.  Students are also provided a space weekly to speak to other students under the 
facilitation of a Mental Health Therapist for group therapy. 
 
In the 2021-2022 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. SCCS has also partnered with Pajaro 
Valley Prevention and Student Assistance to expand opportunities to employ community agencies in better supporting 
our students with substance and mental health needs. 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 crisis, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened for COVID-19 
symptoms before entering campus and will not be allowed on campus if they have temperatures over 100.4 or exhibit 
any COVID symptoms.  If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, individuals will be 
isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus.  There are also safety videos 
describing these measures. Biweekly student screening for COVID -19 through Inspire Diagnostics facilitating testing on 
the SCHS school site. 
 
 
Santa Cruz High School lies within an urban coastal neighborhood with major roads nearby including Laurel St. and 
Cabrillo Highway. The Santa Cruz High campus has multiple entry and exit points. There two primary routes for entering 
and leaving on California St. and Weeks St. Two secondary routes of entry are from California St. and Myrtle St. via 
Laurel St. and Chestnut Ave. Students, staff and faculty commute daily to Santa Cruz High via walking, biking, driving and 
public transportation. The Santa Cruz Metro bus stop is on the corner of California St. and Walnut Ave, adjacent to the 
campus. Campus supervisors monitor the safe entry and exit from the school grounds for students. Fencing has been 
installed to secure the inner perimeter of the campus (main building, math building, band room, home economics 
building, cafeteria, trident building, science building and the gymnasium). The auto and wood shop classes, jewelry, 
photography, and computer graphics are not enclosed within the perimeter. During the school day, walk through gates 
will be unlocked while drive through portions will remain closed and locked unless access is needed. School personnel 
will provide access when requested. During after school hours and on weekends/holidays, all gates will be locked. This is 
expected to substantially decrease incidents of trespassing on campus and reduce vandalism. Students are reminded 
and encouraged to travel along safe routes to and from school. They are reminded to travel in groups, using main 
thoroughfares. They are told to travel directly from home and back to home from school. Santa Cruz High School is an 


325/495







open campus for lunch time and breaks. Students walk down Walnut Ave. and Lincoln Ave. to go to Pacific Ave., 
downtown Santa Cruz, for lunch. Students also walk up to the gas station on the corner of Walnut Ave and Cabrillo Hwy. 
In addition, the Santa Cruz Police Department, especially the assigned school resource officer, are visible each school 
day. 
 
A. Primary Routes 
1. Walnut Ave: This is the main entry and drop-off point in front of the school. There is a parking lot located for staff only 
off of California St. and at the school gym off of Myrtle Ave. 
2. Weeks St.: Another primary route for dropping off students is at the intersection of Taylor and Weeks streets, near 
the back of the SCHS Cafeteria and in front of the adult education building. This is especially a point of entry for student 
drivers, who park on both Taylor and Weeks streets, in the absence of a designated student parking facility. 
 
B. Secondary Route 
1. California Street: Students are often dropped off near the Music Building on California Street. 
2. Santa Cruz High Gym: Many students and staff members, especially walkers, use the the gym as and access to the 
main campus. The gym is accessible from Myrtle St. via either Chestnut St. or Laurel St. 
 
C. Bus Routes 
Santa Cruz High School students who live in Bonny Doon and Davenport use the Santa Cruz Metro bus system to get to 
and from school. Other students who require the bus as transport walk to the Metro Center on Pacific Ave. in downtown 
Santa Cruz to take the bus. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 


326/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 16 of 17 2/16/22 


 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


327/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


328/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 19 2/16/22 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 


329/495







Part I – Public Components 
2021-2022 


 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: 831-429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


330/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 19 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................4 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................5 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................6 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................8 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures ...................................................................................................................................10 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .....................................................................................................11 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 .........................................................................................11 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ..................................................................................................................11 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 .....................................................................................11 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................12 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................12 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................13 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........13 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................13 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................14 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................16 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................17 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................17 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................18 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................18 


 


331/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 19 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://www.sccs.net 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


332/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 19 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
X School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Greg O'Meara Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Dana Snyder Parent whose child attends the School 


Lori Vienna Classified Employee 


Curtis Harrison, Sheriff Deputy Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


José A. Quevedo Other 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan January 13, 2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan January 19, 2022 


School Site Council approval of the Plan February 1st, 2022 


School District Board approval of the Plan February 23, 2022 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review March 1, 2022 


 


333/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 6 of 19 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
The data also shows our rate for discipline for fighting and physical harm have stable over the past two years and 
dropped to no incidents in 2020-21 due to students learning from home. Discipline for substance abuse declined by 
more than a half from 2018-19 to 2019-20; however, we are continuing to educate students about the negative effects 
of substance abuse and we are referring all students who are in possession or under the influence of drugs or alcohol 
to  our Thriving Youth Community partners. 
For 2019-20, Soquel High had 43 suspensions, which was more than 50% decrease from the prior year. 
 


334/495







For the 2019-20 and 2018-19 school year the chronic absenteeism rate was 12%. For 2020-21, we had a 6% chronic 
absenteeism rate.  Soquel High continues to work on improving our attendance supports and interventions. 
When addressing discipline issues at Soquel High School, the administration team uses a discipline matrix that bases its 
consequences on restorative justice practices which addresses site behavioral issues while promoting a positive school 
climate. 
 
 
 


335/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 8 of 19 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Soquel High is a diverse, creative, and professional learning community that encourages and supports all Knights to 
achieve intellectual and personal excellence, and to be prepared for college, career, and society. 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
In an effort to support all students, Soquel High has launched student and faculty-led campaigns that promote inclusivity 
of all students regardless of their cultural, ethnic, language, disability, and gender identity. In addition, faculty formed a 
Diversity Task Force that meets weekly to evaluate the data and feedback received from students from both the 
California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) and faculty created surveys to determine how kids feel about 
discrimination/bullying at Soquel High School. Since July 2020, a core group of Soquel High students have participated in 
an Advisory Committee on Race and Equity and have been meeting monthly with other student representatives and 
administrators from the secondary schools in our district, and with our school district's cabinet leaders, including 
Superintendent Munro. This Student Advisory on Race and Equity Team has presented information and conducted PD 
opportunities for our teachers during every faculty meeting. 
 
Climate and Culture/Equity Committee continues to support Soquel High by creating activities for our school. Students 
and selected staff members have participated in the National Coalition Building Institute (NCBI) training sessions to 
promote diversity and inclusion. These training took place in October of 2019. The Diversity Task force has been meeting 
with student leaders twice a month to practice leading training and activities. 
 
Soquel High School also provides a safe learning environment for our LGBTQ students by allocating gender neutral 
restrooms, providing a Gay Straight Alliance (GSA) Club, hosting a National Coming Out Day and the Queer Youth 
Awards. Moreover, the social studies department includes Queer Civil Rights in their curriculum and the English 
Department has access to a selection of novels that cover queer topics. In addition, at Soquel High we have 
acknowledged, respected, and celebrated October as LGBTQ History month in which we held a Rainbow Flag Raising 


336/495







Ceremony. We have also increased the number of socio-emotional health specialist to provide additional support for our 
student members of the LGBTQ school community. 
 
Soquel High School hosts the central office for the area's school resource officer, a sheriff deputy who is usually at 
school during the week. We have two Campus Supervisors that monitor our school campus, school parking lots, and 
areas surrounding the campus consistently. All three administrators, school resource officer, head custodian, both 
campus supervisors, and two classified staff members meet weekly to address current school needs, especially any 
safety concerns. In addition, an administrator participates in a monthly district Safety Meeting and a monthly Facilities 
meeting to address resources and supports needed to ensure safety at the site level. Soquel High School also offers 
Health classes, which is a graduation requirement for Santa Cruz City Schools. Students enroll in Health as Freshman and 
the course covers topics such as anti-bullying, non-discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual orientation, and gender 
expression. In addition, faculty and staff are trained annually during staff meetings in protocols and laws surrounding 
non-discrimination and harassment. 
 
 


337/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 19 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


338/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 19 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures March 3, Sept. 1, Nov. 11, 2022, Jan. 20, 2022 


Lock Down Procedures February 09 & Aug. 24, 2022 


Code Red Procedures Aug. 31, 2022 


Shelter in Place Procedures April 19, 2022 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures Feb. 22 and Oct. 18, 2022 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
All teachers have been given access to the student behavior incidents as per California Education Code 49079 by 
including a virtual flag next to the student's name in Infinite Campus, our student information database. In addition at 
Soquel High, when a student returns from a suspension, a re-entry meeting is held which includes the student, a family 
member, a counselor (if needed) and a school administrator. During  the meeting, we review the behavior expectations 
for the student and an actionable plan in support of the student to ensure his/her success at school. 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
At Soquel High School, teachers and selected staff are notified by displaying a red, digital flag with 49079 next to a 
student's name in Infinite Campus, our student information platform. Teachers and staff are notified of current behavior 
events in person or via email, after a student is suspended or expelled. Teachers and staff are invited to request 
information from administrators at any time if they have safety concerns about their students. 
 


339/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 12 of 19 2/16/22 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 
race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Students and selected staff members participated in the National Coalition Building Institute (NCBI) training sessions. 
The Diversity Task force has been meeting with student leaders twice a month to practice leading training and activities. 
The activities derive from the NCBI curriculum initially presented to our student leaders in August of 2019. In addition, 
all freshmen have received and will continue to receive the NCBI training in the Fall of every year. Since July 2020, a core 
group of Soquel High students have participated in an Advisory Committee on Race and Equity and have been meeting 
monthly with other student representatives and administrators from the secondary schools in our district, and with our 
school district's cabinet leaders, including Superintendent Munro. 
 
 
Soquel High School also provides a safe learning environment for our LGBTQ students by allocating gender neutral 
restrooms, providing a Gay Straight Alliance (GSA) Club, hosting a National Coming Out Day and the Queer Youth 
Awards. Moreover, the social studies department includes Queer Civil Rights in their curriculum and the English 
Department has access to a selection of novels that cover queer topics. Soquel High staff members receive professional 
development opportunities on maintaining. safe and inclusive classroom environments. Additionally, all teachers are 
supplied with posters and banners to display in both the physical and virtual environments indicating a safe place for our 
students. 
 
Soquel High School also offers Health classes, which is a graduation requirement for all Santa Cruz City Schools students. 
As freshmen students enroll in Health courses, which require curriculum such as: anti-bullying, non-discrimination, 
sexual harassment, sexual orientation and gender expression. In addition, faculty and staff are trained annually during 
staff meetings in protocols and laws surrounding non-discrimination and harassment. 
 
 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
 


340/495







Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
Understanding that consequences and interventions represent "teachable moments" is fundamental to a positive 
approach to discipline. The goal of progressive consequences and interventions is the teaching of pro-social behavior. 
Progressive consequences seek accountability and behavioral change. Prevention of negative behavior occurs by helping 
students learn from their mistakes. Essential to progressive discipline is helping students who have engaged in 
unacceptable behavior to: 1) Understand why the behavior is unacceptable and the harm it has caused, 2) Understand 
what can be done to repair relationships of those harmed, 3) Understand what they could have done differently in the 
same situation, 4) Take responsibility for their actions, 5) Be given the opportunity to learn pro-social strategies and 
skills to use in the future, and 6) Understand the progression of more stringent consequences if the behavior reoccurs. 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
On October 25th, 2021, administrators representing each school in the Santa Cruz School District collaborated with the 
Director of Student Services to complete the Comprehension School Safety Plan. The Soquel High School Safety 
Committee continuously reviewed and provided input during the bi-monthly safety meetings. Soquel High School's 
School Site Council was briefed with the safety plan on January 19, 2021. Additionally, Spanish-Speaking parents were 
invited to review the plan during the January ELAC meeting. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Students and selected staff members participated in the National Coalition Building Institute (NCBI) training sessions. 
The Equity Team (formerly know as The Diversity Task Force) has been meeting with other staff members and 
administration twice per month to practice the facilitation of trainings and related activities, and to discuss possible 
initiatives to support all students. In addition, Soquel High School has created a Culture and Climate committee that 
develops activities for our staff to use in their classrooms. Since July 2020, a core group of Soquel High students were 
invited to participate in the district's Superintendent's Student Advisory on Race and Equity. These students meet 
monthly with student representatives and administrators from the secondary schools in our district, as well as the 
district office administrative staff including Superintendent Munro. 
 


341/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 19 2/16/22 


We have also collaborated with United We Dream, an organization that supports undocumented students.  This 
organization along with site staff create opportunities for students to participate in school activities that bring 
information and awareness of this topic to all students and staff. 
 
Soquel High School also provides a safe learning environment for our LGBTQ students by allocating gender neutral 
restrooms, providing a Gay Straight Alliance (GSA) Club, hosting a National Coming Out Day and the Queer Youth 
Awards. Moreover, the social studies department includes Queer Civil Rights in their curriculum and the English 
Department has access to a selection of novels that cover queer topics. 
 
Soquel High School also offers Health classes, which is a graduation requirement for all Santa Cruz City Schools students. 
Freshmen enroll in Health and the required curriculum offers pertinent lessons centered on anti-bullying, non-
discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual orientation and gender expression. In addition, faculty and staff are trained 
annually during staff meetings in protocols and laws surrounding non-discrimination and harassment. 
 
Since July 2020, a core group of Soquel High students have participated in an Advisory Committee on Race and Equity 
and have been meeting monthly with other student representatives and administrators from the secondary schools in 
our district, and with our school district's cabinet leaders, including Superintendent Munro. This Student Advisory on 
Race and Equity Team has presented information and conducted PD opportunities for our teachers during every faculty 
meeting. 
 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
The last California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) we administered was during the 2020-21 school year. This survey is 
administered to all freshman and junior students. Some of the data from the 2020-21 survey included below indicates a 
very positive trend at our school. Data points show that: 
 
88% of 9th graders and 92% of 11th graders feel that there are caring teachers or adults at school 
94% of 9th graders and 94% of 11th graders feel that there is someone to listen when they have something to say. 
92% of 9th graders and 93% of 11th graders feel that there is a teacher or some other adult at school who believes that 
they will be a success 
95% of 9th graders and 95% of 11th graders feel that there is a teacher or some other adult at school who always wants 
them to do their best 
 
In terms of safety: 
3% of 9th graders and 3% of 11th graders feel unsafe (21% of 9th graders and 29% of 11th graders feel neither safe nor 
unsafe) 
 


342/495







 
In addition to the CHKS, at Soquel High School we also administered the Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) to our 
9th - 11th graders.  This comprehensive screening tool allows for effective Universal Screening in multiple areas of 
student well being. 
 
Specific indicators relating to School Connectedness are noted below: 
 
85% of students believe that at school, there is a teacher or some other adult who always wants them to do their best. 
79% of students believe that at school there is a teacher or some other adult who believes that they will be a success. 
 
While data reflects Soquel High School to be an encouraging environment in the area of school connectedness, it will 
serve our students well to increase student perception of adults believing in their success. 
 
 
 
 
 
Faculty members at Soquel High decided to form a Diversity Task Force to explore ideas to support all students in an 
ever-growing diverse student body. These teachers meet twice a month to explore and share activities that promote 
inclusion, equity, and acknowledgement of our students' identity. Despite being in a pandemic where our school 
activities are done virtually, our Link Crew, led by two of our teachers, held a virtual Freshman orientation for our 
incoming students. Both of these teachers also have continuously developed student leaders who in turn run activities 
with our freshmen and check in with them as they transition to our school. We have also added the Climate and 
Culture Committee that supports staff in the development of their positive classroom and, as a result, a positive school 
culture. 
 
Soquel High School has a Part time Activities Director position. Additionally we have a Full time Athletic Director 
position, a full time School Community Coordinator, a District Social Worker, a mental health specialist, one Social 
Work interns, and two bilingual para educators. Soquel High School also has a strong College-going culture support, 
including a strong AVID program, Math Plus and English Plus classes before school, Math and English support classes 
three times a week after school, after-school library supports in the library Tuesday through Friday, Student Leadership 
class, and student athletic programs and clubs. 
 
Soquel High’s Counseling and Guidance Department provides a proactive, comprehensive, and developmentally 
appropriate program of planning and support for students' academic and career goals and social-emotional well being. 
Soquel High’s Counseling program partners with parents/guardians, all school staff, community members and other 
stakeholders to teach and reinforce academic and social-emotional goal setting, planning, persistence, self-awareness 
and reflection, and helping self and others. The Soquel High Guidance and Counseling department provides a 
welcoming and safe environment for our students to receive a full range of academic and emotional supports. Our 
Counseling staff is available throughout the day and often during evenings and weekend events to provide academic, 
personal, social and career counseling to students. Soquel High Counseling and Guidance staff includes three full-time 
(two of them bilingual) and one part time counselors, a part-time Career Technical Education Counselor, a Bilingual 
School Community Coordinator, a Bilingual Counseling Secretary, a Registrar and an Assistant Principal of Counseling 
and Guidance. Soquel High takes a proactive approach to establishing the behavioral supports and school culture 
needed for all students to achieve social, emotional, and academic success. Behavior management is focused on 
ensuring a safe environment where students can learn and thrive academically and socially, and where consequences 
are progressive, providing opportunities for students to practice making better choices. 
 
Educators work with students to create an environment of mutual trust and respect and the emphasis is one where 
students work to repair harm and restore relationships with each other and adults on campus. Examples of community 


343/495







accountability practices include student-teacher conferences, student reflection forms, and conflict resolution. The 
impact of the this approach has been an overall decline in total behavior events over the last five years. Since the 2017-
2018 school year, Soquel High administration moved toward in-house suspension for many behavior incidents that 
would have otherwise resulted in out of school suspension. This transition has allowed more students to remain on 
campus, and continue access to academic and social-emotional supports. The Student Services department includes 
two Campus Supervisors, an Assistant Principal's administrative assistant, and an Assistant Principal of Student 
Services. Soquel High has also allocated a classroom space to place students with direct access to a counselor if they 
need support while in-school suspended. 
 
 


 
 
Our school counselors, school resource officer, and social worker work closely with our students, especially our at-risk 
students, by providing counseling, doing welfare checks, and meeting with their families as needed. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
Students and selected staff members participated in the National Coalition Building Institute (NCBI) training sessions. 
The Diversity Task force has been meeting with student leaders  twice a month to practice leading training and 
activities. The activities derive from the NCBI curriculum presented to our student leaders in August of 2019. 
 
At Soquel High School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support by and for 
the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected behavior and 
interactions between students and staff. 
 
Soquel High School also provides a safe learning environment for our LGBTQ students by allocating gender neutral 
restrooms, providing a Gay Straight Alliance (GSA) Club, hosting a National Coming Out Day and the Queer Youth 
Awards. Moreover, the social studies department includes Queer Civil Rights in their curriculum and the English 
Department has access to a selection of novels that cover queer topics. 
 
Soquel High School also offers Health classes, which all Freshmen students take, cover anti-bullying, non-
discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual orientation and gender expression. In addition, faculty and staff are trained 
annually during staff meetings in protocols and laws surrounding non-discrimination and harassment. 
 
Additionally, we have created opportunities to experience cultural events. Students and staff participate in the yearly 
Día de los Muertos (Day of the Dead) event at school where we expose our students to a rich tradition where culture, 
music, and food are part of it. Soquel High also welcomes all our students to join the Folklórico dance group where our 
students learn and practice traditional dances from México and this year, we have started our first Mexican music 
ensamble. 
 
We also have one social worker and a full time mental health specialist to provide support to our at-risk students. 
 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 


344/495







 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Student and family complaints can be communicated in a variety of ways: in-person contact with administration and 
office staff or via email, phone, or mail to site administrators or the district office. At the site level, the principal is the 
designated person to review complaints. At the district level, the Director of Student Services reviews complaints 
involving students, and the Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources is the designated person to review complaints 
involving staff. 
 
Site administrator will ask families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find 
procedures and form on the Santa Cruz City School's district website. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 
health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
There is a coordinated process for referring students for mental health care and support. Teachers and staff submit 
counseling referrals for students needing social-emotional support. At Soquel High, we have a Bilingual School 
Community Coordinator, a district social worker, and a social work intern who work closely with students and their 
families to address mental-health needs. Referrals to outside agencies are facilitated as appropriate. Student Study 
Team (SST) meetings, attendance meetings, and counseling intervention meetings are held to address social emotional 
concerns for students. Counselors also make appropriate referrals to outside community-based counseling programs. 
Soquel High School has also created a Threat Assessment Team, which includes site counselors, the school 
psychologist, site administration, district social worker, and school resource officer. Site administration and counselors 
were also trained on the county Threat Assessment protocol. 
 
In the 2020-2021 school year, an electronic "student support request" form was developed and used to collect referrals 
from staff for student support of all types, including social-emotional support. SCCS has also partnered with Pajaro 
Valley Prevention and Student Assistance (PVPSA) to expand opportunities to employ community agencies in better 
supporting our students with substance and mental health needs. In addition, we have hired a full time socio-
emotional specialist, and currently have counseling and social wok interns to provide support. We also have multiple 
clubs at school that offer a diverse array of opportunities for students to explore activities of their choice. 
 
 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 


345/495







 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
Students who are dropped off/picked up by the school bus daily do this by entering via Old San Jose Rd and then by 
entering the access to the Santa Cruz County classrooms, on the west side of the school. Students arrive/leave by motor 
vehicle via Old San Jose Rd. Students are dropped off in front of the school in the drop off area. Students that walk to 
school enter through the trail close to Soquel Ave. and through the trail by the football stadium. Campus supervisors 
monitor student ingress and egress in the morning and after school. 
 
Visitors must check in with the office to receive a visitors pass which must be visible at all time. Bilingual staff members 
at Soquel High School are available to provide interpretation. 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 
 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


346/495







Directions for the Santa Cruz Countywide 
Comprehensive School Safety Template 


Part I - Public Components 
 
 
 


1. All sections of this template are required. 
 


2. Add documents as Attachments. 
 


347/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 1 of 20 2/16/22 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN 
Part I – Public Components 


2021-2022 
 
 
District: Santa Cruz City Schools 


Superintendent  Kris Munro 


Phone Number: (831) 429-3410 


E-mail Address: superintendent@sccs.net 
 


348/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 2 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Table of Contents 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) .............................................................................................3 


Plan Development and Approval ...................................................................................................................................4 


Current Status of School Crime ......................................................................................................................................5 


School Safety Strategies and Programs ..........................................................................................................................7 


Child Abuse Reporting Procedures .....................................................................................................................................9 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule .....................................................................................................10 


Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 .........................................................................................10 


Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 ..................................................................................................................10 


Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 .....................................................................................10 


Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 .....................................................................................................10 


Dress Code – BP 5132 ..................................................................................................................................................11 


Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 .................................................................................................11 


Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees ........13 


Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 ..................................................................................................................................13 


Positive School Climate – BP 5137 ...............................................................................................................................14 


Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 ..................................................................................................................16 


Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act ...............................................16 


Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school .........................17 


Appendix .....................................................................................................................................................................18 


Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting ...........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness ...........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process .........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification ...........................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment .....................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming ..........................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline ...........................................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention .........................................................................................................................18 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate .....................................................................................................................19 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure .......................................................................................................19 


 


349/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 3 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Purpose of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP) 
 
Sections 32280-32288 of the California Education Code outline the requirements of all schools operating any 
kindergarten and any grades 1 to 12, inclusive, to write and develop a Comprehensive School Safety Plan relevant to the 
needs and resources of that particular school. 
 
It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting the provisions to support California public schools as they develop their 
mandated Comprehensive School Safety Plans that are the result of a systematic planning process, that include 
strategies aimed at the prevention of, and education about, potential incidents involving crime and violence on school 
campuses. Comprehensive School Safety Plans are required under SB 719 & AB 115 and must contain the following 
elements: 
 


• Assessment of school crime committed on school campuses and at school-related functions 
• Child abuse reporting procedures 
• Disaster procedures 
• Suspension and expulsion policies 
• Procedures to notify teachers of dangerous pupils 
• Discrimination and harassment policies 
• School wide dress code policies 
• Procedures for safe ingress and egress 
• Policies enacted to maintain a safe and orderly environment 
• Rules and procedures on school discipline 
• Hate crime reporting procedures 


 
The Comprehensive School Safety Plan will be reviewed and updated by March 1st every year. In January every year, the 
school will report on the status of its school safety plan including a description of its key elements in the annual School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
 
http://www.sccs.net 
A copy of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan Public Version – Part I is available for review at the Santa Cruz City 
Schools office, and online at . 
 
 


350/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 4 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Plan Development and Approval 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Comprehensive School Safety Plan has been developed by:  
 


X School Site Council 
 School Safety Planning Committee 


 
Which includes the following members: 
 


Name Membership Role 


Kris Munro Superintendent 


Clyde Curley Principal from Santa Cruz City Schools 


Brianna Donaldson Parent whose child attends the School 


Jane Forbes Classified Employee 


Elliot Rock Law Enforcement Agency Representative 


 


Key Dates of Plan Development and Approval Date(s) 


Meeting with representative of law enforcement agency to develop the Plan 1/13/2021 


Meeting at the school site to allow members of the public the opportunity to review 
and express opinions about the Plan 2/17/2021 


School Site Council approval of the Plan 2/17/2021 


School District Board approval of the Plan 2/24/2021 


Submission to Santa Cruz County Office of Education for audit review 3/1/2022 


 


351/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 5 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Current Status of School Crime 
This section presents data that will be analyzed to assess the current status of school crime committed on the Santa Cruz 
City Schools campuses and at school-related functions. Data presented include: 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Findings from the analysis of the data presented above include: 
Crime on the Westlake campus is caused by vandalism, dog feces, and litter due to trespassing on the weekends and 
evenings.  A perimeter fence has been completed to reduce these incidents. 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, school moved to distance learning, but school reopened for in person instruction in 
March of 2021 and has remained in person since.  Attendance year over year has shown some improvements.  Data for 
attendance for the 2020-21 school year was based on participation in online learning and returning to in person 
schooling in April, 2020. The chronic absentee rate for 2020-21 was 7%.  The decrease in chronic absenteeism is 
attributed to positive attendance campaigns at the school level as well as increased outreach to families with chronic 


352/495







absenteeism. The Westlake chronic absentee rate is much lower than the state average in October, 2021 of 25.9%. 
Some actions being taken to continue to reduce truancy includes daily notifications to families via phone, text and 
email, weekly celebrations of classes with the best attendance, monthly reviews of attendance, outreach to families 
that are exhibiting chronic absenteeism, and collaboration with Student Services to improve attendance practices.  
Student Attendance Review Board is utilized as a resource to support families struggling with regular attendance. 
Appropriate referrals are made to the SCCS Student Attendance Review Board with the intent of providing 
collaborative support and needed accountability to students and families. 
Suspensions and expulsions over the past three years have been near zero. For 2019-20 and 2020-21, there were 0 
suspensions. The majority of students respond to the increased student support services such as behavior support 
aide, student study team, counseling, and consultation with behaviorists. 
 


353/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 7 of 20 2/16/22 


School Safety Strategies and Programs 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is committed to school safety for all students, staff, and visitors. Many strategies and programs 
provide and maintain a high level of school safety. 
 
School Vision/Mission Statement 
Westlake is a place where children are supported to achieve their highest potential academically, physically, socially and 
emotionally. Our school community inspires life long learning. We are problem solvers who celebrate our diverse 
perspectives and experiences. Positivity and optimism are core values that guide our learning. 
 
Positive Behavior Intervention and Support (PBIS) Team Mission Statement: 
The mission of the Westlake PBIS Team is to enhance a positive school culture for students, staff, and community with 
consistent expectations and procedures for school behavior so that all are safe, responsible, respected and celebrated. 
 
 
 
Providing a safe learning environment is a priority for staff, parents, students, and school community members. Santa 
Cruz City Schools prepares students to be self-disciplined and responsible citizens who can meet the challenge of living 
in an ethnically and socio-economically diverse community. Santa Cruz City Schools promotes caring and nurturing 
relationships and work cooperatively with parents, students, law enforcement representatives, and other community 
agencies. Santa Cruz City Schools stresses prevention of violence on campus and prepares students to handle conflict, 
anger, and other threats to safety.  
 
Programs are implemented to prevent drug, alcohol, and tobacco use. The Santa Cruz City Schools discipline policy 
provides students with behavior guidelines that are aligned to the California Education Code and district policies. School-
wide rules, classroom rules, the dress code, and consequences for rule infractions provide students with clear 
expectations for behavior. The focus is to reduce barriers to learning as well as to build protective factors leading to 
student success, both academically and socially.  
 
Intervention and prevention programs focus on positive youth development. Santa Cruz City Schools implements 
programs to create a positive school climate and promote social-emotional learning using research-based strategies. 
Santa Cruz City Schools implements multi-tiered systems of support/response to intervention for students that promote 
high expectations, maintain student engagement in school, and provide systems for student success.  
 


Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe learning environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Westlake uses the Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) approach to school discipline. The Wildcat Ways--
Be Respectful, Be Responsible, Be Safe, and Do Your Personal Best--are taught to all students at the beginning of the 
school year and reviewed regularly.  Positive behavior is reinforced through daily Cool Cat tickets, weekly student 
acknowledgements, and quarterly assemblies.  Behavior transgressions are monitored using referral forms.  Students 
needing behavior support move through tiers of intervention including small group instruction, individualized 
instruction, classroom support from a behavior aide, and school counseling. The Positive Behavior Interventions and 
Support (PBIS) Team meets monthly to review and monitor programs. They research solutions to problem behaviors and 
make recommendations to the teaching staff for additional interventions. The CARE Team including the Counselor, 
Intervention Coordinator, and School Psychologist meet weekly to monitor interventions and student progress. 
 
The Second Step social emotional learning program is taught in all classrooms. The curriculum builds from kindergarten 
to 5th grade and includes lessons on: skills for learning, empathy, emotion management, and problem solving. The 
Second Step program provides a common language for all students and staff. 
 


354/495







All teaching staff received training on supporting LGBTQ students. Individual students have been supported through 
personal plans, school counseling, and parent meetings. Our Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) program 
emphasizes the importance of inclusion for all students. Many classroom teachers have voluntarily designated their 
classrooms as safe spaces for all students. 
 
A Social Emotional Health Survey is administered to students in 3rd - 5th grade. The results of the survey are shared with 
staff and actions are determined to support students. Individual students with high risk factors are also identified and 
supported by the School Counselor. 
 
 


355/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 9 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Child Abuse Reporting Procedures 
 
(EC 35294.2 [a] [2]; PC 11166) 
 
All school staff members actively monitor the safety and welfare of all students. Staff members understand their 
responsibility as child-care custodians and will immediately report all cases of known and suspected child abuse 
pursuant to Penal Code Section 11166. District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and 
administrative regulation, are obligated to report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect. 
 
Penal Code 11166. (a) Except as provided in subdivision (d), and in Section 11166.05, a mandated reporter shall make a 
report to an agency specified in Section 11165.9 whenever the mandated reporter, in his or her professional capacity or 
within the scope of his or her employment, has knowledge of or observes a child whom the mandated reporter knows or 
reasonably suspects has been the victim of child abuse or neglect. The mandated reporter shall make an initial report by 
telephone to the agency immediately or as soon as is practicably possible, and shall prepare and send, fax, or 
electronically transmit a written follow up report within 36 hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. 
The mandated reporter may include with the report any non-privileged documentary evidence the mandated reporter 
possesses relating to the incident.  
 
Plans are also completed to assure ongoing monitoring of the student. School staff work closely with police and Child 
Protective Services with follow up actions as needed. Considerable effort is made to maintain the confidentiality of the 
student and employee in all cases of child abuse reporting. Copies of all written reports are maintained in a confidential 
file in the principal’s office. Board Policy 5141.4 addresses Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting and is included in the 
Appendix of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. 
 
 


356/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 10 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Emergency/Disaster Preparedness Training Schedule 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools will provide all students and staff with emergency/disaster preparedness training in a variety of 
procedures according to the following schedule: 
 


Training Date(s) 


Fire Procedures 9/24/21, 10/22/21, 11/22/21, 12/14/21, 1/26/2022, 2/24/2022, 
3/25/2022, 4/25/2022 


Lock Down Procedures 9/9/2021, 2/24/2022 


Code Red Procedures 9/9/2021, 2/24/2022 


Shelter in Place Procedures 9/9/2021, 2/24/2022 


Earthquake Emergency Procedures 10/21/21, 12/6/21, 3/17/2022, 5/12/2022 
 
 
Procedures for Emergency Use by Public Agency – BP 3516 
As documented in Board Policy 3516, public agencies, including the American Red Cross, have permission to use school 
buildings, grounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting 
the public health and welfare. The Board will cooperate with such agencies in furnishing and maintaining whatever 
services they deem necessary to meet the community's needs. Board Policy 3516 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Suspension/Expulsion Policies – BP 5144.1 
As documented in Board Policy 5144.1, the school desires to provide students access to educational opportunities in an 
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being, and promotes 
their learning and development. Rules and regulations set the standards of behavior expected of students and the 
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or 
expulsion. Board Policy 5144.1 is included in the Appendix. 
 
 
 
Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils – BP 4158 
As documented in Board Policy 4158, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees are informed, in 
accordance with law, regarding crimes and offenses by students who may pose a danger in the classroom. Board Policy 
4158 is included in the Appendix. 
 
A red flag with the number 49079 will be visible near students name in Infinite Campus. This is the CA Education code 
that requires schools to inform teachers of students who has engaged in, or is reasonably suspected to have engaged in 
any dangerous acts within the last three years. 
 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment Policy – BP 5145.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5145.3, the Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows 
all students equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support programs, services, 
and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity, unlawful discrimination, including 
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and/or bullying of any student, based on actual or perceived characteristics of 


357/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 11 of 20 2/16/22 


race or ethnicity, color, nationality, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or any other characteristic identified in Education 
Code 200 or 220, Penal Code 422.55, or Government Code 11135, or based on association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. Board Policy 5145.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that provide a safe school environment for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
Westlake Staff are dedicated to creating a welcoming and inclusive learning environment for our community. All 
teaching staff receive annual training on supporting LGBTQ students. Individual students are supported through 
personal plans, school counseling, and parent conferences as needed. Our school expectation, rules, and Positive 
Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) program emphasizes the importance of inclusion for all students. Many 
classroom teachers have voluntarily designated their classrooms as safe spaces for all students. The Second Step 
program teaches empathy, compassion, and skills for including others so that all students feel safe and secure. 
 
 
Dress Code – BP 5132 
As documented in Board Policy 5132, the Board of Education believes that appropriate dress and grooming contribute to 
a productive learning environment. The Board expects students to give proper attention to personal cleanliness and to 
wear clothes that are suitable for the school activities in which they participate. Students' clothing must not present a 
health or safety hazard or a distraction which would interfere with the educational process. Students are prohibited 
from wearing gang-related apparel when there is evidence of a gang presence that disrupts or threatens to disrupt the 
school's activities. Board Policy 5132 is included in the Appendix. 
 
The Westlake School staff has agreed that children are expected to wear school clothes that preserve a serious learning 
environment at school and ensure the safety of the children. With this in mind, the following restrictions apply: 


• Clothing that exposes undergarments and/or parts of the body (bare torsos, see-through clothing, shorts or 
skirts that are extremely short, low-cut armholes, strapless dresses) are not permitted. 


• Shirts and shoes must be worn at all times while at school. 
• Clothing currently identified as gang attire is not allowed. 
• Hats or hoods may not be worn during class time. 
• Clothes, buttons, or supplies (including backpacks that make reference to tobacco, alcohol, drugs, or are 


obscene, are not allowed.) Words or pictures on clothing, supplies or hats that are obscene, suggestive, 
demeaning to other cultures, drug, and/or gang-related are inappropriate and not allowed. 


• Shoes with spike heels, or shoes with stacked heels higher that one inch are not allowed due to potential 
accidents on the playgrounds, "tennis shoes" are needed for PE and movement classes. 


 
 
 
 
Rules and Procedures for School Discipline – BP 5144 
As documented in Board Policy 5144, the Board of Education is committed to providing a safe, supportive, and positive 
school environment which is conducive to student learning and to preparing students for responsible citizenship by 
fostering self-discipline and personal responsibility. The Board believes that high expectations for student behavior, use 
of effective school and classroom management strategies, provision of appropriate intervention, provision of 
appropriate intervention and support, and parent involvement can minimize the need for disciplinary measures that 
exclude students from instruction as a means for correcting student misbehavior.  
 
WESTLAKE EXPECTATIONS 
THE WILDCAT WAYS 


358/495







 
BE RESPECTFUL 
BE SAFE 
BE RESPONSIBLE 
DO YOUR PERSONAL BEST 
 
SCHOOL RULES 
Be Safe 
* Stop and walk when bell sounds 
* Run/Kick ball on grass only 
* Use equipment and play structure appropriately 
* Walk scooters, bikes, skateboards on school grounds 
* Walk to and from the bathroom 
* Water stays in the sink or toilet 
* Walk and keep your hands to yourself 
* Sit in designated eating areas until you are dismissed 
* Hold equipment until you are on the playground 
* Keep body and hands to yourself while in line 
* Walk into the office 
 
Be Respectful 
* Everyone is welcome in a game 
* Listen to yard supervisors 
* No rough play 
* Treat others as you want to be treated 
* Use appropriate language and a quiet voice 
* Use toilet and sink appropriately 
* Respect privacy 
* Use quiet voices 
* Be respectful of other students’ learning environments 
* Keep walls clean of writing 
* Listen to the yard supervisor 
* Use quiet voices 
* Say please and thank you 
 
Be Responsible 
* Clean up after yourself 
* Sit and eat in designated areas 
* Toys and electronics are to be left at home 
* Go to the bathroom, wash your hands, and walk back to your classroom or recess 
* Pay attention to your line 
* Hold equipment still 
* Hang up backpacks and jackets 
* Clean up, recycle and throw away trash when you are excused 
* Use an office pass during school hours 
* Wait your turn 
 
CONSEQUENCES/INTERVENTIONS 
Re-teach Expectation 
Time Out 


359/495







Individualized instruction/Curricular Modification 
Altered setting within the classroom 
Loss of Privileges 
Removal to another classroom 
Behavior referral 
Student/Teacher Conference 
Peer Mediation/Conflict Resolution 
Letter of Apology 
Restitution/Act of Kindness 
Community Service 
Behavior Contract/Plan 
Office referral 
Parent Contact 
In-school suspension 
Out of school suspension 
 
REWARD SYSTEM 
All students may receive a variety of positive acknowledgements such as Cool Cats, Second Step Awards, Shout Outs and 
classroom incentives. 
Cool Cats are redeemable at the Wildcat Store on Wednesdays, Fridays for Popcorn or Popsicle, and all tickets are 
entered towards a school wide reward such as: Field Day, Extra Recess, Dance Party, or special assembly. 
 
 
Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination with other School Site Councils or School Safety Plan Committees 
 
 
On either October 25, 2021, January 28th, 2022, or February 2, 2022, SCCS administrators collaborated with the 
Director of Student Services to complete the Comprehension School Safety Plan. 


 
 
Bullying Prevention – BP 5131.2 
 
As documented in Board Policy 5131.2, the Board of Education is committed to creating a safe learning and working 
environment for all students and employees. The Board of Education recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on 
student learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from 
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 
bullying of any student. 


No student or groups of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually harass, 
threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any other student or school 
personnel. Board Policy 5131.2 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that prevent bullying for all students, including LGBTQ 
students. 
Westlake Staff are dedicated to creating a welcoming and inclusive learning environment for our community. All 
teaching staff receive ongoing training on the harmful effects of bullying. Students are taught to be upstanders and 
report bullying to an adult. Any reports of bullying are investigated thoroughly and whenever possible restorative 
practices are used to develop empathy and compassion. Victims of bullying are provided with school counseling, parent 
conferences, and protection from repeated bullying. Individual students engaging in bullying behavior are provided with 
school counseling, parent conferences, behavior contracts, and other interventions. Our school expectations, rules, and 


360/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 14 of 20 2/16/22 


Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) program emphasizes the importance of inclusion and respect for all 
students. The Second Step program teaches empathy, compassion, and skills for including others so that all students feel 
safe and secure. 
 
 
Positive School Climate – BP 5137 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education desires to enhance student learning by providing an 
orderly, caring, and nurturing educational and social environment in which all students can feel safe and take pride in 
their school and their achievements. The school environment should be characterized by positive interpersonal 
relationships among students and between students and staff.  
 
The district's curriculum shall include age-appropriate character education which includes, but is not limited to, the 
principles of equality, human dignity, mutual respect, fairness, honesty, and citizenship.  The Superintendent or designee 
may develop other strategies to enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools, such as campus 
beautification projects, graffiti removal, development of extracurricular activities and after-school programs, pairing of 
adult mentors with individual students, recognition of student achievement, and encouragement of strong family and 
community involvement in the schools. Board Policy 5137 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Assessment of School Safety and a Healthy School Climate Data 
 
Social Emotional Health Survey 
This survey is administered annually to 3rd, 4th and 5th graders. The survey asks questions in the areas of Persistence, 
Gratitude, Zest, Optimism, Prosocial Behavior, Bullying, and School Belonging. Student responses range on a scale from 
"No, Never" to "Yes, Always". Student responses are used to identify students with high areas of concern and low assets 
for coping. The School Counselor uses that information to support students and their families through outreach and 
connection with resources. 
 
The California Healthy Kids Survey is given to 5th graders in the spring every other year. A summary of Key Indicators 
from the 18-19 Administration to 49 Fifth Graders in February 2019 is included below. 
 
School Engagement and Supports 
School connectedness 82% 
Academic motivation 86% 
Caring adult relationships 75% 
High expectations 90% 
Meaningful participation 43% 
 
School Safety 
Feel safe at school those who report most of the time or all of the time 88% 
Been hit or pushed 29% 
Mean rumors spread about you 31% 
Been called bad names or mean jokes made about you 45% 
Saw a weapon at school 17% 


 Brought a weapon to school: No: 98% 
 Saw another kid with a weapon at school: No: 83% 


 
Disciplinary Environment 
Students well-behaved those who report most of the time or all of the time 57% 
Students treated fairly when break school rules those who report most of the time or all of the time 80% 
Students treated with respect those who report most of the time or all of the time 84% 


361/495







 
Lifetime Substance Use and Mental Health 
Alcohol or drug use 29% 
Alcohol, one or two sips: 27% 
Alcohol, a full glass: 2% 
Marijuana use 2% 
Cigarette use 4% 
E-cigarette use 4% 
Experienced sadness 8% 
 
 
Summary Statements 
An analysis of the California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS), and the Social Emotional Health Survey (SEHS) data indicates 
strength in school connectedness, caring adult relationships, high expectations, feeling of safety, and being treated with 
respect. Areas of growth include level of student optimism, meaningful participation, academic motivation, and student 
behavior.  
 
School referral data indicates areas for growth in respect and physical contact. These are the two areas of highest 
referral by staff.  
 
The Social Emotional Health Survey indicates that the following are areas of relative strength based on the majority of 
students, an average of 79% responded positively to items of: persistence, gratitude, optimism, prosocial behavior and 
school belonging. The area of zest indicates only half of students feel excited about school and learning. This is an area 
for focus and consideration. Helping others is also an area for focus. Finally, continuing to create opportunities for 
students to feel they are a real part of their school and connected to their school is an ongoing need. 
 
 
 
 
Westlake uses the Positive Behavior Interventions and Support (PBIS) approach to promote a positive school climate. 
The Wildcat Ways--Be Respectful, Be Responsible, Be Safe, and Do Your Personal Best--are taught to all students at the 
beginning of the school year. Positive behavior is reinforced through daily Cool Cat tickets, weekly student 
acknowledgements, and quarterly assemblies. Behavior transgressions are monitored using referral forms. Students 
needing behavior support move through tiers of intervention including small group instruction, individualized 
instruction, classroom support from a behavior aide, and school counseling.  The PBIS Team meets monthly to review 
and monitor programs. They research solutions to problem behaviors and make recommendations to the teaching staff 
for additional interventions. The CARE Team including the Counselor, Intervention Coordinator, and School 
Psychologist meet weekly to monitor interventions and student progress.  The Second Step social emotional learning 
program is taught in all classrooms.  The curriculum builds from kindergarten to 5th grade and includes lessons on skills 
for learning, empathy, emotion management, and problem solving. The Second Step program provides a common 
language for all students and staff.   Classroom meetings are used on at least a weekly basis to build classroom 
community, sense of belonging, and to provide opportunities for problem solving. 
 
Additional programs at Westlake that promote a positive school climate are the community events and partnership 
with the PTA. Events such as the School BBQ, Family Math Night, Spooky Story Night, Movie Nights, Science Fair, Day of 
Dance, and other assemblies are opportunities for students and families to connect with the school. 
 


 
 


362/495







Concerning counseling services and mental health for the general school population, the school counselor not only acts 
as a liaison between students, their parents and the school but provides services to all students through different levels 
of our tier process. This includes mental health services and referrals, on both a one to one and or group basis. 
Referrals are made by students themselves, teachers, parents, administration staff, the Student Support Team (SST) 
and CARE meetings, and/or Individual Education Plan's. The school counselor is available to all students for general 
check-ins, advocacy needs, classroom interventions, curriculum assistance, academic improvement, truancy related 
issues, classroom groups, conflict resolution, parent teacher meetings, referral for outside services, and any mental 
health emergency interventions that might arise. When meeting with a student on a one to one basis, the school 
counselor meets with students for mental health needs and determines if an outside referral is appropriate for long 
term therapeutic intervention. 


 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that create a positive school climate for all students, including 
LGBTQ students. 
At  Westlake Elementary School, there is ongoing and dedicated learning about LGBTQ student inclusivity and support 
by and for the whole school. This support is evidenced via staff knowledge of laws and policy, as well as expected 
behavior and interactions between students and staff. Our school counselor also runs the "Lunch Bunch" group to 
encourage positive peer relationships and partakes in classroom activities that focus on mental health education and 
well being.  The counselor also focuses on high needs groups such as our LGBTQ population by creating a safe 
environment for all students. This is achieved by posting and distributing "Safe Place" signs in classrooms, partaking in 
teacher trainings, creating and implementing gender plans, providing one on one support for LGBTQ students, 
advocating for their needs, providing access to a gender neutral bathroom in the nurse's office, and assisting in hosting 
a guest speaker from the Diversity Center to train and educate staff. The counselor also creates a strong working 
relationship with parents, when appropriate, to further support the needs of our LGBTQ students. 


 
 
Uniform Complaint Procedure – BP 1312.3 
As documented in Board Policy 5137, the Board of Education recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility 
to ensure compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board 
encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal 
process, the Board adopts the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the 
accompanying administrative regulation. Board Policy 1312.3 is included in the Appendix. 
 
Strategies and programs unique to Santa Cruz City Schools that encourage early resolution of complaints for all students, 
including LGBTQ students. 
 
Complaints are taken seriously and every effort is made to resolve them in a timely fashion. Complaint forms are 
available in the school office. Teachers are expected to hold regular class meetings that allow student opportunities to 
voice concerns, complaints, and have opportunities for meaningful participation in how classrooms are run. A thorough 
investigation of complaints is conducted when received including interviews of parties involved. Once a thorough 
understanding of the situation is reached, the complainant is notified of the findings and outcomes. 
 
Site administrator will conduct a thorough investigation of all complaints. Parents of both victims and perpetrators will 
be notified about the incident and informed about available supports (if appropriate).  Site administrator will ask 
families if they would like to file a formal complaint and inform them of where to find procedures and form on the Santa 
Cruz City School's district website. 
 
 
Protocols to Address Mental Health Care of Pupils Who Have Witnessed a Violent Act 
Pupils who have witnessed a violent act at school or at a school-sponsored activity, while going to or coming from school 
or a school sponsored activity, or during a lunch period on or off campus, will need attention to address their mental 


363/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 17 of 20 2/16/22 


health. Witnessing violence and being a victim of violence at school have been found both positively and significantly 
associated with child psychological trauma symptoms and self-reported violent behavior, even after controlling for the 
effects of various demographic factors. Serious emotional and behavioral consequences can occur for students who are 
merely witnesses to violence (Flannery, D. J., Wester, K. L., & Singer, M. I., 2004).  
 
 
Mental health professionals are available to any student that may have experienced a traumatic event. Our school 
psychologist, district social workers, School Resource Officer, and school counselor are available to support students. 
There are also outside service agencies such as Youth Services of Santa Cruz and Family Service Agency, Hospice of 
Santa Cruz, and or the Santa Cruz County Department of Mental Health that support students with suicidal ideation. 
 
 


 
 
Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress of Pupils, Parents, and School Employees to and from school 


In an effort to assure the safety and welfare of students, parents, and visitors to Santa Cruz City Schools, the following 
procedures should be followed when traveling to and from the school site: 


 Daily Bus Drop-off & Pick-up at School: 
 Students Walking to School: 
 Students and Adults visiting the school site after hours or on weekends:  


 
During the COVID-19 pandemic, signage is in place to direct students, staff, and visitors to wear masks, maintain social 
distance, and use appropriate entryways, exits, and directional pathways. Students are screened daily for COVID-19 
symptoms at home before coming to school. If fever or symptoms occur after students, staff, or guests enter campus, 
individuals will be isolated in a designated waiting area until they can be picked up to leave campus. There are also 
safety videos describing these measures.  
 
Getting to School: 
In keeping with Westlake’s goal of fostering environmental awareness in our student body, we strongly urge parents and 
guardians to use alternative ways to driving to get children to and from school, such as walking or bicycling. If you must 
drive children to school, please carpool. Emphasize safety in every transportation mode you use. 
 
Crossing Guards: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools District, in conjunction with the Police Department, fund the position of a crossing guard, 
upon availability, every school day during arrival and departure times at the west crosswalk, across High Street from 
Moore Street to the Westlake entrance. 
 
Walking: 
We recommend parents and guardians accompany kindergarten and primary-grade (1st – 3rd) students if they walk to 
and from school. Consult the walking routes map for Westlake for the best walking route to school from your 
neighborhood and back home from school. Teach children how to cross streets: 
- At intersections 
- In crosswalks when available 
- With pedestrian crossing signal at light-signal controlled intersections. 
- With crossing guard assistance when available. 
 


364/495







Using the Passenger Drop-Off and Pick-Up Zone: 
During drop-off and pick-up times, drop children off and pick them up at the white curb of the passenger drop-off and 
pick-up zone, which is along the sidewalk behind the Library Media Center. Keep traffic flowing in this zone. DO NOT 
leave your vehicle parked in the passenger drop-off/pick-up zone. If children are not present for pick-up at time of 
arrival, continue out of the parking lot, park on the street, walk up to find them, or circle the parking lot until they arrive.  
 
Passenger Drop-Off/Pick-Up Zone Protocol and Safety: 
Please take these safety precautions when dropping off or picking up children at the white zone curb.  
 
Follow the directives of Westlake staff and volunteer curb assistants in the Westlake parking lot. Stop before the 
crosswalk at the entrance to the parking lot to wait for any pedestrians using the crosswalk. Wait in a single file line of 
cars for available space at the white zone curb. It is best to wait for all vehicles currently at the curb to depart. Drive as 
far as possible along the white zone before dropping off or picking up children. Yield to vehicles attempting to leave the 
white zone curb.  
 
For everyone’s safety, do not double or triple park in the drop-off/pick-up zone. 
 
Visitors: 
All visitors are required to sign in at the office, present identification if requested, and wear a visitors badge while on 
campus. Classroom observations by prospective families are available by appointment only. 
 
Additional information about Safe Routes to School can be found at the City of Santa Cruz website: 
http://www.cityofsantacruz.com/government/city-departments/public-works/traffic-engineering/bicycle-pedestrian-
facilities-and-programs/safe-routes-to-school 
 
 
 
Appendix 
Board Policy 5141.4  Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
 
 
Board Policy 3516  Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness 
 
 
Board Policy 5144.1  Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process 
 
 
Board Policy 4158  Employee Security/Teacher Notification 
 
 
Board Policy 5145.3  Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 
 
Board Policy 5132  Dress and Grooming 
 
 
Board Policy 5144  Discipline 
 
 
Board Policy 5131.2  Bullying Prevention 
 


365/495







Comprehensive School Safety Plan 19 of 20 2/16/22 


 
Board Policy 5137  Positive School Climate 
 
 
Board Policy 1312.3  Uniform Complaint Procedure 


366/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:    New Business: 2021-22 Local Control Accountability Plan Annual  
     Update Supplement 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Supplement to the Annual Update of the 2021-2022 Local Control Accountability 
Plan (LCAP). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools adopted our LCAP and Budget on June 16, 2021. At that time, the state 
budget was not complete, and the adopted state budget included additional funds that were 
not anticipated. The impact of these additional funds on our adopted Budget Overview for 
Parents (BOP) is as follows: 
 


Item As adopted in Budget Overview 
for Parents (BOP) 


Amount per Budget Act 


Total LCFF Funds $72,582,604 $75,037,138 


LCFF Supplemental/ Concentration 
Grants (SCCS only receives 
Supplemental) 


$4,100,526 $4,249,845 


 
Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires an update on the annual update to the 2021–22 
LCAP and budget overview for parents on or before February 28, 2022 
This update must include the following: 


● Supplement for the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control Accountability Plan. 


● All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; 
and 


● Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 
Local Control Accountability Plan 


 


367/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


There are five elements required in the plan: 


● Engagement with educational partners (formerly, stakeholders) 


● Use of additional concentration grant add-on funding (not applicable to SCCS) 


● Engagement with educational partners on use of one-time recovery federal funds 


● Implementation of Elementary & Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) III 
Plan and its successes and challenges  


● Alignment with Local Control Accountability Plan  


Educational Partner Engagement for Budget Act Funds: Since this supplement to the LCAP is 
intended for districts to share expenditures not included in the 21-22 Local Control 
Accountability Plan, it is important to note that SCCS included many of these expenditures for 
transparency and to present a full picture of our Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) 
framework.  


Input was collected from the following sources: 


● Student, Family and Staff LCAP Surveys 


● Fall, 2021 District Advisory Committee Meeting 


● District English Learner Advisory Council input meeting 


● Fall, 2021 Parent Leader Dinner 
 
Educational Partner Engagement for One-Time Federal Funds: Our plans for expenditures of 
ESSER and CARES resources were informed by:  


● Visits to Advancement Via Individual Determination and Leadership classes (Spring, 
2021) 


● Family Survey 1/20/21-2/9/21  


● Student Survey 2/15/21-3/10/21 


● Staff Survey 1/27/21-2/9/21  


● District Advisory Committee Meetings: 2/18/21, 3/17/21, 5/19/21 


● District English Learner Advisory Council Input Meeting  


● Parent Leader Meeting 2/17/21 


● District Budget Advisory Committee LCAP Input Meeting 1/26/21 


● Principal Input Meetings - ongoing  


Previous input that was used to inform plans:  


● ThoughtExchange input - fall & winter 20-21 


● Distance Learning Input Meetings - winter & summer 2020 


● Distance Learning surveys and webinars - winter & summer 2020 to winter 2021 
 
Implementation of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan–Elementary: The following provides a mid-
year update on implementation of our Elementary ESSER III plan, which was approved by the 
Board on September 22, 2021. 
 
Math Response to Intervention (RtI) Coordinator: 


368/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


There is a full-time RtI Math Coordinator at each of our four comprehensive elementary sites.  
The Math RtI Coordinators coordinate small group services for students that have below grade 
level math iReady scores. The RtI Coordinator and paraeducators are working with small groups 
to reteach needed concepts. This instruction is in addition to regular Tier 1 math instruction. 
 
Additional Paraeducators to Support Small Group Interventions: 
Each site was provided funding to hire more paraeducators to support small group instruction 
in mathematics. Hiring for these positions has been difficult.  Four of the five elementary sites 
still have at least one open position.   The RtI coordinators train the paraeducators on how to 
deliver booster lessons in iReady math and Lexia to support student growth. 
 
Math and Literacy online programs: 


●      Math iReady My Path was purchased to support students who are far below grade 
level.  The program places students at their needed levels, regardless of their age, so 
that students can relearn and practice concepts that they are missing.  In addition, the 
program flags students who are struggling, and there are in-person lessons that a 
teacher or paraeducator can deliver to give students the boost they need to move on to 
other needed concepts.  


●      All sites are using Lexia to support students in reading.  Similar to My Path in math, 
the program places students at their needed levels.  Students who are using the 
program regularly are already showing growth in their reading skills.  The program also 
supports students who are high readers by giving them above grade level content. 


●      Zearn is an online program that works with Eureka Math, our math curriculum, and 
gives digital practice to the concepts that students work on during class.  Not an 
intervention, the program is used to reinforce Tier 1 teaching and allows students to 
practice needed math concepts. 


●      DeLaveaga uses iStation to support their Spanish language learners in the Two-Way 
Immersion (TWI) program.  The program allows students to practice reading and 
language in Spanish.   


●      Lexia English (formerly Rosetta Stone) is a pilot program for English language 
learners.  It works along with Lexia to support listening and speaking in English. 


●      Edgenuity Elementary is available for any student who wishes to have independent 
study through Alternative Family Education (AFE).  


After School Academic Support: 
All sites have been allotted funding to support after school academic support.  Bay View and 
Gault both have the After School Academy (ASA) program where students are given support. 
Westlake and DeLaveaga have been unable to hire teachers to fill similar after school positions.  
DeLaveaga will have a program with high school tutors begin after school in March.  We have 
still been unable to hire a certificated staff person to oversee high school tutors at Westlake.  
 


369/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Elementary Social-Emotional Interventions 
The elementary sites have always had strong social-emotional support for students.  They are 
continuing to use Positive Behavior Intervention Supports (PBIS) to provide a framework for 
positive behavior at the sites.  This year, sites have begun using Soul Shoppe, which is a social-
emotional curriculum designed to support student behavior.  The curriculum includes lessons 
and videos that are used with a whole class, and assemblies and activities for the entire school.   
  
 
Implementation of the ESSER III Expenditure Plan–Secondary: The following provides a mid-
year update on implementation of our Secondary ESSER III plan, which was approved by the 
Board on September 22, 2021. 
 
 Middle School Academic Interventions 
.4 Advancement Via Individual Determination Teacher 
Both middle school sites have two trained AVID teachers who are teaching AVID classes. The 
teachers have been collaborating with each other and AVID continues to be an important 
program supporting students with study skills and tutoring to excel in academic coursework.  
  


Middle School Newcomer Supports: 
Both middle schools have Newcomer supports in place that are new this school year. 
Branciforte Middle School has an additional Newcomer English Language Development class to 
support students new to the country in learning English as a second language. Additionally, 
each middle school has a Newcomer certificated position to support Newcomer teachers with 
intentional lesson planning and progress monitoring of Newcomer growth. 
  
Middle School Library After School Tutorial: 
Both middle schools have existing after school programs up and running which are funded with 
LCFF Supplemental and Measure U funds which include academic tutoring. There was a plan to 
use COVID resources to extend library hours in addition to the after-school programming.  To 
date, we have been unable to find interested candidates to fill these positions.  
  
High School Academic Interventions 
One Full Time Credit Recovery Teacher at each Comprehensive High School: 
Having a full-time credit recovery teacher at each high school has been essential to sites this 
year.  In addition to supporting students with credit recovery coursework, these teachers have 
provided additional outreach to students in danger of failing coursework. The credit recovery 
teacher also assists students who must quarantine with accessing their coursework. Currently, 
all credit recovery teachers have 60 or more students on their caseloads. 
  
Additional High School Math & English Intervention Sections:  
COVID resources provide additional Math Plus and English Language Arts support classes at 
each comprehensive high school campus. Math Plus serves students who are below grade level 
in math and need specific and targeted support. ELA support sections are also integrated 


370/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


throughout the school day. 
  
Additional Bilingual Paraeducator at each Comprehensive High School: 
Both Harbor and Soquel High Schools have been able to fill their Bilingual Paraeducator 
positions while Santa Cruz High School is still working on finding interested candidates. In 
addition to supporting English learners at the sites, these paraeducators have been a 
tremendous resource in family outreach, communication and attendance follow up.  
  
 
 
Middle and High School Interventions 
 
Math & Literacy Online Intervention & Support Programs: 
iReady, Learning Ally, and Peardeck have continued to be used extensively across middle school 
sites. These programs are a key component of Tier 1 instruction. The iReady intervention and 
assessment program is used at both middle schools in math and English Language Arts, and 
there is a clear correlation between student academic growth and time spent using the 
program. English and History classes also use NewsELA to enhance instruction with the leveled 
reading resource.  
  
High Schools continue to use the Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment program to 
monitor student progress in both English Language Arts and Math. Middle School uses the 
iReady assessment system, which is similar to the Measure of Academic Progress assessments.  
  
Small Group In Person Tutoring at each Comprehensive Middle and High School: 
All comprehensive high schools have implemented small group tutoring with some tutoring 
occurring both before and after school. Tutoring in needed subjects is available to students with 
a specific focus on math and ELA.  
  
Peer Tutoring: 
Peer tutoring is up and running at each comprehensive middle and high school and is organized 
and overseen by a Peer Tutor Coordinator. While the Peer Tutor program looks a bit different 
from school to school due to each school’s unique schedule and already existing programs, Peer 
Tutoring is already proving to be an excellent resource for students. For example, at Branciforte 
Middle School, they have embedded Peer Tutoring into their daily intervention schedule, and 
they have approximately 50 students who are benefitting from peer tutors. Similarly, Soquel 
High has embedded Peer Tutoring into their already existing zero period Math Plus class. It 
must be noted that both tutees and tutors report that the program has been incredibly 
beneficial for them. 
  
Secondary Social-Emotional Interventions 
1 Full Time Social Emotional Counselor at each Secondary Campus: 
All secondary schools started the 21-22 school year with a full-time Social Emotional Counselor. 
Services provided by the counselor include individual counseling, small group counseling, 


371/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


support of restorative practices and connecting students with needed mental health 
community resources. It must be noted that the Social Emotional Counselors are part of a 
current strong social emotional support system at each site that includes Positive Behavioral 
Intervention and Supports (PBIS), Social Workers and Interns, Restorative Practices and 
Trauma-Informed Practices.  
  
Special Education Interventions 
Special Education Paraeducator Substitutes for Elementary and Secondary 
We have a shortage of one-on-one aide substitutes for students who require daily aide support 
in their IEPs. COVID resources have been dedicated to hiring two full-time paraeducator 
substitutes. These paraeducators fill in when our contracted one-on-one aides call in sick.  
  
 
Summer Programs 
Elementary, Middle and High School Summer School 
Summer programs are planned in 2022 for elementary, middle and high school students. 
Students will be targeted for intensive and strategic support in literacy and math at all levels. 
Social emotional support will continue in summer 2022, and enrichment activities will also be 
available at all grade spans. For high school, credit recovery will continue.  
 
Using fiscal resources consistent with the 21-22 LCAP:  The plan requires the district to outline 
how the ESSER III plan aligns with the 21-22 LCAP.  The following illustrates the alignment 
between the ESSER plan and our LCAP Goals which focus on academic achievement and social 
emotional support. 
 
21-22 LCAP Goals focused on student academic and social emotional health:  
1. All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary 
college and career opportunities 
2. SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students 
3. We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community 
4. We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching 
 
Actions that Align to Goal #1 


● Expansion of AVID program at the middle school 


● Peer and small group tutoring  


● Social Studies and Math Teachers on Special Assignment to support student 
preparedness and civic engagement (Social Studies) 


 
Actions that Align to Goal #2 


● Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support (PBIS) continuance and expansion 


● Soul Shoppe Social Emotional Curriculum (elementary) 


372/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


● Restorative Justice professional learning 


● Social Emotional Counselor at each secondary site  
 


Actions that Align to Goal #3 


● Newcomer teacher and release period 


● Increased interventions during the school day in math and English 


● GLAD training to support English learners 


● Math and literacy online intervention programs  


● Increased paraprofessional support in the classroom  
 
Actions that Align to Goal #4 


● Expanded teacher professional development in all core areas 


● implementation of Curriculum & Assessment teams at all grade spans 


● English Learner Leadership -Team to revise and update the district's English Learner 
Master Plan 


● Other professional development opportunities have included English learner strategies 
(GLAD) 


 
 


Mid-Year Progress Update on LCAP Goals 
The Supplement to the 21-22 LCAP requires a progress report on our Local Control 
Accountability Plan goals. It is important to note that, at this point in the school year, some 
metric outcomes are unknown, some are in progress, and some are known. Similarly, at this 
point in the school year, some actions are in progress, and some have been completed.  


 


Goal #1: All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities 


Metric 20-21 Baseline 21-22 Mid-Year 
Update 


Status Desired Outcome for 
23-24 


373/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Early Assessment 
Program (EAP) 
Scores  


2020-21 EAP College 
Readiness Scores 
 
44.8% of 11th 
Graders scored 
College Ready on the 
EAP ELA 


32.79% of 11th 
Graders scored 
College Ready on the 
EAP Math 


N/A Updated scores will 
be available in 
summer 2022. 


By 2023-2024, there 
will be a 15% 
increase in the 
percentage of 
students who are 
College Ready on the 
EAP with a 5% 
increase each year. 


 


A-G (UC/CSU eligible) 
Rates  


All Students: 65% 
White: 78% 
Latinx: 46% 
ELs: 20% 
RFEP: 53% 
Low Income: 51% 
SpEd: 13% 
 


N/A Updated scores will 
be available in 
summer 2022. 


By 2023-2024, there 
will be a 15% 
increase in the 
percentage of 
Hispanic/Latinx and 
Low Income who 


meet A-G 
requirements with a 
5% increase each 
year for each group. 


By 2023-2024, there 
will be a 10% 
increase in the 
percentage of 
English Learners and 
Students with 
Disabilities who 
meet A-G 
requirements with a 
3.3% increase each 
year for each group. 


(California State 
Average for A-G 
completion is 48%) 


 


374/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Graduation Rate  All Students: 92% 
White: 93% 
Latinx: 91% 
ELs: 74% 
Low Income: 89% 
SpEd: 78% 


N/A Updated scores will 
be available in 
summer 2022. 


By 2023-2024, 
graduation rates for 
significant subgroups 
will improve to meet 
or exceed the "All 
Students" rate of 
91.7%. 


(California State 
Average for 
graduation rate is 
87.6%) 


 


Dropout Rate  2019-2020 adjusted 
cohort dropout rate 
(total students not 
percentage). 
Students may be 
duplicated in 
multiple student 
groups:  
                
Hispanic / Latinx: 9                     
English Learners: 3                     
Low Income: 8                              
Students with 
Disabilities: 3   
 
 
There are a total of 
14 dropouts for the 
district.  


N/A Updated rates will be 
available in summer 
2022. 


By 2023-2024, 
dropout rates will 
reduce to zero for all 
student groups. 


 


AP/Honors 
Enrollment  
 
Comprehensive High 
School 
Demographics 
 
n=3115 


2020-2021 cohort - 
duplicated count 
(students are 
counted more than 
once) 
 
High School Honors 
Enrollment 


2021-2022 cohort - 
duplicated count 
(students are 
counted more than 
once) 
 
High School Honors 
Enrollment 


In progress 
By 2023-2024, 
enrollment in Honors 
and Advanced 
Placement will 
increase by 9% with 
a 3% increase each 
year for each student 


375/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Hispanic/Latinx: 39% 
English Learners 
(RFEP Incl):28% 
Low Income: 28% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 11% 


n=797 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
25% 
English Learners 
(RFEP Incl): 17% 
Low Income: 24% 
Students with 
Disabilities: less than 
1% 
 
High School 
Advancement 
Enrollment 
n=2105 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
25% 
English Learners: 
16% 
Low Income: 21% 
Students with 
Disabilities: less than 
1%   


n=1040 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
25% 
English Learners 
(RFEP Incl): 14% 
Low Income: 14% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 2% 
 
 
High School 
Advancement 
Enrollment 
n=1970 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
22% 
English Learners 
(RFEP Incl):13% 
Low Income: 15% 
Students with 
Disabilities: less than 
2%   


group. 


 


CTE Participation 
 
Districtwide High 
School 
Demographics 
n=3115 
Hispanic: 39% 
English Learners: 7% 
RFEP: 22%  
Low Income: 28% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 11% 


2020-2021 CTE 
Participation  
 
n=1,379 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
39% 
English Learners 6% 
RFEP: 21% 
Low Income: 25% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 11% 


2021-2022 CTE 
Participation  
 
n=1,773 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
37% 
English Learners 6% 
RFEP: 18% 
Low Income: 24% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 11% 


In progress  
By 2023-2024, CTE 
participation will 
continue to reflect 
student 
demographics. 


Advancement Via 
Individual 
Determination 
(AVID) Participation 


District Wide 
Comprehensive 


2020-2021 AVID 
Enrollment n=525 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
75.2%  
English Learners: 
8.8% 
RFEP: 56.6% 


2021-2022 AVID 
Enrollment n=481 
Hispanic / Latinx: 
72.77%  
English Learners: 
7.07% 
RFEP: 53.85% 


In progress 
By 2023-2024, AVID 
participation will 
increase 3% each 
year for each student 
group with sections 
reaching enrollment 


376/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Secondary 
Demographics 
n=4089 
Hispanic: 39% 
English Learners: 8% 
REFEP: 20% 
Low Income: 29% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 12% 
 


Low Income: 61.5% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 3.6% 
 


Low Income: 48.65% 
Students with 
Disabilities: 4.37% 


capacity. 


 


note: plan to change 
metric to AVID 
students with GPAs 
of 2.5 or better 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of cognitive skills 
and the social emotional well-being of all students 


Metric 20-21 Baseline 21-22 Mid-Year 
Update 


Status Desired Outcome for 
23-24 


Social Emotional 
Health Survey 
Results 


 


Elementary Survey 
Data: 


"I feel thankful for 
my school": 87% 


"I feel thankful that 
my teachers are nice: 
97% 


Secondary Survey 
Data: 


"I am satisfied / very 
satisfied with my 
school experience": 
38% 


"On most days I feel 
enthusiastic": 45% 


"I feel I belong to a 
community": 48% 


Elementary Survey 
Data:  


"I feel thankful for 
my school": 86'% 


"I feel thankful that 
my teachers are nice: 
96% 


Secondary Survey 
Data: 


"I am satisfied / very 
satisfied with my 
school experience": 
52% 


"On most days I feel 
enthusiastic": 46% 


"I feel I belong to a 
community": 51% 


Social Emotional 
Initiatives are in 
progress.  


In 2023-2024: 


Elementary Data: 
Continue high levels 
of students feeling 
thankful and that 
their teachers are 
nice (87% and 
above). 


Secondary Data: 
Students who felt 
satisfied with their 
school experience, 
enthusiastic and who 
felt that they 
belonged to a 
community will 
increase by 15% with 
a 5% increase each 
year. 


 


377/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


  


LCAP Student Survey 
Results 


2020-2021 
Elementary Student 
LCAP Survey 


"I feel connected and 
engaged with 
school": 67% 


"I feel that the 
school recognizes 
and values student 
accomplishments": 
82% 


"When I have 
problems or 
challenges, I feel 
there are adults at 
the school to help 
and support me": 
77% 


"I feel that teachers 
and administrators 
care about all 
students": 87% 


Secondary Student 
LCAP Survey: 


"I feel connected and 
engaged at school": 
43% 


"I feel that the 


2021-2022 
Elementary Student 
LCAP Survey 


"I feel connected and 
engaged with 
school": 80% 


"I feel that the 
school recognizes 
and values student 
accomplishments": 
73% 


"When I have 
problems or 
challenges, I feel 
there are adults at 
the school to help 
and support me": 
76% 


"I feel that teachers 
and administrators 
care about all 
students": 87% 


Secondary Student 
LCAP Survey: 


"I feel connected and 
engaged at school": 
51% 


"I feel that the 


Social Emotional 
Initiatives are in 
progress. 


Elementary Data: 
Increase /maintain 
positive response 
trends each year so 
that all responses are 
at 85% and above. 


Secondary Data: 
Increase positive 
response rate for 
each question by 
15% with a 5% 
increase each year. 


378/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


school recognizes 
and values student 
accomplishments": 
52% 


"When I have 
problems or 
challenges, I feel 
there are adults at 
the school to help 
and support me": 
58% 


"I feel that teachers 
and administrators 
care about all 
students": 63% 


 


school recognizes 
and values student 
accomplishments": 
51% 


"When I have 
problems or 
challenges, I feel 
there are adults at 
the school to help 
and support me": 
63% 


"I feel that teachers 
and administrators 
care about all 
students": 60% 


 


Attendance / 
Engagement Data 


 


Positive Attendance 
Rate 20-21 
 
Bay View 
Elementary: 95% 
DeLaveaga 
Elementary: 97%  
Gault Elementary: 
95% 
Monarch 
Elementary: 98% 
Westlake 
Elementary: 97% 
Branciforte Middle 
School: 97%  
Mission Hill Middle 
School: 98% 
Costanoa High 
School: 86%  
Harbor High School: 
97%  
Santa Cruz High 
School: 99%  
Soquel High School: 


Positive Attendance 
Rate 21-22 
 
Bay View 
Elementary: 81% 
DeLaveaga 
Elementary: 87%  
Gault Elementary: 
87% 
Monarch 
Elementary: 87% 
Westlake 
Elementary: 87% 
Branciforte Middle 
School: 84%  
Mission Hill Middle 
School: 89% 
Costanoa High 
School: 84%  
Harbor High School: 
83%  
Santa Cruz High 
School: 88%  
Soquel High School: 


Attendance 
initiatives and 
systems to address 
attendance are in 
progress. Attendance 
rates have been 
negatively affected 
by COVID illness, 
quarantining and 
isolation. 


In 2023-2024, will 
reach at least 95% or 
above for all school 
sites. 


 


379/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


98% 
 
 


85% 
 


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the SCCS 
student community 


Metric 20-21 Baseline 21-22 Mid-Year 
Update 


Status Desired Outcome for 
23-24 


Fountas & Pinnell 
Reading and iReady 
Reading 


3rd grade 


Fall 2021 iReady 
 
3rd grade reading 
Overall: n=169 
51% at grade level 
15% one grade level 
below 
34% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=36 
14% at grade level 
8% one grade level 
below 
78% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=23 
22% at grade level 
13% one grade level 
below 
65% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
 


Winter 2022 iReady 
 
3rd grade reading 
Overall: n=169 
66% at grade level 
14% one grade level 
below 
20% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=36 
25% at grade level 
28% one grade level 
below 
47% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=23 
35% at grade level 
13% one grade level 
below 
52% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
 


 
 
 
Decreased the 
overall number of 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 14%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of English 
Learners 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 31%. 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of special 
education students 2 
or more grade levels 
below by 31%. 
 
 
 
 


By 2023-2024, there 
will be a 9% increase 
in the percentage of 
students who meet 
either 1 or 2 levels 
on the Fountas and 
Pinnell reading 
assessment with 
each student group 
increasing 3% each 
year. 


By 2023-24, there 
will be a 10% 
decrease in the 
percentage of 
students 2 or more 
levels below grade 
level in reading as 
measured by the 
iReady diagnostic. 


 


380/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Latinx Students: n=67 
28% at grade level 
13% one grade level 
below 
58% two or more 
grade levels below 


Latinx students: 
n=67 
44% at grade level 
24% one grade level 
below 
31% two or more 
grade levels below 


Decreased the 
number of Latinx 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 27%. 


Fountas & Pinnell 
Reading and iReady 
Reading 


 


4th grade 


Fall 2021 iReady 
 
4th grade reading 
Overall:  n=241 
37% at grade level 
37% one grade level 
below 
26% two or more 
grade levels below 


 
English Learners: 
n=65 
8% at grade level 
32% one grade level 
below 
60% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=50 
28% at grade level 
18% one grade level 
below 
54% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx students: 
n=101 
18% at grade level 
37% one grade level 
below 
46% two or more 
grade levels below 


Winter 2022 iReady  
 
4th grade reading 
Overall: n=241 
50% at grade level 
32% one grade level 
below 
17% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=65 
17% at grade level 
40% one grade level 
below 
43% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=50 
34% at grade level 
24% one grade level 
below 
42% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx students: 
n=101 
32% at grade level 
33% one grade level 
below 
36% two or more 
grade levels below 


 
 
Decreased the 
overall number of 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 9%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of English 
Learners 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 17%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of special 
education students 2 
or more grade levels 
below by 12%. 
 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of Latinx 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 10%. 


By 2023-2024, there 
will be a 9% increase 
in the percentage of 
students who meet 
either 1 or 2 levels 
on the Fountas and 
Pinnell reading 
assessment with 
each student group 
increasing 3% each 
year. 


By 2023-24, there 
will be a 10% 
decrease in the 
percentage of 
students 2 or more 
levels below grade 
level in reading as 
measured by the 
iReady diagnostic. 


381/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Fountas & Pinnell 
Reading and iReady 
Reading 


 


5th grade 


Fall 2021 iReady 


5th grade reading 
Overall:   n=231 
42% at or above 
grade level 
25% one grade level 
below 
34% two or more 
grade levels below 


English Learners: 
n=45 
4% at or above grade 
level 
7% one grade level 
below 
89% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
 
Special Education: 
n=46 
17% at or above 
grade level 
13% one grade level 
below 
69% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: n=89 
17% at or above 
grade level 
26% one grade level 
below 
58% two or more 
grade levels below 


Winter 2022 iReady 


5th grade reading 
Overall:   n=231 
54% at or above 
grade level 
26% one grade level 
below 
21% two or more 
grade levels below 


English Learners: 
n=45 
11% at or above 
grade level 
29% one grade level 
below 
60% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
 
Special Education: 
n=46 
21% at or above 
grade level 
20% one grade level 
below 
59% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: n=89 
29% at or above 
grade level 
30% one grade level 
below 
41% two or more 
grade levels below 


 
 
 
Decreased the 
overall number of 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 13%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of English 
Learners 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 29%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of special 
education students 2 
or more grade levels 
below by 10%. 
 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of Latinx 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 17%. 


By 2023-2024, there 
will be a 9% increase 
in the percentage of 
students who meet 
either 1 or 2 levels 
on the Fountas and 
Pinnell reading 
assessment with 
each student group 
increasing 3% each 
year. 


By 2023-24, there 
will be a 10% 
decrease in the 
percentage of 
students 2 or more 
levels below grade 
level in reading as 
measured by the 
iReady diagnostic. 


382/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


iReady Reading:  
Middle School 
(Grades 6-8) 


 


Fall 2021 


6th grade Reading: 
42% at grade level 
19% one grade level 
below 
39% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
7th grade Reading: 
47% at grade level 
18% one grade level 
below 
35% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
8th grade Reading: 
48% at grade level 
17% one grade level 
below 
35% two or more 
grade levels below 


Dec 2021/Jan 2022 


6th grade Reading: 
49% at grade level 
21% one grade level 
below 
30% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
7th grade Reading: 
56% at grade level 
15% one grade level 
below 
29% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
8th grade Reading: 
60% at grade level 
16% one grade level 
below 
24% two or more 
grade levels below 


 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 6th 
graders on or above 
by 7%. 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 7th 
graders on or above 
by 7%. 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 8th 
graders on or above 
by 18%. 


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who score 
on or above grade 
level on iReady ELA 
and Math will 
increase by 10% with 
a 3.3% increase each 
year. 


 


iReady Math: Middle 
School (Grades 6-8) 


 


Fall 2021  
6th grade Math: 
24% at grade level 
33% one grade level 
below 
43% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
7th grade Math: 
25% at grade level 
30% one grade level 
below 
44% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
8th grade Math: 
27% at grade level 
30% one grade level 
below 
44% two or more 


Dec 2021/Jan 2022  
6th grade Math: 
35% at grade level 
32% one grade level 
below 
33% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
7th grade Math: 
34% at grade level 
32% one grade level 
below 
34% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
8th grade Math: 
35% at grade level 
32% one grade level 
below 
33% two or more 


 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 6th 
graders on or above 
by 11%. 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 7th 
graders on or above 
by 9%. 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 8th 
graders on or above 
by 8%. 


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who score 
on or above grade 
level on iReady ELA 
and Math will 
increase by 10% with 
a 3.3% increase each 
year. 


383/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


grade levels below grade levels below 


iReady Reading:  
Middle School 
(Specific Student 
Groups in Grades 6-
8) 


Fall 2021  
English Learners 
n=120 
1% at grade level 
12% one grade level 
below 
10% two grade levels 
below 
78% three grade 
levels below 
 
Special Education 
n=152 
10% at grade level 
13% one grade level 
below 
10% two grade levels 
below 
67% three grade 
levels below 
 
 
Hispanic/Latino  
n=352 
21% at grade level 
18% one grade level 
below 
10% two grade levels 
below 
51% three grade 
levels below 
 


Dec 2021/Jan 2022  
English Learners 
n=120 
9% at grade level 
25% one grade level 
below 
18% two grade levels 
below 
48% three grade 
levels below 
 
Special Education 
n=152 
15% at grade level 
20% one grade level 
below 
13% two grade levels 
below 
53% three grade 
levels below 
 
 
Hispanic/Latino  
n=352 
32% at grade level 
21% one grade level 
below 
14% two grade levels 
below 
34% three grade 
levels below 
 


 
 
Increased the 
percentage of 
English Learners on 
or above by 8%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of Special 
Education students 
on or above grade 
level by 5%. 
 
 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of Latinx 
students on or above 
grade level by 11%. 
 


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who score 
on or above grade 
level on iReady ELA 
and Math will 
increase by 10% with 
a 3.3% increase each 
year. 


384/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


iReady Math:  
Middle School 
(Specific Student 
Groups in Grades 6-
8) 


Fall 2021  
English Learners 
n=120 
1% at grade level 
9% one grade level 
below 
10% two grade levels 
below 
80% three grade 
levels below 
 
Special Education 
n=146 
2% at grade level 
14% one grade level 
below 
10% two grade levels 
below 
71% three grade 
levels below 
Hispanic/Latino  
n=344 
9% at grade level 
23% one grade level 
below 
13% two grade levels 
below 
55% three grade 
levels below 


Dec 2021/Jan 2022  
English Learners 
n=120 
2% at grade level 
20% one grade level 
below 
23% two grade levels 
below 
55% three grade 
levels below 
 
Special Education 
n=146 
6% at grade level 
23% one grade level 
below 
13% two grade levels 
below 
57% three grade 
levels below 
Hispanic/Latino  
n=344 
16% at grade level 
29% one grade level 
below 
16% two grade levels 
below 
39% three grade 
levels below 
 


 
Increased the 
percentage of 
English Learners on 
or above by 1%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of Special 
Education students 
on or above grade 
level by 4%. 
 
 
 
 
 
Increased the 
percentage of Latinx 
students on or above 
grade level by 7%. 


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who score 
on or above grade 
level on iReady ELA 
and Math will 
increase by 10% with 
a 3.3% increase each 
year. 


High School Math 
Checkpoints 


 


N/A 
 


N/A High School Math 
Checkpoints are in 
progress. 


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who test 
proficient on 
Checkpoint math 
standards will 
increase to 80%. 


 


385/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Middle and High 
School Grades 


 


Middle School and 
High School Grades - 
D and F Rates 


Branciforte Middle 
School: 39.2% 
Mission Hill Middle 
School: 29.6% 
Harbor High School: 
23.6% Santa Cruz 
High School: 21.9% 
Soquel High School: 
23.7% 


 


Branciforte Middle 
School: 16.5% 
Mission Hill Middle 
School: 20.6% 
Harbor High School: 
32.3%  
Santa Cruz High 
School: 19% 
Soquel High School: 
30.7% 


In progress. 
By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who receive 
a D or F will decrease 
by 9% with a 3% 
decrease each year. 


 


ELPAC Scores 


 


2019 - 2020 ELPAC 


Grade Spans: K - 12 
ELPAC Growth 


% of students who 
grew 2 levels: 2.17% 
% of students who 
grew 1 level: 19.86% 
% of students who 
stayed the same: 
54.48% 


% of students who 
went back 1 level: 
18.77% 


% of students who 
went back 2 levels: 
0.72% 


 


No reportable 21-22 
ELPAC scores at this 
time. 


ELPAC scores will be 
available in Summer 
2022.  


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who grew 1 
or more levels on the 
ELPAC will grow 15% 
with a 5% increase 
each year. 


386/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


iReady Math 
(Elementary) 


 


3rd grade math  


Fall 2021 iReady 
 
3rd grade math 
Overall: n=215 
12% at grade level 
49% one grade level 
below 
40% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=49 
0% at grade level 
16% one grade level 
below 
84% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=28 
4% at grade level 
25% one grade level 
below 
72% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: n=93 
2% at grade level 
30% one grade level 
below 
68% two or more 
grade levels below 


Winter 2022 iReady 
 
3rd grade math 
Overall:n=215 
33% at grade level 
47% one grade level 
below 
18% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=49 
2% at grade level 
51% one grade level 
below 
47% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=28 
11% at grade level 
46% one grade level 
below 
42% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: n=93 
16% at grade level 
46% one grade level 
below 
38% two or more 
grade levels below 


 
 
Decreased the 
overall number of 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 22%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of English 
Learners 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 34%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of special 
education students 2 
or more grade levels 
below by 30%. 
 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of Latinx 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 30%. 


 


iReady Math 
(Elementary) 


4th grade math  


Fall 2021 iReady 
 
4th grade math 
Overall: n=250 
16% at grade level 
43% one grade level 
below 
41% two or more 
grade levels below 
 


Winter 2022 iReady 
 
4th grade math 
Overall: n=250 
36% at grade level 
42% one grade level 
below 
24% two or more 
grade levels below 
 


 
 
 
Decreased the 
overall number of 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 18%. 
 
 


By 2023-2024, the 
percentage of 
students who score 
on or above grade 
level on iReady Math 
will increase by 10% 
with a 3.3% increase 
each year. 


387/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


English Learners: 
n=70 
6% at grade level 
26% one grade level 
below 
68% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=49 
12% at grade level 
20% one grade level 
below 
67% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: 
n=107 
2% at grade level 
35% one grade level 
below 
63% two or more 
grade levels below 


English Learners: 
n=70 
10% at grade level 
46% one grade level 
below 
44% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 
n=49 
20% at grade level 
33% one grade level 
below 
47% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: 
n=107 
16% at grade level 
44% one grade level 
below 
41% two or more 
grade levels below 


 
Decreased the 
number of English 
Learners 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 24%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of special 
education students 2 
or more grade levels 
below by 20%. 
 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of Latinx 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 22%. 


 


 


iReady Math 
(Elementary) 


5th grade math  


Fall 2021 iReady 
 
5th grade math 
Overall: n=230 
22% at grade level 
43% one grade level 
below 
35% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=44 
2% at grade level 
20% one grade level 
below 
78% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 


Winter 2022 iReady 
 
5th grade math 
Overall: n=230 
41% at grade level 
38% one grade level 
below 
21% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
English Learners: 
n=44 
7% at grade level 
39% one grade level 
below 
55% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Special Education: 


 
 
 
Decreased the 
overall number of 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 14%. 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of English 
Learners 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 23%. 
 
 
 


 


388/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


n=47 
4% at grade level 
21% one grade level 
below 
75% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: n=87 
8% at grade level 
33% one grade level 
below 
58% two or more 
grade levels below 


n=47 
15% at grade level 
23% one grade level 
below 
62% two or more 
grade levels below 
 
Latinx Students: n=87 
24% at grade level 
41% one grade level 
below 
35% two or more 
grade levels below 


Decreased the 
number of special 
education students 2 
or more grade levels 
below by 13%. 
 
 
 
 
Decreased the 
number of Latinx 
students 2 or more 
grade levels below 
by 23%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching. 
 


Metric 20-21 Baseline 21-22 Mid-Year 
Update 


Status Desired Outcome for 
23-24 


Teacher Working 
Conditions Survey 


 


20-21 Working 
Conditions Survey 
Percentage of 
Teachers who 
"Agree" with the 
following 
statements: 


Sufficient resources 
are available for 
professional 
development in my 


21-22 Working 
Conditions Survey is 
in progress 


 


In progress  
By 2023-2024, 
responses on these 
survey questions will 
reach or maintain a 
positive response 
rate of 85% or 
above. 


 


389/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


school: 82.3% 


Sufficient resources 
are available for 
professional 
development in my 
school: 76.6% 


Professional 
development 
offerings are data 
driven: 85.6% 


Professional 
development 
deepens teachers' 
content knowledge: 
77.3% 


Teachers have 
sufficient training to 
fully utilize 
instructional 
technology: 61.9% 


Teachers use 
assessment data to 
inform their 
instruction: 95% 


Teachers work in 
professional learning 
communities to 
develop and align 
instructional 
practices: 96% 


Teachers are 
encouraged to 
reflect on their own 
practice: 92.0% 


In this school, follow 
up is provided from 


390/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


professional 
development: 75.7% 


Professional 
development 
provides ongoing 
opportunities for 
teachers to work 
with colleagues to 
refine teaching 
practices: 86.6% 


Professional 
development is 
evaluated and results 
are communicated to 
teachers: 70.8% 


 


LCAP Staff Survey 


 


Students feel 
connected and 
engaged with my 
school: 76% 


Under-performing 
students are well 
supported to 
improve 
academically at my 
school: 71.3% 


I feel there are 
enough supports for 
English Learners 
progress at my 
school: 52.5% 


 


Students feel 
connected and 
engaged with my 
school: 66% 


Under-performing 
students are well 
supported to 
improve 
academically at my 
school: 54% 


I feel there are 
enough supports for 
English Learners 
progress at my 
school: 38% 


 


This survey was 
given in November 
and students were 
still struggling to 
reconnect to school. 
Teachers felt 
overwhelmed by 
needs.   
 
As the pandemic 
moves to an 
endemic, it will be 
important to monitor 
fall 2022 perceptions 
and needs. 


By 2023-2024, 
responses on these 
survey questions will 
reach 80% or above. 


 


391/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


LCAP Survey 
Prioritized Areas of 
Need 


 


Student engagement 
strategies 


Strategies to support 
students' social 
emotional health 


Strategies to support 
English Learners 


 


The following 
strategies support 
student engagement, 
student social 
emotional health and 
English Learners: 
 
Student Engagement 


● Instructional 
Engagement 
Toolkit 


● Principal 
Walkthrough 
Tool 


● Rigorous 
Curriculum 
Design 
Training for 
Curriculum & 
Assessment 
Teams 


● Priority 
Standards 
collaboration
/work 


 
Social Emotional 
Health 


● Trauma 
Informed 
Practices 
training 


● Positive 
Behavioral 
Intervention 
& Supports, 
Soul Shoppe, 
Second Step 
Curriculum 
and 
Restorative 
Practice 
 


 In progress - 
professional training 
in all areas are 
planned for Spring, 
Summer and Fall of 
2022.  


By 2023-2024, 
training and 
professional 
development will 
include 
outcomes/pedagogy
/foci that are based 
on prioritized areas 
of need. 


 


392/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


English Learner 
Supports  


● Guided 
Language 
Acquisition 
Design 
(GLAD) 
training 


● English 
Learner 
District 
Teacher 
Team  


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 


Metric 20-21 Baseline 21-22 Mid-Year 
Update 


Status Desired Outcome for 
23-24 


All district plans and 
budgets will be 
aligned with the six 
district goals. 


 


 


District plans are 
aligned with district 
goals though 
alignment could be 
more explicit. 


 


District plans show 
explicit alignment 
with district goals.  


In progress  
By 2023-2024, 
district plans 
explicitly show 
alignment with the 
six district goals. 


 


Facility Inspection 
Tool (FIT) Report 
Ratings 


School Facility Good 
Repair Status (FIT 
Reports) - November 
2020 reported all 
district sites' facilities 
as being in "good" 
overall condition 


 


100% of district sites 
are in “good” or 
better condition 
based on the 2021 
FIT reports. 


Complete  
By 2023-2024, 
maintenance of 
"good" rating status 
for all sites for each 
year. 


 


 


 


393/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 


District Advisory 
Meetings District Advisory 


Committee meets 
four times a year 
with representation 
from all 
stakeholders: 
Classified, 
Certificated, 
Management, 
GSCFT, SCCE and 
Trustees. 


 


District Advisory 
Committee will meet  
five times in 2021-
2022 with 
representation from 
all stakeholders: 
Classified, 
Certificated, 
Management, 
GSCFT, SCCE and 
Trustees. 


In progress  
By 2023-2024, 
continued meetings 
with consistent 
representation from 
all stakeholders four 
times a year. 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Principal and 
Department Budget 
Meetings 


Meetings occur 
throughout the 
school year. 


 


Meetings are in 
progress. 


In progress  
By 2023-2024, 
meetings will occur 
in October and 
January to coincide 
with Interim Budget 
Reports with another 
check in during the 
Spring. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse community. 
 
 


394/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Metric 20-21 Baseline 21-22 Mid-Year 
Update 


Status Desired Outcome for 
23-24 


LCAP Family Survey 
School Engagement 
Questions and 
participation rate 


 


I participate in 
parent education 
offerings (classes, 
workshops and/or 
events): 72% 


My child's school and 
the district seek my 
input and ideas in 
decision making - 
"regularly - always": 
87% 


When I contact my 
child's school, I 
receive courteous 
attention. "regularly 
- always." 86.5% 


I receive sufficient 
information 
regarding my child's 
education program, 
progress and needs. 
"regularly - always" 
74% 


In 2020-21, 1,070 
families participated 
in the survey. 


 


I participate in 
parent education 
offerings (classes, 
workshops and/or 
events): 69% 


My child's school and 
the district seek my 
input and ideas in 
decision making - 
"regularly - always": 
51% 


When I contact my 
child's school, I 
receive courteous 
attention. "regularly 
- always." 83% 


I receive sufficient 
information 
regarding my child's 
education program, 
progress and needs. 
"regularly - always" 
83% 


In 2021-22, 1,119 
families participated 
in the survey. 


 


The pandemic 
continues to impact 
opportunities for in-
person connections. 
Parent engagement 
and outreach 
strategies are in 
progress.  


By 2023-2024, 
positive responses to 
school engagement 
and communication 
questions will either 
maintain or increase 
to 85% or better. 


And family 
participation in the 
survey will increase 
to 25% 


 


 


395/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Provide Family 
Webinars, regular 
new videos and 
implement other 
forms of 
communication 
based on family 
input 


 


 


 


 


Family webinars 
occurred throughout 
the school year in 
response to COVID 
and school 
reopening updates 
while parent 
podcasts began in 
April 2021 and 
continued through 
the end of the school 
year. 


 


In addition to family 
webinars, a weekly 
informational video 
is released for 
parents on relevant 
and important topics 
in 2021-2022.  


In progress  
By 2023-2024, 
regularly scheduled 
webinars and weekly 
videos will occur 
throughout the year 
on timely and 
important topics as 
identified by the 
school community. 


 


Updated and clear 
district website that 
is easily navigable 
with updated 
information on the 
following: 


● Committee 
Meetings 


● Parent 
Meetings 


● District 
Events 
Bond Projects 


● Department 
Resources & 
Information 


● Topical News  


 


 


 


Website contains 
pertinent 
information but is 
not easily navigable. 


 


Website has been 
updated and 
feedback shows that 
it is easier to 
navigate.  Website 
includes the 
following: 
 


● Committee 
Meetings 


● Parent 
Meetings 


● District 
Events 
Bond Projects 


● Department 
Resources & 
Information 


● Topical 
News 


In progress  
By 2023-2024, the 
website will be 
regularly updated 
with easily navigable 
links for all school 
community 
stakeholders. 


 


396/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


State of the District 
mailer 


 


 


Mailer is sent to 
families and the 
community once a 
year with an 
overview of 
programs, highlights, 
budget information 
and important 
updates. 


 


 


Updated mailer was 
sent out with an 
overview of 
programs, highlights, 
budget information 
and important 
updates. Design was 
modernized and 
engaging and depicts 
the compelling 
“story” of SCCS.  


Completed 
By 2023-2024, the 
State of the District 
mailer will continue 
to be sent out to all 
families and the 
community. 


 


 
 
 


Goal #1: All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities 


Action Title Budgeted Expenditure Estimated Actuals (1st 
Interim) 


Implementation Note 


Accessibility, Support and 
Guidance for All Students  


 


 


$2,345,636 $2,439,266 
Full Implementation: SCCS 
offers a strong guidance 
program that serves to 
support all students in 
college and career 
readiness with a particular 
focus on A-G completion 
for unduplicated students. 


● Elementary and 
Secondary 
Academic 
Counselors  


● Transcript Audits 
● Articulation with 


feeder schools 


397/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


● College 
Preparedness 
Workshops  


● Interim and 
Common 
Assessments to 
track student 
achievement  


College and Career 
Opportunities for All 
Students through Career 
Technical Education 
Program 


 


$1,938,252 


 


$1,753,853 Full Implementation: SCCS 
offers a broad Career 
Technical Education (CTE) 
program with participation 
that reflects district 
demographics with a 
particular focus on English 
Learners, Foster Youth, 
Title I and Special 
Education participation in 
Career Pathways.  


Career and College 
Support Programs 


 


$435,509 $497,916 Full Implementation of 
Advancement Via 
Individual Determination 
(AVID) at all middle and 
high school comprehensive 
sites and Naviance at the 
high schools. 


Assessment Systems to 
Monitor Progress and Set 
Goals 


 


$66,790 $139,285 Full Implementation of 
iReady (elementary and 
middle) and Measures of 
Academic Progress (MAP) 
(high school). 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of cognitive skills 
and the social emotional well-being of all students 


398/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


Action Title Budgeted Expenditure Estimated Actuals (1st 
Interim) 


Implementation Note 


Social Emotional Support 
Staff 


 


$1,138,000 


 


$1,294,750 


 


Full Implementation of 
Support Staff including: 


● Social Emotional 
Counselors 


● Social Workers and 
Interns 


● PBIS Techs 
● Academic 


Counselors  


County Collaboration to 
Strengthen Social 
Emotional Systems 


 


$0 $0 Full Implementation: SCCS 
partners with SIBHI 
(Schools Integrated 
Behavioral Health 
Initiative).  


School Connectedness 


 


 


$190,519 


 


$221,137 


 


Full Implementation: 
● .4 Activities 


Directors at each 
comprehensive 
high school and a .1 
FTE at Costanoa 


● Middle School 
Connectedness 
Activities Director 
(.09 at Branciforte 
and .2 at Mission 
Hill) 


Social Emotional Systems 
of Support 


 


$20,000 


 


$20,000 


 


Full Implementation:  
● Positive Behavioral 


Interventions and 
Support (PBIS) PBIS 
programs have 
been implemented 
at all elementary 
and middle school 


399/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


sites as a Tier 1 
behavioral support 
system 
 


● The Second Step 
curriculum is 
established at each 
elementary site and 
Branciforte Middle 
School 
 


● Restorative 
Practices at each 
comprehensive 
high school and 
Small Schools  
 


● Use of the 
Countywide 
Counseling 
Curriculum 
Handbook at 
secondary 
Implementation of 
Trauma Informed 
Practices 


 


Homeless Student Support 
Systems and Practices 


 


$36,679 


 


$40,915 


 


Implementation: 
● Student Services 


Administrative 
Assistant to 
manage outreach 
and support efforts 
for 
Homeless/Foster 
Youth (.12) 
 


● Food Pantries at 
each secondary site 


 
In progress: 
Wellness Centers at each 


400/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


middle school (space is an 
issue) 


Attendance Intervention 
Systems 


 


$17,154 


 


$24,312 
Full Implementation of a 
districtwide system that 
includes Student Services, 
sites and social workers to 
case manage students who 
are chronically absent. 
 
 


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the SCCS 
student community 


Action Title Budgeted Expenditure Estimated Actuals (1st 
Interim) 


Implementation Note 


Elementary RtI Program 


 


$1,885,468 


 


$1,874,138 


 


Implementation: 
● 1.0 ELA RTI 


Coordinator at each 
school site 1.0 


● Math RtI 
Coordinator for 
each elementary 
site (COVID) 
 


In progress: hiring of 
bilingual paraprofessionals 
has been challenging and 
some positions are not 
currently filled. 


Secondary RtI Program $2,346,706 $2,083,656 
1.0 RtI Coordinator at each 
comprehensive secondary 
site  


401/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


    
In progress: hiring of 
bilingual paraprofessionals 
has been challenging and 
some positions are not 
currently filled. 


Summer Programs 


 


$581,628 


 


$501,757 
Full Implementation of a K-
12 summer program in 
2021 and planned for 
summer 2022.  


English Learner Supports 


 


$333,420 


 


$224,852 


 


Full Implementation 
● .8 English Learner 


Teacher on Special 
Assignment (TOSA)  


● Revision of EL 
Master Plan 


● Newcomer Classes 
and Supports  


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                     


Action Title Budgeted Expenditure Estimated Actuals (1st 
Interim) 


Implementation Note 


English Language 
Development (ELD) 
Professional Learning on 
Best Practices 


 


 


$88,407 


 


$72,651 Full Implementation: GLAD 
Training and ELD 
Curriculum Study and 
Development  


Site and District 
Curriculum Leadership 
Teams 


$157,583 


 


$157,583 Full Implementation of 
District Curriculum and 
Assessment Teams for all 
grade spans and core 


402/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


 


 


content areas at 
secondary. 


Social Studies Adoption 
Implementation 


 


 


$99,925 


 


$94,380 Full Implementation of .8 
Social Studies TOSA to 
support new instructional 
program implementation. 


Professional Learning 
Communities and Site 
Professional Development 


 


$90,097 


 


$65,737 Full Implementation of 
Professional Learning 
Communities (PLCs) and 
site professional 
development at each site. 


Educational Technology $201,150 


 


$172,609 Full Implementation of 2.0 
Ed Tech Specialists and a 
Computer Science for All 
TOSA. 


New Teacher Project 
Teachers on Special 
Assignment 


 


$155,635 


 


 


$278,328 Full Implementation of 
New Teacher Program to 
support new teachers 
attaining their clear 
credential and to provide 
coaching. 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 


Action Title Budgeted Expenditure Estimated Actuals (1st 
Interim) 


Implementation Note 


403/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


District Budget 
Monitoring Planning 
Systems 


 


$187,982 


 


$275,347 Full Implementation of 
Business Department 
Administrative Assistants 
and strong collaboration 
with district departments 
and sites. 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


Action Title Budgeted Expenditure Estimated Actuals (1st 
Interim) 


Implementation Note 


District Chief 
Communications Officer 


 


$136,620 


 


$142,198 Full Implementation of 
1.0 District 
Communications Officer 


District Communication 
Tools and Platforms 


 


$55,328 


 


$55,328 Full Implementation: 
● ThoughtExchange 
● Surveys 
● State of the 


District Mailer 
● Updated Website  


Family Outreach 


 


$660,725 


 


$675,282 Full Implementation of 
School Community 
Coordinators at high Title 
I sites to support parent 
outreach and support.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


Item As adopted in Budget Overview 
for Parents (BOP) 


Amount per Budget Act 


Total LCFF Funds $72,582,604 $75,037,138 


404/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.2. 


LCFF Supplemental/ Concentration 
Grants 


$4,100,526 $4,249,845 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


405/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 1 of 11


 
 


Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan 
 


Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Santa Cruz City Schools            Kris Munro           


Superintendent 
kmunro@sccs.net           
(831)429-3410 


 


California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. The following is a one-time mid-year report to the 
local governing board or body and educational partners related to engagement on, and implementation of, these Acts. 


 


A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided through the 
Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2021-22 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 


 


In the spirit of transparency and clarity, Santa Cruz City Schools included many of the expenditures available to us in the 21-22 LCAP 
through the Budget Act of 2021 as these actions are integral parts of our overall Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) programs at all 
grade spans.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools continuously elicits feedback all school communities, including families, students and staff. Our largest responses 
come from our annual survey to these three groups. Questions gauge the following, and input was used to prioritize needs for each of the 


406/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 2 of 11


above funding areas: 
 


• -School connectedness 
• -Levels of academic and social emotional support at school 
• -Levels of expectations for student academic progress and success 
• -Obstacles to learning 
• -Ranking of available academic and social emotional school supports 
• -Ranking of what supports are working and which are not working or not impactful 
• -Open ended questions on supports needed for students 
• -Needed teacher training and professional development to ensure best first teaching and effective interventions 


 
Additionally, specific questions regarding the above areas as well as needed supports for students to be college and career ready were 
asked at our Fall, 2021 District Advisory Committee Meeting, District English Learner Advisory Council input meeting, Parent Leader Dinner 
and in visits to Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) and Leadership classes (Spring, 2021).  
 
Survey data and other input was shared with district leadership and site administration while developing our districtwide multi-year 
intervention and support plans to ensure that priorities and budgeted resources directly connected to and informed our plan. 
 
 
  


 


A description of how the LEA used, or plans to use, the additional concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of 
staff who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent. 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools does not receive concentration add-on funding. 
  


 


A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are intended to 
support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils. 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools has been soliciting input from our educational partners on student needs since schools shifted to distance learning 
on March 16, 2020. Below are some of the various venues where students, families and staff have been engaged in providing input to inform 
the development of our interventions and supports throughout this school year as well as the development of the plans required under the 
Budget Act of 2021.  
 


 -Family Survey 1/20/21-2/9/21 
 -Student Survey 2/15/21-3/10/21 
 -Staff Survey 1/27/21-2/9/21 
 -District Advisory Committee Meetings: 2/18/21, 3/17/21, 5/19/21, 11/2/21 


407/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 3 of 11


 -District English Learner Advisory Council Input Meeting: 4/22/21 
 -Parent Leader Meeting 2/17/21 
 -District Budget Advisory Committee LCAP Input Meeting 1/26/21 
 -Principal Input Meetings - ongoing 


 
Additionally, input was gathered last fall and winter of 2020-21 from families, students and staff through various ThoughtExchanges, distance 
learning input meetings and distance learning surveys and webinars. As this input explicitly communicated current and anticipated needs, this 
data continues to inform the writing of all district plans, including the 22-23 LCAP.  
 
 
  


 


A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation. 
 


 


Based on the input of our educational partners, Santa Cruz City Schools were able to plan and implement actions funded through the 
American Rescue Plan Act and Emergency Relief funds that served to strengthen our Multi Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) framework.  
 
Elementary:  
At the elementary level, Santa Cruz City Schools continued and expanded math and literacy online programs, including iReady. Hardware 
such as Audio Visual carts were purchased for technology integration. Additionally, Edgenuity, an online curriculum, was implemented for 
Independent Study students. We continued our intervention efforts through certificated after school tutoring and support, as we were able to 
increase in-class paraprofessional support. Concerned with student math progress due to distance and hybrid learning, we also hired a 1.0 
Math RtI Coordinator at each elementary level (.4 at Monarch) for math intervention and support. We were also able to offer Guided 
Language Acquisition Training (GLAD) for teachers to strengthen our English learner support. For facilities, we hired an additional cleaning 
service to support the daily sanitation of classrooms to ensure the health and safety of all of our students and staff.  
 
Elementary Social-Emotional Interventions 
The elementary sites have always had strong social-emotional support for students. They are continuing to use Positive Behavior 
Intervention Supports (PBIS) to provide a framework for positive behavior at the sites. This year, sites have begun using Soul Shoppe, which 
is a social-emotional curriculum designed to support student behavior. The curriculum includes lessons and videos that are used with a whole 
class, and assemblies and activities for the entire school.  
 
Elementary Successes and Challenges:  
Math Response to Intervention (RtI) Coordinator: 
There is a full-time RtI Math Coordinator at each of our four comprehensive elementary sites. The Math RtI Coordinators coordinate small 
group services for students that have below grade level math iReady scores. The RtI Coordinator and paraeducators are working with small 
groups to reteach needed concepts. This instruction is in addition to regular Tier 1 math instruction. 
 
Additional Paraeducators to Support Small Group Interventions: 


408/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 4 of 11


Each site was given funding to hire more paraeducators to support small group instruction in mathematics. Hiring for these positions has 
been difficult. Four of the five elementary sites still have at least one open position. The RtI coordinators train the paraeducators on how to 
deliver booster lessons in iReady math and Lexia to support student growth. 
 
Math and Literacy online programs: 


 -Math iReady My Path was purchased to support students who are far below grade level. The program places students at their 
needed levels, regardless of their age, so that students can relearn and practice concepts that they are missing. In addition, the 
program flags students who are struggling, and there are in-person lessons that a teacher or paraeducator can deliver to give 
students the boost they need to move on to other needed concepts. 


 -All sites are using Lexia to support students in reading. Similar to My Path in math, the program places students at their needed 
levels. Students who are using the program regularly are already showing growth in their reading skills. The program also supports 
students who are high readers by giving them above grade level content. 


 -Zearn is an online program that works with Eureka Math, our math curriculum, and gives digital practice to the concepts that 
students work on during class. Not an intervention, the program is used to reinforce Tier 1 teaching and allows students to practice 
needed math concepts. 


 -DeLaveaga uses iStation to support their Spanish language learners in the Two-Way Immersion (TWI) program. The program 
allows students to practice reading and language in Spanish. 


 -Lexia English (formerly Rosetta Stone) is a pilot program for English language learners. It works along with Lexia to support 
listening and speaking in English. 


 -Edgenuity Elementary is available for any student who wishes to have independent study through Alternative Family Education 
(AFE). 


 
After School Academic Support: 
All sites have been allotted funding to support after school academic support. Bay View and Gault both have the After School Academy 
(ASA) program where students are given support. Westlake and DeLaveaga have been unable to hire teachers to fill similar after school 
positions. We are considering options such as using an outside agency to provide tutoring and trying to hire high school students to support 
after school. There are several logistical issues that need to be worked out to make either of those options work. 
 
 
Secondary:  
Actions at the secondary level also addressed academic and social emotional supports for students and served to re-engage students after 
distance and hybrid learning. Online programs were purchased to support math and reading literacy as well as, like elementary, Audio Visual 
carts for technology integration. We were able to expand our Advancement Via Individual (AVID) programs by 1 section at our middle 
schools, and we also added a .2 Newcomer teacher who was also released one period to directly support our Newcomer students. Other 
staff that were added included a .6 FTE History Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) with a focus on a new adoption, student civic 
engagement and literacy across the content areas. Two Educational Technology Specialists were also added to support teachers with 
technology, and our plans include a 1.0. District Math TOSA to support math intervention and strong Tier 1 implementation.  
 
For our secondary English learner students, Learning Ally and Rosetta Stone curriculum were implemented, and we were able to offer 


409/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 5 of 11


additional math and ELA intervention sections for students in need of academic support. After school, small group tutoring is available to all 
students, and we have been able to roll out successful peer tutoring programs as well at all sites. At the middle school, extended library hours 
were offered to accommodate tutoring and other academic supports after the school day. 
 
Additional relief funding has also allowed us to hire a full-time Social Emotional Counselor at each comprehensive middle and high school 
site (.5 at Costanoa) to provide student mental health support. At the high school, we were able to continue a full-time Credit Recovery 
teacher at each comprehensive high school site, and our high school summer program allowed for credit recovery, student engagement and 
social emotional health.  
 
Secondary Social-Emotional Interventions 
1 Full Time Social Emotional Counselor at each Secondary Campus: 
All secondary schools started the 21-22 school year with a full-time Social Emotional Counselor. Services provided by the counselor include 
individual counseling, small group counseling, support of restorative practices and connecting students with needed mental health community 
resources. It must be noted that the Social Emotional Counselors are part of a current strong social emotional support system at each site 
that includes Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports (PBIS), Social Workers and Interns, Restorative Practices and Trauma-Informed 
Practices.  
 
Professional development continues to be offered to secondary teachers in the areas of academic instruction, intervention and social 
emotional systems of support: 


 Professional Learning Communities 
 Restorative Justice and Trauma Informed Practices 
 Rigorous Curriculum Design 
 English Learner Development Strategies and Best Practices 


 
At secondary, we were also able to provide a 30 - 1 class size reduction to support social distancing and to allow for more student support, 
and we hired additional cleaning service to support daily sanitation of classrooms and provided 
 
Successes and Challenges:  
Middle and High School Interventions 
Math & Literacy Online Intervention & Support Programs: 
iReady, Learning Ally, and Peardeck have continued to be used extensively across middle school sites. These programs are a key 
component of Tier 1 instruction. The iReady intervention and assessment program is used at both middle schools in math and English 
Language Arts, and there is a clear correlation between student academic growth and time spent using the program. English and History 
classes also use NewsELA to enhance instruction with the leveled reading resource.  
 
High Schools continue to use the Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment program to monitor student progress in both English 
Language Arts and Math. Middle School uses the iReady assessment system, which is similar to the Measure of Academic Progress 
assessments.  
 


410/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 6 of 11


Small Group In Person Tutoring at each Comprehensive Middle and High School: 
All comprehensive high schools have implemented small group tutoring with some tutoring occurring both before and after school. Tutoring in 
needed subjects is available to students with a specific focus on math and ELA.  
 
Peer Tutoring: 
Peer tutoring is up and running at each comprehensive middle and high school and is organized and overseen by a Peer Tutor Coordinator. 
While the Peer Tutor program looks a bit different from school to school due to each school’s unique schedule and already existing programs, 
Peer Tutoring is already proving to be an excellent resource for students. For example, at Branciforte Middle School, they have embedded 
Peer Tutoring into their daily intervention schedule, and they have approximately 50 students who are benefitting from peer tutors. Similarly, 
Soquel High has embedded Peer Tutoring into their already existing zero period Math Plus class. It must be noted that both tutees and tutors 
report that the program has been incredibly beneficial for them. 
 
Secondary Social-Emotional Interventions 
1 Full Time Social Emotional Counselor at each Secondary Campus: 
All secondary schools started the 21-22 school year with a full-time Social Emotional Counselor. Services provided by the counselor include 
individual counseling, small group counseling, support of restorative practices and connecting students with needed mental health community 
resources. It must be noted that the Social Emotional Counselors are part of a current strong social emotional support system at each site 
that includes Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports (PBIS), Social Workers and Interns, Restorative Practices and Trauma-Informed 
Practices.  
 
Special Education Interventions 
Special Education Paraeducator Substitutes for Elementary and Secondary 
We have a shortage of one-on-one aide substitutes for students who require daily aide support in their IEPs. COVID resources have been 
dedicated to hiring two full-time paraeducator substitutes. These paraeducators fill in when our contracted one-on-one aides call in sick.  
 
Summer Programs 
Elementary, Middle and High School Summer School 
Summer programs are planned in 2022 for elementary, middle and high school students. Students will be targeted for intensive and strategic 
support in literacy and math at all levels. Social emotional supports will continue in summer 2022, and enrichment activities will also be 
available at all grade spans. For high school, credit recovery will continue.  
staff and student with appropriate personal protective equipment.  
 
Special Education Interventions 
Special Education Paraeducator Substitutes for Elementary and Secondary 
We have a shortage of one-on-one aide substitutes for students who require daily aide support in their IEPs. COVID resources have been 
dedicated to hiring two full-time paraeducator substitutes. These paraeducators fill in when our contracted one-on-one aides call in sick.  
 
Summer Programs 
Elementary, Middle and High School Summer School 


411/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 7 of 11


Summer programs are planned in 2022 for elementary, middle and high school students. Students will be targeted for intensive and strategic 
support in literacy and math at all levels. Social emotional supports will continue in summer 2022, and enrichment activities will also be 
available at all grade spans. For high school, credit recovery will continue.  
 
Next Steps for 21-22 
Elementary Next Steps: 


 -Continue to recruit staff and high school tutors for after school programs 
 -Provide professional development for Lexia and iReady 
 -Continue to develop their after-school support programs at DeLaveaga and Westlake 
 -Continue to monitor student progress and respond with interventions as needed 


 
Secondary Next Steps 


 -Continue to recruit staff and high school tutors for after school programs 
 -Investigate online tutoring programs to provide one-on-one support for students 
 -Continue to monitor student progress and respond with interventions as needed 


 
 
  


 


A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with the 
applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update. 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools continues to offer a strong tiered Multi Tiered System of Support program to support students academically and 
emotionally. Fiscal relief funding allowed us to expand and strengthen the efforts we have laid out in the 21-22 LCAP.  
 
21-22 LCAP Goals focused on student academic and social emotional health:  
1. All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career opportunities. 
2. SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-
being of all students. 
3. We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the SCCS student community. 
4. We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching. 
 
 
All actions and expenditures planned and implemented using COVID relief funding directly support the goals set forth in our 21-22 LCAP.  
 
Alignment to Goal #1 


 Expansion of AVID program at the middle school 
 Peer and small group tutoring 
 Social Studies and Math TOSAs to support student preparedness and civic engagement (Social Studies) 


412/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 8 of 11


 
Alignment to Goal #2 


 Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support (PBIS) continuance and expansion 
 Soul Shoppe (elementary) 
 Restorative Justice professional learning 
 Social Emotional Counselor at each secondary site (.5 at Costanoa) 


 
Alignment to Goal #3 


 Newcomer teacher and release period 
 Increased interventions during the school day in math and English 
 GLAD training to support English learners 
 Math and literacy online intervention programs 
 Increased paraprofessional support in the classroom 


 
Goal #4 


 Expanded teacher professional development in all core areas including the implementation of Curriculum & Assessment teams at all 
grade spans and an English Learner Leadership -Team to revise and update the district's English Learner Master Plan. Other 
professional development opportunities have included English learner strategies (GLAD). 


 
 
  


 


413/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 9 of 11


Instructions for the Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan Year 
 
For additional questions or technical assistance related to the completion of the Supplement to the Annual Update to the 2021–22 Local 
Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), please contact the local county office of education (COE), or the California Department of Education’s 
(CDE’s) Local Agency Systems Support Office, by phone at 916-319-0809 or by email at lcff@cde.ca.gov. 
 


Introduction 
 
California’s 2021–22 Budget Act, the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and other state and federal relief acts have provided local 
educational agencies (LEAs) with a significant increase in funding to support students, teachers, staff, and their communities in recovering 
from the COVID-19 pandemic and to address the impacts of distance learning on students. Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires LEAs 
to present an update on the Annual Update to the 2021–22 LCAP and Budget Overview for Parents on or before February 28, 2022, at a 
regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board or body of the LEA. At this meeting, the LEA must include all of the following: 


 The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP (2021–22 Supplement); 
 All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–22 LCAP; and 
 Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 2021–22 LCAP. 


When reporting available mid-year outcome, expenditure, and implementation data, LEAs have flexibility to provide this information as best 
suits the local context, provided that it is succinct and contains a level of detail that is meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational 
partners. 
The 2021–22 Supplement is considered part of the 2022–23 LCAP for the purposes of adoption, review, and approval, and must be included 
with the LCAP as follows: 


 The 2022–23 Budget Overview for Parents 
 The 2021–22 Supplement 
 The 2022–23 LCAP 
 The Action Tables for the 2022–23 LCAP 
 The Instructions for the LCAP Template 


 
As such, the 2021–22 Supplement will be submitted for review and approval as part of the LEA’s 2022–23 LCAP. 
 


Instructions 
Respond to the following prompts, as required. In responding to these prompts, LEAs must, to the greatest extent practicable, provide succinct 
responses that contain a level of detail that will be meaningful and accessible for the LEA’s educational partners and the broader public and 
must, to the greatest extent practicable, use language that is understandable and accessible to parents. 
 
In responding to these prompts, the LEA has flexibility to reference information provided in other planning documents. An LEA that chooses to 


414/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 10 of 11


reference information provided in other planning documents must identify the plan(s) being referenced, where the plan(s) are located (such as 
a link to a web page), and where in the plan the information being referenced may be found. 
 
Prompt 1: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged, or plans to engage, its educational partners on the use of funds provided 
through the Budget Act of 2021 that were not included in the 2020–21 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).” 
 
In general, LEAs have flexibility in deciding what funds are included in the LCAP and to what extent those funds are included. If the LEA 
received funding through the Budget Act of 2021 that it would have typically included within its LCAP, identify the funds provided in the Budget 
Act of 2021 that were not included in the LCAP and provide a description of how the LEA has engaged its educational partners on the use of 
funds. If an LEA included the applicable funds in its adopted 2021–22 LCAP, provide this explanation. 
 
Prompt 2: “A description of how LEA used, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funding it received to increase the number of staff 
who provide direct services to students on school campuses with an enrollment of students who are low-income, English learners, and/or 
foster youth that is greater than 55 percent.” 
 
If LEA does not receive a concentration grant or the concentration grant add-on, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how the LEA is using, or plans to use, the concentration grant add-on funds received consistent with California Education Code 
Section 42238.02, as amended, to increase the number of certificated staff, classified staff, or both, including custodial staff, who provide 
direct services to students on school campuses with greater than 55 percent unduplicated pupil enrollment, as compared to schools with an 
enrollment of unduplicated students that is equal to or less than 55 percent. 
 
In the event that the additional concentration grant add-on is not sufficient to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students 
at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent, describe how the LEA is using the funds to retain staff 
providing direct services to students at a school with an enrollment of unduplicated students that is greater than 55 percent. 
 
Prompt 3: “A description of how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds received that are 
intended to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on pupils.” 
 
If the LEA did not receive one-time federal funding to support recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on 
students, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe how and when the LEA engaged its educational partners on the use of one-time federal funds it received that are intended to support 
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic and the impacts of distance learning on students. See the COVID-19 Relief Funding Summary Sheet 
web page (https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/relieffunds.asp) for a listing of COVID-19 relief funding and the Federal Stimulus Funding web page 
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/) for additional information on these funds. The LEA is not required to describe engagement that has taken place 
related to state funds. 
 
Prompt 4: “A description of how the LEA is implementing the federal American Rescue Plan Act and federal Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief expenditure plan, and the successes and challenges experienced during implementation.” 


415/495







2021-22 LCAP Supplement for Santa Cruz City Schools Page 11 of 11


 
If an LEA does not receive ESSER III funding, provide this explanation. 
 
Describe the LEA’s implementation of its efforts to maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff and ensure the 
continuity of services, as required by the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, and its implementation of the federal Elementary and 
Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) expenditure plan to date, including successes and challenges. 
 
Prompt 5: “A description of how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year in a manner that is consistent with 
the applicable plans and is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP and Annual Update.” 
 
Summarize how the LEA is using its fiscal resources received for the 2021–22 school year to implement the requirements of applicable plans 
in a manner that is aligned with the LEA’s 2021–22 LCAP. For purposes of responding to this prompt, “applicable plans” include the Safe 
Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and the ESSER III Expenditure Plan. 
 
California Department of Education 
November 2021


416/495







Supplement to the 21-22 LCAP  
Mid Year LCAP Update 


February 23, 2022


417/495







Background


Section 124(e) of Assembly Bill 130 requires an update on the annual update to the 
2021–22 LCAP and budget overview for parents on or before February 28, 2022


Update must include the following:


● Supplement for the Annual Update for the 2021–22 LCAP;
● All available mid-year outcome data related to metrics identified in the 2021–


22 LCAP; and
● Mid-year expenditure and implementation data on all actions identified in the 


2021–22 LCAP


418/495







Impact to the Budget Overview for Parents
● Santa Cruz City Schools adopted our LCAP and Budget on June 16, 2021
● State budget act was not complete  
● Adopted state budget included additional funds that were not anticipated


Impact to our adopted Budget Overview for Parents (BOP) is as follows:


Item As adopted in BOP Amount per Budget Act


Total LCFF Funds $72,582,604 $75,065,976


LCFF Supplemental/ 


Concentration Grants


$4,100,526 $4,249,845


419/495







Supplement for the Annual Update for the 2021–
22 LCAP: 5 Elements
1. Engagement with educational partners*
2. Use of additional concentration grant add-on funding (not 


applicable to SCCS)
3. Engagement with educational partners on use of one-time 


recovery federal funds 
4. Implementation of Elementary & Secondary School Emergency 


Relief Fund (ESSER) III Plan and its successes and challenges 
5. Alignment with Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)


*formerly “stakeholders”


420/495







Mid-year Update: LCAP Metrics, Actions & Expenditures


● At this point in the school year, some metric outcomes are unknown, some are in progress, and some 
are known


● Similarly, at this point in the school year, some LCAP actions are in progress, and some have been 
completed


LCAP 


Metrics, 


Actions & 


Expenditures 


Outcome is 


Known


Outcome is In 


Progress


Outcome is 


Unknown


421/495







Some of Our Strategic Actions
Intensive Summer Academic & Social Emotional Support


Academic Interventions
◦ During & After School Academic Support - Language Arts / Math / English Learners -- TK-12
◦ Peer Tutoring
◦ Additional Elementary RtI Coordinators & Paraeducators 
◦ Dedicated High School Credit Recovery Teachers


Social Emotional Support
◦ New Social Emotional Curriculum K-5
◦ Social Emotional Counselors at all Secondary Schools


Professional Development
◦ Professional learning to support accelerating learning at all grade levels and content areas


422/495







Promising Student Academic Growth Data


Percentage of students meeting or exceeding 1 years expected growth in December


3rd 4th 5th


Reading 51% 50% 57%


Math 23% 30% 45%


6th 7th 8th


Reading 62% 60% 59%


Math 38% 46% 52%


423/495







Promising Academic Mid-Year Outcomes


Percentage of students scoring two or more levels below decreased in all areas


3rd 4th 5th


Reading Decreased 14% Decreased 9% Decreased 13%


Math Decreased 22% Decreased 18% Decreased 14%


6th 7th 8th


Reading Decreased 9% Decreased 6% Decreased 11%


Math Decreased 10% Decreased 10% Decreased 11%


424/495







Promising Social Emotional Mid-Year Outcomes


Elementary 2020-21 2021-22


"I feel connected and engaged with school" 67% 80%


Secondary


"I feel connected and engaged with school" 43% 51%


"I am satisfied / very satisfied with my school 
experience"


38% 52%


425/495







Closing
Continuing impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic


◦ Challenges of hiring staff
◦ Continued implementation of health and safety protocols
◦ Addressing learning acceleration 


SCCS is committed to implementing the LCAP to provide the necessary services to 
our students


We acknowledge, and sincerely thank, the hard work and dedication of our 
employees, the support of our parents, and the resilience of our students to 
continue our reach for excellence


426/495







Closing
Continuing impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic


◦ Challenges of hiring staff
◦ Continued implementation of health and safety protocols
◦ Addressing learning acceleration 


SCCS is committed to implementing the LCAP to provide the necessary services to 
our students


We acknowledge, and sincerely thank, the hard work and dedication of our 
employees, the support of our parents, and the resilience of our students to 
continue our reach for excellence


427/495







There has never been a more important time to
know each student’s heart and mind well.


Restorative
Restart  a21-


22


428/495







Questions?


429/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: History Social Science Curriculum Implementation  
Update 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The History Social Science Teacher on Special Assignment will present an update to the Board 
on the following goals and focus areas of the History/Social Studies Instructional Leadership 
Team for the 2021-22 school year:  


● Implementation of History / Social Science Curriculum Adoption 
● Implementation of the History / Social Science Framework 
● Development of priority standards and common assessments 
● Adoption of the State Seal of Civic Engagement 
● Implementation of Ethnic Studies as a graduation requirement in 2025-26 


 
The History/Social Studies Instructional Leadership Team 
Comprised of at least one teacher from each of the comprehensive high schools and middle 
schools and led by the History/Social Studies Teacher on Special Assignment,  the History/Social 
Science Leadership Team has met once or twice a month throughout the 2021-22 school year, 
including team-wide participation in the California History-Social Studies Projects’ Statewide 
Seal of Civic Engagement Series. 
 
History Social Science Curriculum Adoption 
In 2020-21 the middle and high school History Social Science teachers went through the 
textbook adoption process, which resulted in the purchase of new History Social Science 
programs. This school year is the first year of full implementation of this newly purchased 
curriculum. 
 
Framework Implementation, Priority Standards & Common Assessments 
Throughout the 2021-22 school year, all secondary History/Social Studies teachers at the 
comprehensive school sites have engaged in targeted history/social studies professional 
development.  The collaboration has focused on the identification of priority History/Social 
Studies skills standards and the creation and implementation of common formative 
assessments. The progress on this ongoing work can be found in the History/Social Studies 
Common Skills Menu, which is continuously updated and maintained by the History/Social 
Studies Teacher on Special Assignment. 
 


430/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


In addition to the district work on implementing the newly adopted curriculum and creating 
common assessments, most History Social Science teachers have attended History Social 
Science specific professional development focused on implementing the updated History 
Framework.  
 
There are also a number of History Social Science teachers participating in one-on-one coaching 
with the History/Social Studies Teacher on Special Assignment at the request of specific 
teachers or small groups of teachers, to develop content/skills-based curriculum. 
 
The lack of substitutes has made it impossible to require participation in professional learning, 
as all opportunities have been during after school hours. 
 
Adoption of State Seal of Civic Engagement  
The History/Social Science Leadership team is preparing a proposal and sustainability plan to 
implement the State Seal of Civic Engagement. The State Seal of Civic Engagement is a new 
initiative in the State of California to encourage young people to engage in civic learning and 
make contributions to better their community.  
 
The Leadership Team is developing a formal presentation and suggested Board Resolution in 
support of the State Seal of Civic Engagement Pathway that fulfills all state requirements for the 
Seal and utilizes the best practices and experiences of the districts that have already 
implemented the pathway. It is important to note that this new State Seal program will require 
additional funding. These documents are anticipated to be completed in the Spring of 2022. 
 
Ethnic Studies State Graduation Requirement 
In 2021, the legislature adopted a timeline for a new high graduation requirement in Ethnic 
Studies.  The History/Social Studies Leadership Team is preparing recommendations for an 
Ethnic Studies course or program to fulfill the state Ethnic Studies requirement on a timeline for 
full implementation in the 2025-26 school year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


.6 FTE History Social Science Teacher on 
Special Assignment 


$80,000 Title IV (Restricted) 


Extra Hourly for History/Social Studies 
Leadership Team 


$6,300 - ESSER 3 (Restricted 


Professional Development Resources for 
2021-2024 


$60,000 - ESSER 3 (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


431/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.3. 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.  


432/495







SCCS Secondary History-


Social Studies Update
February 23, 2022


433/495







Implementation: New History Curriculum 
& Framework 


● Summer 2016 - State Board of Education adopts new History Framework


● 2020-21 SCCS Secondary History Curriculum Adoption Process 


● 2021-22 Districtwide implementation of new Secondary History 


Curriculum


● June & August: Trainings in new curriculum for all History teachers


● Updated & Framework aligned curriculum has been a great tool for 


History teachers


● 21-22 Teachers have attended more than 14 different History trainings 


434/495







Priority Standards


● All History teachers have worked on establishing Prioritized History 


Standards with a focus on essential skills:


○ Source Analysis


○ Close Reading


○ Historical Writing


○ Discourse 


○ Media Literacy


435/495







Common Assessments


● All History teachers have worked on a History Social Studies Skills 
Menu


● High School is further along than middle school as middle school Core 
teachers have had to focus on English Language Arts


● The Skills Menu is a work in progress & will consist of: 


○ definitions of the skills aligned to the standard language along with an 
“unwrapping” protocol to dig deep into understanding each skill


○ a variety of assessments for each skill that teachers can choose from 


○ one rubric per skill to assess the skill


436/495







California Seal of Civic Engagement


● 2020 - State Board adopted the Seal of Civic Engagement as an 
award seniors can earn when graduating


● Requires students to engage in civic learning and make 
contributions to better their community throughout their high school 
experience 


● History TOSA & Leadership Team attending state professional 
development learning best practices to inform a proposal for a 
SCCS Board Resolution & implementation of the the State Seal of 
Civic Engagement


437/495







Ethnic Studies


● State legislature adopted the Ethnic Studies Graduation 


Requirement for all High School students starting with the freshman 


class of 2025-26


● History TOSA & Leadership Team attending Ethnic Studies Lecture 


Series & Community of Practice to inform best practices for 


implementing this curriculum 


● Draft Ethnic Studies Implementation Plan in Spring 2022-Fall 2022


438/495







Strengths and Successes in 2021-22


● Collaborative identification of priority standards 


● History/Social Studies Common Skills “Menu” of common assessments, data 


analysis tools, and instructional resources


● Professional Development participation in sixteen separate training series’ 


● Evolution and growth of the History/Social Studies Instructional Leadership 


Team membership and purpose


● Implementation of and development around new history/social studies curricular 


materials in middle and high-schools


● Establishment, regular maintenance, and ongoing communication of all 


history/social studies curricular and instructional resources and tools


439/495







Areas for Ongoing Focus and Development


● Align History / Social Studies curriculum across sites and grade levels 


through the identification of priority skills and development of common 


assessments


● Access to content- and skills- specific professional development 


● Develop pathway for students to earn the State Seal of Civic Engagement 


● Develop course pathway recommendations for the Ethnic Studies


graduation requirement 


● Provide History / Social Studies instructional leadership at school sites


● Implement the State Seal of Civic Engagement


440/495







Questions?


441/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: English Learner Master Plan Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
District staff have begun a process to update a master plan that outlines our strategic effort to 


meet the needs and support the success of Multilingual Learners. Though this plan has 


historically been called an English Learner Master Plan, our district will be referring to students 


learning English as Multilingual Learners and this plan will be known as the Multilingual Learner 


Master Plan moving forward. The reason for this intentional change is that, historically, the 


labels referring to students who speak a language other than English upon entering US schools 


have been deficit-based. For instance, “Limited English Proficient” is the federal designation, 


but it ignores students’ rich, native language backgrounds. “English Learner” is used by the 


state of California to refer to students entering California schools speaking a language other 


than English and comes from a deficit model. It focuses on what students are lacking by 


focusing on what they need (they need to learn English). The term Multilingual Learner is asset 


based, as the term recognizes that these students know more than one language. This asset-


based language is supported by the California Department of Education English Learner 


Roadmap’s focus on asset-based school systems and is also the language used by the most 


recent publications on best practices for supporting Multilingual Learners.  


 


Multilingual Learners comprise 20% of Santa Cruz City Schools’ elementary student population 


and 8% of Santa Cruz City Schools’ secondary student population. While many Multilingual 


Learners are thriving in our school system, district-wide data indicates Multilingual Learners are 


consistently one of the lowest performing student groups on nearly all academic performance 


indicators. The Multilingual Learner Master Plan is the district action plan for addressing these 


inequitable outcomes, ensuring we are meeting our Multilingual students' needs and ultimately 


improving the education of our Multilingual Learners.  


 


Process: 


The EL Master Plan Playbook sets forth the following process for creating a district Multilingual 


Learner Master Plan: 


 


442/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4. 


1. Reflect and Organize (Fall 2021) 


Both Curriculum Directors attended a series of workshops offered by Californians Together, a 


group authorized by the California Department of Education to support districts in using 


research-based strategies to develop a district Multilingual Learner Plan. The training outlined a 


process for auditing the district’s current Multilingual Learner programs and student data to 


identify areas of strength and opportunities for growth within our current Multilingual Learners 


programs.  Reviewing the district vision for Multilingual Learners was also part of this process 


and resulted in the following value statements which are aligned to our district wide goals and 


values: 


● We believe it is our responsibility to provide every student what they need to reach 


their highest potential and to address the implicit bias in our schools.  


● We believe English Language Learners, given the right support, can achieve at high 


levels and graduate college, career, and community ready. 


● We believe students’ home language and culture are assets that we must leverage for 


their own learning and that of their community. 


● We believe all educators in our system are responsible for our English Language 


Learners. 


 


These value statements and all of the district Multilingual Learner program information and 


data reviewed are part of the first draft of the district Multilingual Learner plan, which will be 


shared and refined with district Multilingual Learner stakeholder groups. 


 


2. Engage in Inquiry, Manage Project, and Launch Development (Fall 2021) 


The plan development timeline includes multiple opportunities for stakeholder input.  


Stakeholder groups include Students, Parents and Staff.  Existing meeting structures such as 


District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC), site English Learner Advisory Committee 


(ELAC), School Community Coordinators, Response to Intervention (RtI) Coordinators, site Santa 


Cruz Instructional Leadership (SCIL) Teams and Principals Meetings will be used to discuss the 


plan and gather input.  Each of the different stakeholder groups will review core elements of 


the plan and provide recommendations for additions and changes.   


 


A small core writing group consisting of the curriculum directors and the English Language 


Development Teacher on Special Assignment will take primary responsibility for drafting and 


redrafting the plan, as well as facilitating all input meetings. 


 


3. Conduct Iterative Writing and Feedback Sessions (February - May 2022) 


In the coming months, stakeholder input sessions will inform plan revision.  Revised drafts will 


then be provided again to stakeholder groups for any final input and refinement.   


443/495







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.4. 


 


Stakeholder Input Meeting Schedule 


● February 22:  Assistant principals, English Langauge Development teachers, Elementary 


Response to Intervention 


● March 4:  Principals 
● March 7:  DELAC 
● March 7:  School Community Coordinators 
● Throughout March:  ELAC 
● March 14:  Elementary Curriculum and Assessment team 
● Late March:  Student meetings  


 
4. Submit Plan for Board Approval (June 1, 2022) 


The Multilingual Master plan will be submitted for Board approval at the June 1, 2022, meeting. 


 


5. Implement Plan (2022-2023 school year and beyond) 


Once the plan is approved, the Curriculum department will work with school sites on 
implementation.  This effort will begin with professional learning on Integrated and Designated 
English Language Development strategies for all teachers at our scheduled August professional 
development day.  Implementation will be monitored by principals and assistant principals, 
Response to Intervention coordinators, English Language Development teachers, and the 
curriculum department.  Goals related to English Language Development are included in all 
school site plans 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
none currently 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


444/495







Multilingual/English Learner 
Master Plan Development 
Update


February 23, 2022


445/495







Multilingual 
Learners


An assets-based 
approach


Multilingual Learners: Asset-based 
Term


● Students already know one 
language and are learning a 
second language


English Learners: Deficit-based Term
● Focuses on lack of English


We will use the term Multilingual 
Learner moving forward


446/495







EL Master Plan Playbook


● Research-based guide for 
creating programs that work 
for students


● Delineates a process for 
creating a high quality 
district plan that meets 
compliance requirements and 
details new actions to take


447/495







The Process


1. Reflect and Organize (Fall 2021)


2. Engage in Inquiry, Manage Project, and 
Launch Development (Fall 2021)


3. Conduct iterative Writing and Feedback
Sessions (February- May 2022)


4. Submit Plan for Board Approval (June 
2022)


5. Implement Plan (2022-2023 school year 
and beyond)


448/495







Stakeholder 
Groups


﹣Principals and Assistant Principals


﹣School Community Coordinators


﹣District English Learner Advisory Committee 
members


﹣Site English Learner Advisory Committee members


﹣English Language Development teachers


﹣Elementary & Middle Response to Intervention 
Coordinators


﹣Teachers


﹣Students
449/495







Reflect & 
Organize 


(Fall 2021)


Engage in 
Inquiry, Manage 


Project & Launch 
Development


(Fall 2021)


⎯ Directors attended training sessions on 
using the EL Master Plan Playbook and 
writing a comprehensive plan


⎯ Reviewed past plans, and assessed 
strengths and areas of growth


⎯ Reviewed and reflected on English Learner 
data


⎯ Prepared process for engaging stakeholder 
groups


⎯ Drafted a plan to show to stakeholders


450/495







Conduct 
Iterative 


Writing &
Feedback 
Sessions 


(February - May 2022)


﹣ February 22:  Assistant Principals, English Language 
Development teachers, Elementary Response to 
Intervention teachers


﹣ March 4:  Principals


﹣ March 7:  District English Language Advisory Committee


﹣ March 7:  School Community Coordinators


﹣ Throughout March:  Site English Language Advisory 
Committee meetings


﹣ March - April:  Site Santa Cruz Instructional Leaders teams


﹣ March - April:  Site Staff meetings


﹣ Late March:  Student meetings


451/495







Submit plan for 
Board approval


(June 2022)


Implement plan 
(2022-2023 school year and 


beyond)


﹣Submit plan for Board Approval


﹣Plan Professional Development
beginning August 2022 to support 
implementation


452/495







Plan Development
& Implementation


Research
Engage in Inquiry, Review Best Practices, Research & Local Data


Draft Plan
Small Writing Team, Teacher on


Special Assignment / C&I 
Directors


Gather Input on Draft
Student, Family & Staff 


Stakeholder Groups


Revise Plan
Rewrite plan with stakeholder input


Finalize Revision
Bring draft back for final 


input  from stakeholders


Begin Implementation
Plan professional learning & 
support site implementation Implementation & 


Ongoing Progress 
Monitoring
- Data Collection


- Annual Reporting & Review 
with Stakeholders


- Ongoing Modification


453/495







Questions?


454/495







 


  


                    


  AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Bond Projects Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture will present an update on Measures A & B Bond projects at 
Santa Cruz High School, Mission Hill Middle School, Gault Elementary School, and Westlake 
Elementary School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approximately $3,000.00, Measures A & B Bond Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


455/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY  SCHOOLS |  23  FEBRUARY 2022


GWMS Projects 


• Gault ES


• Westlake ES


• Mission Hill MS


• Santa Cruz HS


456/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gault Elementary School: New Classroom Building 


23 February 2022


1 2 3 4 5


ArtCafeteria/MPRKit


S


G


B


G


GN


457/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gault Elementary School: New Building 


23 February 2022


458/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gault Elementary School: New Building 


23 February 2022


Effey Street Side Courtyard Side


459/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Westlake Elementary School: Fencing


23 February 2022


460/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Westlake Elementary School: Front Landscape


23 February 2022


461/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Westlake Elementary School: Exterior Painting


9 February 2022


462/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Westlake Elementary School: Painting


23 February 2022


463/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y23 February 2022


Westlake Elementary School: Painting


464/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


Westlake Elementary School: Switchgear Replacement 


23 February 2022


Replace


• Campus Electrical Service


465/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


Mission Hill Middle School: Switchgear Replacement 


9 February 2022


Replace


• Campus Electrical Service


466/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Mission Hill Middle School: Front Gate 


23 February 2022


Replace


• Front Vehicular Gate 


467/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  


s u s t a i n a b i l i t y26 February 20201


“Envelope” project: Windows, Roof (remaining), Paint: Summer 2023


Mission Hill Middle School: Exterior Improvements


15 February 2022


468/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Switchgear Replacement 


23 February 2022


Replace


• Campus 


Electrical 


Service


469/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Utility Replacement 


23 February 2022


Replace


• Water Lines


• Sewer Lines


• Sidewalks


470/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 May 202116 November 2021


Temporary Classrooms


• 4 temporary 


classrooms relocated 


from DeLaveaga


Santa Cruz High School: Temporary Housing


15 February 2022


471/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 May 202109 February 2022


Classroom


Classroom


Classroom


Classroom


Classroom


Classroom


KitchenCommons


Girls


Boys


Staff


Staff


Cafe’


S
e


rv
e


ry


Quad Side


Taylor Street• Two new classrooms (total 6)


• Entry Hall


• Accessible entrances (walkway)


• Renovate Cafeteria


• Renovate Kitchen


• New Restrooms


Base Bid


Alternate


Santa Cruz High School: Commons | Classroom | Kitchen |Restrooms


15 February 2022


472/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Unit C|D


9 February 202215 February 2022


473/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Fitness Center


9 February 202215 February 2022


474/495







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Main Building HVAC


06 May 202115 February 2022


475/495







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


End


15 February 2022


476/495







 


AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Academic Calendars for 2022-2023, 2023-2024, and 2024-2025 


 


MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 


 


FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   


 


Recommendation: 


Approve the Academic Calendars for the 2022-2023, 2023-2024, and 2024-2025 Academic 


Years. 


 


Background: 


A Tentative Agreement was reached on the academic calendar earlier this year and was 


approved by the Board.  After experiencing the challenge of returning to school with COVID 


following the holidays, the GSCFT and District have gone back to the table to discuss shifting the 


winter holiday window to better account for potential viral spread during holiday celebrations.  


Attached are a draft of the calendar revisions under discussion.  Final calendar 


recommendations will be provided to the Board on or before the evening of the Board meeting 


for discussion and potential approval.   


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


  


 


 


 


 


477/495







2 


4 


5 


5 


5 


0 


4 
4 


5 


2 


3 


0 


18 


2022 


Elementary School Calendar 2022-2023 


5- Professional Development Day 
8-9 Teacher Work Days 


10- First Student Day 


5- Holiday: Labor Day 


10- Teacher Work Day 


17-18;20-21- Parent Conference Day 
Short Days 


11- Holiday: Veteran's Day 


23 lo 25- Holiday: Thanksgiving Break 


2023 


,--------:=----:-------, 


2 
5 
5 
4 


0 


22- Minimum Day 


23 lo 30- Holiday: Winier Break 


0 


0 
0 


0 


0 


0 
0 


go 180 =Student Days 


= Legal/Local Holiday/Breaks [ZS]= Professional Development Day 


= FirsVLast Day of school 


= Teacher Work Day 


2-6 Winier Break 


9- Professional Development 
10- Students Return to School 


16- Holiday M.L King Jr. Day 


17- Holiday:Lincoln's B'day 


20 • Holiday: President's B'day 


3 lo 7- Spring Break 


25- Last Student Day/Minimum Da) 


26- Teacher Work Day 


� Parent Conference Day Board Approved on 


DRAFT


478/495







2022 


= Legal/Local Holiday/Breaks 


= FirsULast Day of school 
= Teacher Work Day 


� Professional Development Day 


Secondary School Calendar 2022-2023 


5- Professional Development Day 
8°9 Teacher Work Days 
10- First Sludent Day 


5- Holiday: Labor Day 


10- Professional Development Day 


11- Holiday: Veteran's Day 


23 to 25- Holiday: Thanksgiving Brea 


23 to 30- HoITday: Winter Break 


4 
4 
2 
0 


2023 


2-6 'Mnter Break 
9. Professional Development Day 
10- Teacher Work Day 
1 ,. Studenls Return lo School 
16- Holiday M L King Jr Day 


17- Holiday:Lincoln's B'day 
20 - Holiday: President's B'day 


18�-------------� 


89 180 =Student Days 


3 to 7- Spring Break 


25- Last Sludent Day 
26- Teacher Work Day 


Board Approved on 


DRAFT


479/495







0 


2 


5 


5 


4 


0 


2023 


Elementary School Calendar 2023-2024 


7- Professional Development Day 
8-9 Teacher Work Days 
10- First Student Day 


2024 


16.--------------� 


4 
5 


5 


5 


4- Holiday: Labor Day 


19-TeacherWork Day 
20- Non StudenUStaff Day 
23-24: 26-27- Parent Conference 
Day Short Days 


10- Holiday: Veteran's Day 


22 to 24- Holiday: Thanksgiving Br• 


22- Minimum Day 
25,to 29- Holiday: Winter Break 


0 


91 180 =Student Days 


= Legal/Local Holiday/Breaks IA]= Professional Development Day 


= First/Last Day of school 


= Teacher Work Day 


1 to 5- Holiday: Winter Break 
8. Professional Development Day 
9- Students Return to School 
15- Holiday M L King Jr. Day 


16- Holiday:Lincoln's B'day 
19 - Holiday: President's B'day 
20- Non StudenUStaff Day 


14 & 15- Non StudenUStaff Day 


1 to 5- Spring Break 


27- Holiday: Memorial Day 
30- Last Student Day/Minimum Day 
31- Teacher Work Day 


[2J Parent Conference Day Board Approved on 


DRAFT


480/495







Secondary School Calendar 2023-2024 


0 
2 
5 


5 


4 
0 


16 


2023 


7- Professional Development Day 
8-9 Teacher Work Days 


10- First Student Day 


.-----------------, 


4 


5 


5 


5 


= Legal/Local Holiday/Breaks 


= FirsVLast Day of school 
= Teacher Work Day 


�Professional Development Day 


4, Holiday: Labor Day 


19- Professional Development Day 


20- Non StudenUStaff Day 


10- Holiday: Veteran's Day 


22 to 24- Holiday: Thanksgiving Brea, 


25 to 29- Holiday: Winter Break 


0 


5 


5 


5 


2 


0 


2024 


17.-----------------. 


3 


5 


5 


1 to 5- Holiday: Winter Break 
8- Professional Development Day 
9- Teacher Wor1< Day 


10- Students Return to School 


15- Holiday M L King Jr Day 


16- Holiday: Lincoln's B'day 


19 - Holiday: President's B'day 


20- Non StudenUStaff Day 


14 & 15- Non StudenUStaff Day 


1 to 5- Spring Break 


5 27- Holiday: Memorial Day 


3 30- Last Student Day 


0 31- Teacher Work Day 


21.-----------------, 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


90 180 =Student Days 


Board Approved on 


DRAFT


481/495







5 
� 


0 


17 


4 


5 


5 


5 


20 


2024 


Elementary School Calendar 2024-2025 


4- Holiday: Independence Day 
4 
5 


5 
0 


2025 


1-3 - Winter Break 
6 - Professional Development Day 
7- Students Return to School 
20- Holiday M,L King Jr. Day 


rn---------------� 


5- Professional Development Day 
6-7 Teacher Work Days 
8- First Student Day 


2· Holiday: Labor Day 


17- Teacher Work Day 
18- Non Student/Staff Day 
21-22; 24-25- Parent Conference 
Day Short Days 


11 • Holiday: Veteran's Day 


27 to 28- Holiday: Thanksgiving Br, 


20- Minimum Day 
23-31 Holiday: Winter Break 


0 


5 


4 
3 
5 
0 


17 


0 


5 


3 
5 
5 


19 


17 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


0 


91 180 =Student Days 


= Legal/Local Holiday/Breaks !ZS]= Professional Development Day• 


= First/Last Day of school 


= Teacher Work Day 


14- Holiday:Lincoln's B'day 
17 • Holiday: President's B'day 
18- Non Student/Staff Day 


13 & 14- Non Student/Staff Day 


1 to 11 • Spring Break 


26- Holiday: Memorial Day 
29- Last Student Day/Minimum Day 
30- Teacher Work Day 


� Parent Conference Day Board Approved on 


DRAFT


482/495







2024 


= Legal/Local Holiday/Breaks 
= First/Last Day of school 
= Teacher Work Day 


l:Z:SJProfessional Development Day 


Secondary School Calendar 2024-2025 


4- Holiday: Independence Day 


5- Professional Development Day


6-7 Teacher Work Days 


8- First Student Day 


2· Holiday: Labor Day 


17- Professional Development Day 


18- Non StudenUStaff Day 


11- Holiday: Veteran's Day 


27 lo 28- Holiday: Thanksgiving Breaf 


23-31 Holiday: Winier Break 


0 


0 
0 


0 


0 


0 
0 


90 


2025 


180 =Student Days 


1-3 - Winter Break 


6 - Professional Development Day 
7 -Teacher Work Day 


8- Students Return to School 


20. Holiday M.L King Jr Day


14-Holiday:Lincoln's B'day 


17 -Holiday: President's B'day 


18- Non StudenUSlaff Day


13 & 14- Non SludenUStaff Day 


7 to 11- Spring Break 


26- Holiday: Memorial Day 


29- Last Student Day 


30- Teacher Work Day 


Board Approved on 


DRAFT


483/495







 


                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 23-21-22: Proclaiming March as Women’s History 


Month 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate on the resolution of Santa Cruz City Schools supporting March as 
Women’s History Month. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools strives for all students to feel safe and welcome in their schools and to 
see themselves represented in the curricula.  Women have played and continue to play critical 
roles in the economic, cultural, and social spheres of our nation’s life. Santa Cruz City Schools 
recognizes the important contributions of local, State, and National women to the history of the 
United States. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


484/495







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL 


RESOLUTION #23-21-22 


Proclaiming March as Women’s History Month 


 


WHEREAS, American women of every race, class, and ethnic background have made historic 


contributions to our Nation and community in countless recorded and unrecorded ways;  


 


WHEREAS, women have played and continue to play critical roles in the economic, cultural, and 


social spheres of our nation’s life by constituting a significant portion of the labor force working 


in and outside the home; and  


 


WHEREAS, women have played a unique role throughout our history by providing the majority 


of the nation’s volunteer labor force and have been particularly important in the establishment 


of early charitable, philanthropic, and cultural institutions in the country; and  


 


WHEREAS, women of diverse backgrounds have served as leaders in the forefront of 


progressive social change, not only to secure their own right of suffrage and equal opportunity, 


but also to abolish slavery; promote fairness, equality, and safety in the workplace; and 


advance the modern civil rights movement; and  


 


WHEREAS, the role of women in history has been overlooked and undervalued in the past, 


though its significance is now emerging and assuming its rightful place as an important part of 


the body of American and world history; and  


 


WHEREAS, American women have been visionaries in championing peace and nonviolence in 


their homes, schools, communities, nationally, and abroad;  


 


WHEREAS, American women have rejected violence as counterproductive and stressed the 


need to restore respect, establish justice, and reduce the causes of conflict as the surest way to 


peace;  


 


WHEREAS, from legal defense and public education to direct action and civil disobedience, 


women have expanded the American tradition of using inclusive, democratic and active means 


to reduce violence, achieve peace, and promote the common good;  


 


WHEREAS, the 149 women who now serve in the US Congress are a living example of the 


power and vision of women who are striving to fight for peace and justice through public 


service; and  


485/495







 


WHEREAS, California Education Code section 51204.5 specifically calls for instruction in the 


social sciences to include the study of the role and contributions of both men and women to 


the economic, political, and social development of California and the nation, with particular 


emphasis on portraying the role of men and women in contemporary society; and  


 


WHEREAS, the History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten 


Through Grade Twelve states that the history curriculum of community, state, region, nation, 


and world must reflect the experiences of men and women and of different racial, religious, 


and ethnic groups and must be integrated at every level; and  


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Cruz City School District proclaims the 


month of March as Women’s History Month and encourages all schools to commemorate this 


occasion with appropriate instructional materials. 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz City School District Board of Education on this 23rd 


day of February, 2022, by the following vote: 


 


 


Ayes: 


Noes: 


Absent: 


Abstain: 


Approved on this date, February 23, 2022 


  


_________________________________                        _____________________________ 


Board President, Santa Cruz City Schools                                        Superintendent, Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


 


486/495







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  2022 CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education may vote for up to the number of vacancies 
within Subregion 9A as indicated on the ballot for the two-year term beginning April 1, 2022 
through March 31, 2024.  Ballots must be completed and returned to California School Boards 
Association no later than March 15, 2022. Elected delegates will attend the first meeting on 
May 21-22, 2022. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


487/495







488/495







489/495







490/495







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.3.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & 
Updates  


      
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/deleted/new policies as submitted for first and/or final reading and 
adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code 
and/or case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required 
customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  The Policy Guidesheet provides a 
basic overview of the policy changes.   
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


491/495







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
June 2021 


NEW - Board Policy 1313 - Civility 
New policy addresses the importance of civility to the effective operation of the district, including its role in 
creating a positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and achievement. 
Policy includes First Amendment free speech considerations, behavior that constitutes civil behavior, 
practices that promote civil behavior, and authorization to educate or provide information to students, staff, 
parents/guardians, and community members to assist in the recognition, development, and demonstration of 
civil behavior. Policy also includes material regarding behavior that is disruptive, hinders the orderly conduct 
of district operations or programs, or creates an unsafe learning or working environment, as well as the 
prohibition of, and consequences for, behavior which is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including 
sexual harassment, bullying, and/or hate violence.  


Board Policy 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior 
Policy updated to bolster the governing board's commitment to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe 
learning environment, including adding a definition of hate-motivated behavior which incorporates a list of 
characteristics which may motivate prohibited behavior, reflecting the importance of celebrating diversity, 
enhancing the list of topics for student instruction and staff development, adding material regarding regularly 
occurring staff training, and including student and staff discipline for engaging in hate-motivated behavior. 
Policy also updated to include the requirement to post the policy in a prominent location on the district's web 
site and add that, in addition to other staff listed, complaints may be reported to the district's compliance 
officer.  


492/495







SAMPLE Board Policy Manual 
CSBA Policy Management Console 


 


 


The Governing Board recognizes the impact that civility has on the effective operation of the district, including its 
role in creating a safe and positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and 
achievement. The Board believes that each person should be treated with dignity and respect in their interactions 
within the school community. 


 


The Board understands that the First Amendment provides strong protection for speech. However, the Board 
expects that all speech and expression will comport with norms of civil behavior on district grounds, in district 
facilities, during district activities or events, and in the use of district electronic/digital systems and platforms. 


 


Civil behavior is polite, courteous, and reasonable behavior which is respectful to others and includes integrity, 
honesty, acceptance, timeliness, dependability, observance of laws and rules, and effective communication. 


 


The Board and district staff shall model civil behavior as an example of behavior that is expected throughout the 
district. Practices that promote civil behavior include actively listening, giving full attention to the speaker, and 
refraining from interruptions; welcoming and encouraging participation, input, and feedback through stakeholder 
engagement; promptly responding to concerns; and embracing varying and diverse viewpoints. Such practices may 
be incorporated into governance standards adopted by the Board or Superintendent and/or professional standards 
or codes of conduct for employees as specified in district policies and regulations. 


 


Students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members should be educated in the recognition, development, 
and demonstration of civil behavior. The Superintendent or designee may incorporate related concepts in the 
curriculum, provide staff development activities, and/or communicate this policy to the school community. 


 


Students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members shall not communicate or behave in a manner that 
causes disruption; hinders the orderly conduct of district operations, the educational program, or any other district 
program or activity; or creates an unsafe learning or working environment. The Superintendent or designee may 
respond to disruptive, violent, or threatening behavior in accordance with law and as specified in BP/AR 3515.2 - 
Disruptions. 


 


Behavior by students or staff that is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including sexual harassment, bullying, 
and/or hate violence, or behavior that is in any other way unlawful, is prohibited and is subject to discipline in 
accordance with law and as specified in district policy and regulations. 


 


Policy 1313 Civility Status: 


493/495







SAMPLE Board Policy Manual 
CSBA Policy Management Console 


 


 


The Governing Board is committed to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe learning environment that protects 
students from discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or any other type of behavior that is motivated by 
hate. 


 


Hate-motivated behavior is any behavior intended to cause emotional suffering, physical injury, or property damage 
through intimidation, harassment, bigoted slurs or epithets, force or threat of force, or vandalism motivated in part or 
in whole by bias or hostility toward the victim's real or perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, 
immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, 
physical or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or 
genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or 
Penal Code 422.55. 


 
The Superintendent or designee shall design strategies to promote harmonious relationships among students, prevent 
incidents of hate-motivated behavior to the extent possible, and address such incidents in a timely manner when they 
occur. 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with regional programs and community organizations to promote an 
environment where diversity is celebrated and hate-motivated behavior is not tolerated. Such collaborative efforts 
shall focus on the development of effective prevention strategies and response plans, provision of assistance to 
students affected by hate-motivated behavior, and/or education of students who have perpetrated hate-motivated 
acts. 


The district shall provide students with age-appropriate instruction that: 


1. Includes the development of social-emotional learning 


2. Promotes an understanding, awareness, appreciation, and respect for human rights, human relations, diversity, 
and acceptance in a multicultural society 


3. Explains the harm and dangers of explicit and implicit biases 


4. Discourages discriminatory attitudes and practices 


5. Provides strategies to manage conflicts constructively 


As necessary, the district shall provide counseling, guidance, and support to students who are victims of hate- 
motivated behavior and to students who exhibit such behavior. 


When appropriate, students who engage in hate-motivated behavior shall be disciplined. 


 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff with training that: 


1. Promotes an understanding of diversity, equity, and inclusion 


2. Discourages the development of discriminatory attitudes and practices 


3. Includes social-emotional learning and nondiscriminatory instructional and counseling methods 


4. Supports the prevention, recognition, and response to hate-motivated behavior 


5. Raises the awareness and sensitivity of staff to potentially prejudicial and discriminatory behavior 


6. Includes effective enforcement of rules for appropriate student conduct 


Policy 5145.9   Hate-Motivated Behavior 


Original Adopted Date: 06/01/1999 


Status: ADOPTED 


494/495







Employees who engage in hate-motivated behavior shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 
dismissal. 


 


Rules prohibiting hate-motivated behavior and procedures for reporting a hate-motivated incident shall be provided 
to students, staff, and parents/guardians. 


 


This policy shall be posted in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is readily and easily 
accessible to parents/guardians and students. (Education Code 234.6) 


Complaints 
 
 


Any staff member who is notified that hate-motivated behavior has occurred, observes such behavior, or otherwise 
becomes aware of an incident shall immediately contact the compliance officer responsible for coordinating the 
district's response to complaints and complying with state and federal civil rights laws. As appropriate, the staff 
member shall also contact law enforcement. 


 
A student or parent/guardian who believes the student is a victim of hate-motivated behavior is encouraged to 
report the incident to a teacher, the principal, the district's compliance officer, or other staff member. 


 
Any complaint of hate-motivated behavior shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, shall be 
resolved in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform 
Complaint Procedures or other applicable procedure. If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is 
about nondiscriminatory behavior, the principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary 
actions to resolve the complaint. 


495/495





		Agenda 02.23.22

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 022322 MEETING

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfer Jan to 28th 2022 Ledger06a

		8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus 02.23 - Cover

		8.1.2.5. Surplus List - 02.23

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.3. Rev. Job Description Mental Health Spec Cover

		8.1.3.3. Mental Health Specialist draft

		8.1.3.4. New description Fleet Technician 2 school bus driver cover

		8.1.3.4. Fleet Technician 2 - School Bus Driver

		8.1.3.5. Nutrition outreach instruction specialist Cover

		8.1.3.5. Nutrition Outreach Instruction Specialist - Job Description

		8.1.4.1. Amended Board Meeting Schedule 2021-22 Cover

		8.1.4.1. Amended Board Meeting Schedule 2021-22

		8.2.1.1. California Information Technology in Education Microsoft Strategic Alliance

		8.2.1.1. CAMSA Santa Cruz City Schools - Q-939937 - Microsoft Enterprise Agreeement

		8.2.1.2. Computer Based Training (CBT) Nuggets

		8.2.1.2. CBT Nuggets Quote

		8.2.2.1. SCCOE MOU Alt. Ed. Sports League Cover

		8.2.2.1. Sports_League_MOU_SCCS_Santa_Cruz_COE_Alt_Ed

		8.2.2.2. Crowe agrmt 21-22 & 22-23 District audit & bond audits cover

		8.2.2.2. Crowe LLP District Audit 2 year Agreement

		8.2.2.2. Crowe LLP Measures A&B Bond Audit 2 year Agreement

		8.3.1. A&C Grading, Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Paving Cover

		8.3.1. A&C Grading, Inc. Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Paving

		8.3.2. Anaya Construction Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Cover

		8.3.2. Anaya Construction Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing

		8.3.3. Verde Design Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Baseball Backstop Modifications Cover

		8.3.3. Verde Design Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Baseball Backstop Modifications

		8.5.1.1. School Safety Plans Board Cover 2021-22

		8.5.1.1. School Safety Plans 2021-22

		2021_Alternative_Family_Education

		2021_Ark_Independent_Studies

		2021_Bay_View_Elementary_School

		2021_Branciforte_Middle_School

		2021_Costanoa_Continuation_School

		2021_De_Laveaga_Elementary_School

		2021_Gault_Elementary_School

		2021_Harbor_High_School

		2021_Mission_Hill_Middle_School

		2021_Monarch_Elementary_School

		2021_Santa_Cruz_High_School

		2021_Soquel_High_School

		2021_Westlake_Elementary_School

		8.5.1.2. LCAP Supplemental Board Cover 2.23.22

		8.5.1.2. Supplement to Annual Update LCAP

		8.5.1.2. LCAP Supplemental Board Presentation February 23, 2022

		8.5.1.3 History Social Science Board Update 2.23.22

		8.5.1.3. History-Social Studies Board Presentation Feb. 23, 2022

		8.5.1.4. EL Master Plan update 2.23.22

		8.5.1.4. Board report EL Master Plan update 2.23.22

		8.5.2.1 Bond Projects Update cover

		8.5.2.1. Bartos Bond Project Update

		8.5.3.1 - Cover -Academic Calendars 22-23,23-24, and 24-25 GSCFT and SCCS

		8.5.3.1 - Attachment - Academic Calendar SCCS Calendars DRAFT Secondary and Elementary 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25 Academic Calendarv

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 23-21-22 Womens History Month Cover

		8.5.4.1. Women&apos;s History Month Resolution

		8.5.4.2. 2022 CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot Cover

		8.5.4.2. 2022 CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot

		8.5.4.3. Cvr Board Policy Updates First or Final Reading

		Policy Update Guidesheet

		BP 1313 Civility (1)

		BP 5145.9 Hate-Motivated Behavior




